Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022

(Tin La khs)

S.Mo | Particulars Note As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.032071
1 [ASSETS
A |Financial Asscts T B
(a) Cash and cash cquivalents 2 13,117.48 _ZZTOIT
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 3 39,551.85 38,229 29
(c) Derivative financial instruments 4 39,833.00 4030901
) (d) Reeeivables R o
. (1) Trade Receivables 1 s 452.68 297 04
(1) Other Reccivables . |
(c) L.oans 6 3,317,444.77 2,690,564 31
(f) Invesements 7 9,926.84 .
| (1) Other financial asscts 8 3,1—{;2.09
Total (A) o 3,423,508.71 | 2 »793,792. 81
B |Non-financial Asscts o - |
T ) Current Tax Assets (Neo) o i 9 12,984.52 1084602
L (b) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - 10 32,205.88 21,099, "l
(c) lnvestment Property - T 3.55 4.25
~ |(@) Property, Plant and Liquipment (P01 12 23,010.6+ 2463763
o (¢) Capiral Work-in-progress 13 12,833.28 N .86
| Rightof uscasser - 14 1,76530 196184
] () Infangible asscts under development | s 311.16
il (h) Intangible assets 16 4.50 o
| Other non-financial asscts 17 164.212.81 176.944.37
| ~ Towl(B) N 247,331.64 235,504.79
Total Assets (A+B) 3,670,840.35 3.029,297.64
1 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY R R S -
LIABILITIES - -
A |Financial Liabilities - 1
() Denvative financial insteuments 4 18,257 49 918310
{(b) Pavables ‘
| (D T'rade Pavables T I __: j__ o
(i) toral ourstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 0796 | Gl
LIITLIPH\L\
1 _E)?ml outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 454.69 29015
enterprises and small enterprises
(c) Dbt Sceurities - - 19 922,913.87 912,026.16
(d) Borrowings (Other than Debt Sceuritics) 20 1,773,467.47 1.423,055.00
(¢) Subordinated 1iabilities 21 64,925 97 04,‘)1‘).7.(1_
(0 Other Gnancial fabilices 2 $355901 | 862606
I Total(A) S 2,863,641.67 2,497,695.66
B |Non-Financial Liabiliies | [ 7|
T @ Provisions 23 o 105.596.56 | 00,245.87
T ) Ocher von-financial liabiliies 223 O 174,790.81 | 17183762
| " Total(B) 3%,’%7.‘3’7 |  232,083.49
¢ |EqQuITY
(2) Liquity Share Capital 25 T 228460.00 78,460.00
) Other liquity o 6 298,351.31 T 221,058.50
o Total(C) 526,811.31 299,518.50
Total Liabilitics and Equity(A+B+C) 3,670,840.35 3,029,297. 64
Sigmiticant Accounting Policies 1
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Indizin Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited

Statemient of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31.03.2022

(X in Lakhs)
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S.No | Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
NoteNe- | 37032022 31.03.2021
I Revenue from Operations
b} ) Interest Income 2 "71 322.13 ___QE(),FIB 83
i) " [Vees and Commission Tncome 28 10,638.601 o _3,377 26
1P ‘_\_N_'Cl' gain/(loss) on fair value changes on derivatives - 29 _ _['-l 47.35) - 47.37)
iv) Other Operating Tncome 30 4,176.55 () 917.37
Total Revenue from operations (I) 285,989.94 265 481. 14
T [Other Income - 3 - 1,425.54 29321
I |Total Income (D)  287,415.48  265,774.35
v EXpLI’lSCS o - -
D |Finance Cost 32 158,725 13 - 157,026.19
i F_ Net trlnxlmon/ transaction c\chlngcl(T - 33 4_,5.8.8.99 I ‘584 66
[ i) Imp airment on financial instruments i S - 34 - 17,‘)89,8‘1_. 3:h164.50
) [Employee Benefits lixpenses 35 5:881.83 4,735.95
V) |Depreciation, amortization and impairment - 6 2,324.31 _2,2()7.40
vi) " [Others cxp_cnscs o - 37 13,570.90 B 200233
i) |Comorate Social Re ponsibilies lixpense 38(27) B 950.60 - 1,641.60
Total Expenscs (IV) 204,031.61 208 ,822.64
TV [Peofit/ I before exeeptional items and tax (T11-1V) - 83,383.87 - 5() 97] 72
VI [Uxceptional ltems . o
v Profit/(loss) before tax (V:V_I_)- 83,383.87 ) 56,9_51.72
VII |Tax expense ) . i
0 Tncome tax B 31,119.55 T 2916231
[ () Deferred tax 38(20)  (11,088.33) (685131
X + for the period from umtlnumgmqtlonx V11- VI ”I) 63,352.65 o 34,640.72
X | ,"(loes) for the penod - I 63,3;2.65 - 34_—,640.72
X1 .Ia_ther Comprchcnswc Incomc o - ___ el - ; - ____ - ___ __ B
(A) I(I) Trems that will not be reclassificd to profit or loss - -
Remeasurements of the defined benetit plansc- {72.85) (14102)
i Income fax :_Ilisz.l.er_srhnl will not be re assificd ﬁ. e - - _| 34 - - (1621
Subtotal (A) (54.52) (157.23)
(_B)_ () Ttems that will be classificd to profit or loss :- [ - - B
T liffective pmnon of gy 7 (s +) on hedging instrument in cash flow hul w reserve (10.323.14) __ E‘;_,’T_[‘i.".tl.n_’n
(u) Income tax rclfmm,r to tterox that will be reclassified to profit or on\ 2,598.13 8,262.31
Subtotal (B) (7,725.01)  (24,366.32)
i Other Comprchcnqwc Incomc (A+B) B (7,779.53) o (24,7_23.55|
_)_(_II_ ] Ioml Comprchemwc Income for t;lz period (X+XT) (Comprlsmg Prof? T 55,573.12 9,917.17
(Loss) and other Comprehensive Incom(, for thc periad) I R - -
X1 L. aming per:(-]-quh.ue (for contmumg opcr.monc) - o o
T [Basie ) - - 38(13) 803 A
Diluted @) ] o 803 IR
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L i - (in Lakns)

For the year ended For the year ended
I- f'articulara 3% 04 5002 B 31.03.2021
A |Gash Flow from Operating Activitioe: T ' - -
Prafit Before Tax 83,383.87 56,95172
Adjustment for:
1 Loss on sale of Fixed Assels/Adjustment (Net) 4.09 0.96
2 Profit on sale of Investments (12.00) 0.00
3 Impairment of Financial Assels 17,989.84 34,164.50
4 Depreciation 2,324 31 2,267.40
5 Interesl on lease liabilily 6.69 7.89
6 Net translation/ lransaction exchange loss 4,588 99 6,984 66
7 Provision Writlen Back (6 55 (199.17)
8 Bad debts 1,301.96 0.00
9 Amounts Wrilten Off 1,410.31 274,52
10 Provisions for Employee Benefits 29558 164 00
11 Effective Interest Rate on Debt securitics 287.71 267.52
12 Effeclive Inlerest Rate on other than Debt Securities 205 266
13 Effective Interest Rale on Sub debt 6.77 (50.80)
14 Effeclive Interesl Rate on Loans 2,967 82 1,732.27
15 Provision for Indirect Tax & other (on Guarantee Commission) 7,411 15 (491.28)
16 Net gain on fair value changes on derivatives 14735 | _ 1.247.32
Operating profit before changes in operating assets/liabilities 122,109.95 103,323.49
Increase / (Decreasc) in operaling assets / liabililies
1 Loans (612,690.00) (414,763.00)
2 Other Financial Assets (601.67) 207.70
3 Other Non Financial Assets (100.86) (120.68)
4 Trade Receivable (155.63) 1532
5 Other non-financial liabilities 2,663.91 (2,698.67)
6 Other financial liability (2,924.00) (9,278 90)
7 Trade Payable (1,731.03) (2,594.22)
8 Bank Balances olher than Cash and Cash equivalent ({1.322.55) 20,506.41 |
(616,861.84) (408,726.04)
Cash Flow Before Exceptional ltems (494,751.89) (305,402.55)
Exceptional Item = =
Cash Generated from Operations before Tax (494,751.89) (305,402.55)
Income Tax __ [30,659.83) o (15,239.62)|
Mot Cash Generated from Operations (525.411.87) (320,642 171
B |Cash Flow From Investing Activitios
1 Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment {501 77} (194.93)
| 2 Saleof Property, Plant & Equipment 3.72 031
3 Inlangible assel under development (311 16)
4 Investment in Securities | (9,902 84) 0.00
5 Advance for Capital Expendilure 000 {1E "".1I
Nt Cash flow from Investing Activities (10,712.05) o (209.82)
C |Cash Flow from Financing Activities '
1 Equity Contribulion 150,000.00 000
2 Issue of Debt Seurities (Net of redemption) 10,600.00 (15,000.00)
3 Raising of Loans other than Debl Securities (Net of repayments) 366,620 87 209,177 .59
4 Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of redemption) = 50,000.00
5 Payment for Lease Liability (81.35) (59.80)
6 Dividend - -
7 Corporate Dividend Tax i e
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 527,139 52 244117 79
NetIncrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (8,984.35) (76,734.20)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning 22.101.83 98,836 04
Cash and Cash Equivalents at lhe end - 13,117.48 22,101 83
|COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD IYEAR ) ) e B
In Current Accounts with Banks in Indian Branch 7,78557 21,891 28
In Current Accounts with Banks in Foreign Branch 251 995
In Overdraft Accounts with Banks 18 35 0.00
in Deposit Accounls with Banks 4,401 25 0.00
In Saving Bank Accounts wilh Banks 909.56 200,33
Chegues Under Colloction/DU In hand and Postage imprest i N 0.26 D.27
|Total© —_— - ) i 13,117.48 B | 22,101.83
Notes to the Cash Flow statement
1 The above statemenl of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set oul in Ind AS 7 Statemenl of Cash Flows'

2 May refer Nutﬁ'a_.‘} (27) for amounts spend on construclion / acquisilion of assets and other purposes related to CSR activities
5 Previousyears [@r_e;._h_ave baan rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.
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Indian R€newable Encrgy Development Agency Limited
Statemerst Of Chunges In Equity for the year ended 31.03.2022
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A Equity Share Capital (X in Lakhs)
| o= A 01.04 2020 7846000
[Chanes i I-l||:|r'.-'h'l|.u\:".’1|||m| due to prior peniod errors
S I('d_l')illhnncc atat 01.04.2020 ) 73,4()(_) 00
7,160 00
red pakhnce atat 01042021 T Isde000
[ Changes d unng the 150,000.00 |
Balance as at 31 03. ) 22846000
Other Equity (Tin Lakhs)
Particulars Reserve & Surplus Effective Total
General Special Debenture | NBFC Reserve Retained Forcign Currency |portion of Cash
Reserve Reserve u/s | Redemption u/s 45-1C of Earnings Monetary ltem |Flow Hedges
36(1)(viii) of Reserve Reserve Bank of Translation
Income Tax India Act, 1934 Reserve
Act, 1961
Balance as at 01.04.2020 - 88,298.33 9347145 | 25,910.15 9,182.69 7.998.56 10134531 50,155.98 | 173,671.85 |
{ .I|.:|I|'|'_m accounting |)n]|cv/|_mm' penod crrors - - - - = - . T
Restuied balance as at 01.04.2020 88,298.33 93,471.45 25,910.15 9,182.69 7,998.56 -104,315.31 50,155.98 173,671.85
Profic for the year 34,040 72 34,640.72
Remeasurmient of defined benefit plans (Net of taxes) -157.23 157.23
Fair value changes relatmg to own credit sk of financial labihoes
eyl ac fur value chiough profic or loss
Recogminon theough OCH (net of raxes) -24,366.32 -24,566.32
Taotal Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31.03.2021 3448349 9,917.17
Lransfer to Reserves during the vear 19,500 00 11,1953 4,629 11 7.000.00 (42,248 64)
Poregm Currency Transtanon oss on Jong term MoNCtary wems 3048820 30,488.20
duning the year
Amortsation durmg the vear 6,981.27 6,981.27
Duvdend Pand |
Coonpuomne Phvahingl Tax - o
Bakanee as at 31.03.2021 107,798.33 104,590.98 | 30,539.26 16.182.69 233.40 -63,875.83 25,589.66 | 221,05%.50
Shanges " accountimg pohey /]ﬁpu_n sl errors T i o | -
Risrated balance as at 01.04.2021 107,798.33 104,590 98 31,539.26 16,182.6Y (03,875 83) 25,589.66 221,058.50
Profit for the vaar 63,352,065
Renmeasurment of defined henefit plans (Net of taves) | (54.52)
Faw value changes refatnig to own ceedit vsk of financial Tabilines 1 ‘
fokiseted at L value trongsh profie or Tos | [
Recogmtion thiough OC (net of tases) | 7,72501 | S1.125.01
‘Tatal Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31.03.2022 63298 13 7.7251 55,573.12
Lianster to Reserves durmg the year 34,500,00 11,564.29 4,629 11 12,700.00 (03,393 40)
Foreym Carrency Teanslanon Loss on long term moneeary items 17,133.73 17,133.73
lll“'lll_l'_ [JI!' wony
Amorosaton durimg the year 4,585 96 4,585.96
Diadend Paxud
Curtpomate Dividend Uiy S | | —
Bulunce as ae 31032022 | 142,298.33 116,155.27 35,168.37 | 28,882.69 138,14 (42,156.14) 17,864.65 298,351.31
Sigrilicant Secinainmg Poalicio Note No |
Nuotes on Financal $atvients Now No 38
A5 perour |Ir|u||'rlul et .
ForDSP & Asqoeiates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Cliartenid Aey m‘1i~|:|-ll 3
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Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement : 2021-22 and onwards

1)

2)

3)

—

Corporate Information

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) is a Mini Ratna (Category — I) Government
of India enterprise under the administrative control of Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE).
IREDA is a Public Limited Government Company. The company is registered with Reserve Bank of India
under Section 45-1A of The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as non-deposit taking non-banking financing
company (NBFC). Since 1987, IREDA is engaged in promoting, developing and extending financial
assistance for setting up projects relating to new and renewable sources of energy and energy
efficiency/conservation with the motto: “ENERGY FOR EVER”. The Company owns 50 MW Solar project
situated at Kasargod in the state of Kerala.

Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Sec. 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 and in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and as
further amended.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis and on accrual basis of accounting. The
Company has adopted historical cost convention except for certain items which have been measured on
a different basis and such basis is disclosed in the relevant accounting policy.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use .

(ii) Use of estimates

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the related disclosures. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial
statement are prudent and reasonable. Future result could differ from these estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimate is recognized prospectively in current and future period.

Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty

(A) Significant management judgments

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liability — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized
is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax
assets can be utilized. Further, the Company Management has no intention to make withdrawal from the
Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income tax Act, 1961 and thus,
the special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed. Hence, the company does
not create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in
deterioration of the recoverable amount of the assets.

Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - Interest income on credit-impaired loan




Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement : 2021-22 and onwards

assets is not being recognised as a matter of prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions of stressed
assets.

Materiality of Prior Period item

Prior period items which are not material are not corrected retrospectively through restatement of
comparative amounts and are accounted for in current year.

Omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or collectively, influence the
economic decisions that users make on the basis of the financial statements. Materiality depends on the
size and nature of the omission or misstatement judged in the surrounding circumstances. The
combination of size and nature of the items are the determining factor.

(B) Significant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/ amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the
utility of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)— Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of
future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the
annual defined benefit expenses.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of
financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates
and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. tn estimating the
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market observable data to the extent it is available.
In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy is used for fair valuation.

Income Taxes - Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including
amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and in respect of expected future
profitability to assess deferred tax asset.

Expected Credit Loss (‘ECL’) ~ The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial assets
measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future
economic conditions and credit behaviour (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and resulting
losses).The Company makes significant judgments about the following while assessing expected credit
loss to estimate ECL:

* Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk;

* Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of product/
market and the associated ECL;

* Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL ; and

* Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in case of
default) .




Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement : 2021-22 and onwards

4)

5)
(i)

(ii)

Provisions: The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability (including litigations) requires the
application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The carrying
amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of changing facts
and circumstances.

Functional and Presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’} which is the functional currency of the
primary economic environment in which the company operates, values being rounded in lakhs to the
nearest two decimals except when stated otherwise.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises of cash in hand, cash at bank including debit balance in bank overdraft, if any, demand
deposits with banks, commercial papers and foreign currency deposits. Cash equivalents are short term
deposits ( with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Financial instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by
transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities is described below.

Classification and subseguent measurement of financial assets
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories
upon initial recognition:

e Amortized cost

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

* Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or equity instruments at FVOC! are subject to review for
impairment at least at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are
applied to each category of financial assets, which are described below.

O Loan at Amortised Cost
Loans (financial asset) are measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both
of the following conditions are met:
a) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets

to collect contractual cash flows; and
b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost.

0 Financial assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets at FVTPL include all derivative financial instruments except for those desighated




Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement : 2021-22 and onwards

and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge accounting requirements are being
applied. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or losses recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by
reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market
exists.

O Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)
Financial assets at FVOCI comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity
investment classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and
losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and reported within the FVOCI reserve
within equity, except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or Ioss.\ There is no
recycling of such gains and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the
derecognition of the investment. However, the Company may transfer the same within equity.

De-recognition of financial assets

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when the contractual rights to receive
the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards are transferred. The Company also derecognizes the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
except for derivative financial liabilities which are carried at FVTPL, subsequently at fair value with gains
or losses recognized in the statement of profit and loss. (FVTPL)

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations on foreign currency assets and liabilities. The
Company limits the effect of foreign exchange rate fluctuations by following established risk management
policies including the use of derivatives.

The Company use Derivative instrument includes principal swap, Cross Currency & Interest Rate Swap
(CCIRS), forwards, interest rate swaps, currency and cross currency options, structured product, etc. to
hedge foreign currency assets and liabilities.

Derivatives are recognized and measured at fair value (MTM). Attributable transaction costs are
recognized in statement of profit and loss as cost.

De-recognition of Financial asset:
Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the financial
assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.

Hedge Accounting
Derivative financial instruments are accounted for at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) except for

derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedge relationships, which require a specific




Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement : 2021-22 and onwards

accounting treatment. To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the
following requirements:

- there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument
- the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic relationship

- the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged
item that the entity actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the entity actually
uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

The Company has designated mostly derivative contracts as hedging instruments in cash flow hedge
relationships. These arrangements have been entered into to mitigate foreign currency exchange risk and
interest rate risk arising against which debt instruments denominated in foreign currency.

« Cash Flow hedging is done to protect cash flow positions of the company from changes in exchange
rate fluctuations and to bring variability in cash flow to fixed ones.

e The Company enters into hedging instruments in accordance with policies as approved by the Board
of Directors; provide written principles which are consistent with the risk management
strategy/policies of the Company.

e All derivative financial instruments used for hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair value and
reported subsequently at fair value in the balance sheet.

e The hedge instruments are designated and documented as hedges at the inception of the contract.
The effectiveness of hedge instruments is assessed and measured at inception and on an on-going
basis. The effective portion of change in the fair value as assessed based on MTM valuation provided
by respective banks/third party valuation of the designated hedging instrument is recognized in the
“Other Comprehensive Income” as “Cash Flow Hedge Reserve”. The ineffective portion is recognized
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when occurs.

e At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassification
adjustment within other comprehensive income.

o If the hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge accounting
is discontinued prospectively. If the hedging instrument expires or sold, terminated or exercised, the
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in Cash Flow Hedge Reserve remains in
Cash Flow Hedge Reserve till the period the hedge was effective. The cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve is transferred to the Statement of Profit and
Loss upon the occurrence of the underlying transaction.

Impairment

Impairment of financial assets

Q Loan assets
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The Company follows a ‘three-stage’ model for impairment of loan asset carried at amortized cost
based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarized below:

e Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition or that has low credit risk at the reporting date.

* Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

* Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime ECL for
Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default and
Loss Given Default, defined as follows:

Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial
obligation, either over the next 12 months (12 months PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD})
of the obligation.

Loss Given Default (LGD) — LGD represents the Company’s expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted
exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type, and preference of claim and availability of collateral
or other credit support.

Exposure at Default (EAD) — EAD is based on the amount of outstanding exposure as on the assessment
date on which ECL is computed.

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD and
LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit lass are monitored and reviewed on an on-going
basis.

Q  Financial Instruments other than Loans consist of -

* Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, unbilled revenues, finance lease
receivables, employee and other advances.

¢ Financial liabilities include borrowings, bank overdrafts, trade payables.

Non derivative financial instruments other than loans are recognized initially at fair value including any
directly attributable transaction costs. Financial assets are derecognized when substantial risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred. In cases where substantial risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets are neither transferred nor retained, financial assets are
derecognized only when the Company has not retained control over the financial asset.

Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured as prescribed below:

a) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, at bank,
demand deposits with banks, cash credit, fixed deposits and foreign currency deposits, net of outstanding
bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and are considered part of the Company’s cash
management system. In the statement of financial position, bank overdrafts are presented under

borrowings. N

-/
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b) Trade Receivable

c)

(iii)

(iv)

The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date,
right from its initial recognition. The Company determines impairment loss allowance based on individual
assessment of receivables, historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade
receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates.

Other payables
Other payables are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the

effective interest method. For these financial instruments, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short term maturity of these instruments.

Investments in Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Venture

The company accounts investment in subsidiary, joint ventures and associates at cost. An entity controlled
by the company is considered as a subsidiary of the company. Investments in subsidiary company outside
India are translated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of acquisition.

Investments where the company has significant influence are classified as associates. Significant influence
is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control
or joint control over those policies.

A joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the
net assets of the joint arrangement is classified as a joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities
require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

Impairment Loss on Investment in Associate or joint Venture

If there is an indication of impairment in respect of entity’s investment in associate or joint venture, the
carrying value of the investment is tested for impairment by comparing the recoverable amount with its
carrying value and any resulting impairment loss is charged against the carrying value of investment in
associate or joint venture.

Investment Property

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including
property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured initially at cost,
including import duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing cost
if capitalization criteria are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be ready for its intended use.

After initial recognition, the company measures investment property by using cost model.

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on de recognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which
the property is derecognized.

Investment properties are depreciated in accordance to the class of asset that it belongs and the life of
the asset shall be as conceived for the same class of asset at the Company.
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(v)

(vi)

Though investment property is measured using cost model, the fair value of investment property is
disclosed in the notes.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Tangible Assets (PPE)
The PPE (Tangible assets) is initially recognized at cost.

The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises of its purchase price, including import
duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing cost if capitalization
criteria are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be ready for its intended use. Stores and spares which meet the recognition criteria of
Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of the underlying asset.

The Company has adopted the cost model of subsequent recognition to measure the Property, Plant and
Equipment. Consequently all Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

De-recognition
An item of PPE is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a PPE measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the Carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the asset is derecognized.

Capital Work-in-Progress

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress.” The
cost comprises purchase price, import duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts &
rebates, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be ready for its intended use. Advances paid for the
acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under
‘Capital Advances.’

Intangible Assets and Amortisation

intangible assets are initially measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price, import duties, non-
refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are
met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the condition necessary for it to be ready
for its intended use. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company.

All intangible assets with finite useful life are subsequently recognized at cost model. These intangible
assets are carried subsequently at its cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
loss if any.

intangible Assets under Development
Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as ‘Intangible
assets under development’ till they are ready for their intended use.

Derecognition
An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from

use. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying asset are capitalized up-to the date when the asset is ready for its intended use after netting
off any income earned on temporary investment of such funds.

To the extent that the Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually arise from unplanned or other
unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of economic benefits becomes
virtually certain, then such assets and the relative income will be recognised in the financial statements.
Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or Constructive) as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent liahilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the company has possible obligation
due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future
events not wholly within the control of the company and Present obligations arising from past events
where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of Economic resources
have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable, then relative provision is recognized in the

financial statements.

Government Grant / Assistance

The Company may receive government grants that require compliance with certain conditions related to
the Company’s operating activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on the
basis of certain qualifying criteria.

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and
the Company will be able to comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants are classified as
grants relating to assets and revenue based on the nature of the grant.

Government grants with a condition to purchase, construct or otherwise acquire long term assets are
initially recognised as deferred income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised
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(xii)

in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset. Changes in
estimates are recognized prospectively over the remaining life of the asset.

Grant related to subsidy are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period
that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Grant-in-aid for financing projects in specified sectors of New and Renewable Sources of Energy (NRSE) is
treated and accounted as deferred income.

The expenditure incurred under Technical Assistance Programme (TAP) is accounted for as recoverable
and shown under the head ‘Other Financial Assets’. The assistance reimbursed from Multilateral/Bilateral

Agencies is credited to the said account.

Revenue Recognition

Interest income

Interest income is accounted on all financial assets {(except company is not recognizing interest income on
credit impaired financial assets) measured at amortized cost. Interest income is recognized using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method in line with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. The Effective Interest
Rate (EIR} is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. The EIR is calculated by taking
into account transactions costs and fees that are an integral part of the EIR in line with Ind AS 109. Interest
income on credit impaired assets is recognized on receipt basis.

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of the
entire interest amount due in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted
against the corresponding interest income.

Amounts recovered from credit impaired assets are appropriated in the following manner :
1. Incidental charges
2. Interest
3. Outstanding principal .

Other Revenue

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) are
recognised as per Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive
model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers. The Company recognises revenue
from contracts with customers based on the principle laid down in ind AS 115 - Revenue from contracts
with customers .

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.
Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed under the Contract. Transaction Price excludes
amounts collected on behalf of third parties (e.g., taxes collected on behalf of government) and
includes/adjusted for variable consideration like rebates, discounts, only to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when
the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

Revenue from solar plant




Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement : 2021-22 and onwatds

Income from solar plant is recognised when the performance obligation are satisfied over time. Rebate
given is disclosed as a deduction from the amount of gross revenue.

= Revenue from fees and commission

Fees and commission are recognised on a point in time basis when probability of collecting such fees is
established .

(xiii)  Dividend
Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in

equity in the period in which they are approved by the Board of Directors and in the shareholders’ meeting
respectively.

(xiv) Expense

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. Prepaid expenses upto Rs. 5,00,000/- per item are charged
to Statement of Profit & Loss as and when incurred/adjusted/received.

(xv) Leases

U Asalessee

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is,
or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(i) The contract involves the use of an identified asset;

(i) The Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the

period of the lease, and

(iii}y The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets.

ii) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
{including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The
Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. The incremental borrowing rate is the SBI MCLR rate for
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the period of the loan if the loan is up to 3 years. For a period greater than 3 years, SBI MCLR rate for 3
year may be taken.

iii} Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

Lease payments on short-term leases (which has a lease term of up to 12 months) and leases of low value

assets (asset value up to Rs. 10, 00,000/-) are recognised as expense over the lease term. Lease term is

determined by taking non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both:

(a) Periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise
that option; and

(b) Periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain not to
exercise that option.

Q Asalessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease
or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the
lease transfers substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the ownership of the underlying asset.
If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease, if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of the
assessment, the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of
the economic life of the asset. If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company
applies Ind AS 115 “Revenue from contract with customers” to allocate the consideration in the contract.
The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating lease as income on a straight line basis
over the lease term as part of “Revenue from operations”.

Taxation

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss /other comprehensive income because of items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current tax is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current tax is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax arises
from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the
business combination.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the assets can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.
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Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Employee Benefits

a) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (suchasa paid
annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and
non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis.

b) Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution
plans as under:
(i) Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions in respect
of the employees into a separate fund. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to
pay further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by
the Company towards defined contribution plans are charged to the statement of profit and loss
in the period to which the contributions relate.

(ii) Defined benefit plan
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post-Retirement Medical Benefit (PRMB) and
Other Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit plans
covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will
receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee’s length of service, final salary, and
other defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Company, even
if plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside.

The Company’s obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The
liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of
the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. Management
estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries.

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other
Comprehensive Income.

The liability for retirement benefits of employees in respect of provident fund, benevolent fund,
superannuation fund and Gratuity is funded with separate trusts.

The company’s contribution to Provident Fund / Superannuation Fund is remitted to separate trusts
established for this purpose based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employee’s salary and debited to
Statement of Profit and Loss.

c) Other long-term employee benefits:

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one-year
after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an independent
actuary using the projected unit credit method.
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(xix)

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged
to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined.

Fair Value Measurement & Disclosure

The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use
or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservabtle inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements regularly, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation on Tangible PPE is provided in accordance with the manner and useful life as specified in
Schedule It of the Companies Act 2013, on Written Down Basis (WDV) except for the assets mentioned
as below:

» Depreciation on Library books is provided @ 100% in the year of purchase.

@ Depreciation on PPE of Solar Power Project is provided on Straight Line Method at

o~ s (
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(xx)

(xxi}

rates/methodology prescribed under the relevant Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(CERC) and relevant state Commission Tariff Orders.

e Depreciation is provided @100% in the financial year of purchase in respect of assets of Rs,
5,000/- or less.

e Amortization of intangible assets is being provided on straight line basis.

o Useful lives for all PPE & Intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date. Changes, if any,
are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.

e Useful life of assets as per Schedule II:

Asset Description Estimated Useful | Residual Value as a %age of
Life original cost

Building | 60 years 5%
Computers and Data Processing Units

-Laptops / Computers 3 years 5%
-Servers 6 years 5%
Office Equipments 5 years 5%
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years 5%
Vehicles 8 years 5%
Intangible Assets 5 years 0%

e Useful life of assets as per CERC order

Asset Description Estimated Useful Life | Residual Value as a
%age of original cost
[ Solar Plant 25 years ' 10% |

Impairment of Non-Financial Asset

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Group of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are recognized at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and the re-measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-
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(xxiii)

(xxiv)

end exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Long-term foreign currency monetary items are those which have a term of twelve months or maore at
the date of origination.

Short-term foreign currency monetary items (having a term of less than twelve months at the date of
origination) are translated at rate prevailing at the end of each reporting period. The resultant exchange
fluctuation is recognized as income or expense in each of such periods.

As per Para 27 of Ind AS 21, exchange difference on monetary items that qualify as hedging instruments
in cash flow hedge are recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent hedge is effective.
Accordingly, company recognize the exchange difference due to translation of foreign currency loans at
the exchange rate prevailing on reporting date in cash flow hedge reserve.

Earnings per Share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing adjusted net profit after tax by the aggregate of
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the
year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits /
reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker. The Chairman and Managing Director (CMD) of the Company have been
identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are
restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the comparative information is adjusted to apply the
accounting policy prospectively from the earliest date practicable.




Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 : Cash and Cash Equivalents (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
I. Cash and cash equivalents |
(.\) Cash in hand -
(I3) Balances with Banks :-
(1) Current Account with banks

- In Indian Branches 7,785.57 21,891.28

- In Foreion Branches

(1) In USD 2,51 9.95

() Deposit Account

Short term Deposits 4,401.25
(c) Savings Bank Account

- In Indian Branches 909.56 200.33
() Chegues/DD on hand and Posrage imprest 0.26 0.27
(1D) In Overdraft Accounts 18.35 ]
Total (A+B+C+D) 13,117.48 22.,101.83

Thete are no repatriation restrictions with respect to Cash and Cash cquivalents as at the end of the reporting periods presented above.

Also refer Note 38 (58 M) for disclosure regarding 1High Quality Liquid Asscts (FIQILA)




Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3 : Bank balances other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents (X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
a. Earmarked Balances with Banks l
A) In Current Account
- Ministry of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) 2.15 2.15
- MNRE GOI Fully Serviced Bond (Refer Note 38(32)) 352.53 353.11
- IREDA (Interest on Bonds & Dividend a/¢) 67.11 13-4.84
- MNRE / UNDP -IREDA Scheme Funds (Refer Note 38(31)) 0.00 0.00
Sub total () 421.79 ~ 490.10
B) In Saving Account
- IREDA National Clean Energy Fund (NCEF) 8,994.29 8,472.94
- MNRE / UNDP -IREDA Scheme Funds (Refer Note 38(31)) 1,354.65 1,598.02
Sub total (B) 10,348.94 10,070.96
C) In Deposit Account (INR)
- IREDA ' 40.50 3848
- MNRE 17.25 17.25
- MNRE GOI Fully Serviced Bond (Refer Note 38(32)) 885.75 861.39
- IREDA National Clean Energy Fund (NCEF) 25,169.00 22.597.19
- MNRE / UNDP -IREDA Scheme Funds (Refer Note 38(31)) 1,992.93 2.413.20
- Default Risk Reduction for Access to Eneroy Projects (KFW VI) 675.68
Sub total (C) 28,781.11 25,927.51
D) In bcposit Account (Forex) o i -
Dollar Deposit (ADB) 2 1,740 73
|Sub rotal (D) 171,73
Sub rotal ()=(A+B+C+D) ) 39,551.85 38,229.29
Total 39,551.85 38,229.29

The Company 1s the implementing agency for certain schemes of the Government OF India The funds recetved for disbursement to various agencies under
the xcheme are keptin a separate bank account. The undisbursed funds for the scheme (including merest thereon, if any) are presented as designated funds of

the Scheme . Refer Note 38 (31)

" An amount of Z 40.50 | akhs (previous year : X 3848 Lakhs) keptas FDR including interest with Unton Bank of ndia, Khanna Market, 1.odht Road, New
Dethi against two Bond holders payments e M/s The Bengal Club Ted and Ms. Maya N Chulani as per the order dated 31 7.2009 passed in Civil Mise Wit

pention No, 28928 of 2009 passed by the [Hon’ble Allahabad Fhgh Court .

* 'the Company had raken Loan from Bank of Baroda (which is disclosed under Note 20) agamst the US Dollar Deposits |

" Provided by KI'W to cover up to 7070 default risks of the overall "Access 1o linergy' portfolio of the Comapny under KI'W VT line of credie by establishment
ufaportfolio nsk reserve account (PRRA). The sad amount shall be utilised to recover up to 70°6 of outstanding debt seevice obligation of the borrower,

after exhausting Debr Service Reserve Account (IDSRA), upon being declared NPA

"
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)
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*
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Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6 : Loans (Zin Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost
A) Loans

(i) Term Loans

Lerm Loans 3.393,060.62 2,785,392.12
Interest Accrued and duc on Loans 5,159.56 3,620.26
liquidated Damages Accrued and due 125.38 35.77—
Interest Accrued but not due on Loans 1,170.23 1,067.03
I'ront nd Fee adjustment (10,141.49) (7,4()2.935
Gross Term Loans at amortised cost 3,389,374.30 2,782,652.25
(ii) Others

l.oans to constituents of NINRI; B 664.69 66:469
Interest Accrued and due on MNRIE Foans 254.77 254.77
l.oans to employees 826.31 261.36
I.oans to related parties 12.00 3.21]
Tnterest Accrued but not due on staff Loans - 175.01 190.83
Interest Accrued but not due on staff Loans of Related Party 27.98 8.74
Total (A) - Gross Loans 3,391,335.06 2,784,035.87
Less: Impairment loss allowance (Stipe 3) 73,890.29 _‘)3,471 56
Total (A) - Net Loans 3,317,444.77 2,690,564.31
(B) Sub-classification of above :

Security-wise classification

(i) Secured by tangible assets

Term Loans 2.499,026.52 243736942
Loans to employees o 826.31 261.36
1.oans to related parties 12.00 | o 321
Interest Accrued and duc on 1oans - 5.159.56 3.620.20
Liguidated Damages Accrued and due 125.38 3577
Interest \ecrued but not due on Loans 1.345.24 1525 b(:
Interest \cerued but not due on Loans of Rel: lt(,d Party 27,98 8.5
'Loans to constitucnts of MNRE - .

Loans to constituents of MNRIE 664.69 664.69
Interest Accrued and duce on MNRE Loans 254.77 254.77
(i1) Secured by intangible assets - o - |
(iii) Covered by Bank/Government Gurantees

T'erm Loans Scecured |y Bank Guarantee / Government Gurantees 436.,420.85 14.516.95
(iv) Unsecured* o |
Term loans 447.471.76 326,0-12.81
Total (B) - Gross 3,391,335.06 2,784,035.87
Less: Imapirment loss allowance 73,890.29 93 471.56
Total (B) - Net 3,317,444.77 2,690,564.31

(C) (I) Loans in India

(1) ]’ubli_c Sector

1 117.658.47

692, 145.66

(i) Others (to be specified) 2243 .676.59 2.091.590 21
Total (C) (I) Gross 3,391,335.06 2,784,035.87
T(_T Imapirment loss allowance 73.890.29 93471 =54l
Total (C) (T) - Net 3,317,444.77 2,690,564.31
(C) (I1)Loans outside India -

1.ess: Imapirment loss allowance = N
Total (C) (IT)- Net " =
Total C (I) and C(II) 3,317,444.77 2,690,564.31

1Out of the total unsecured loans of T 447,471.76 Lakhs, Loans Amounting to T 447,154 80 1akhs are sccured by intangible security by way of exclusive charge on

Default liscrow Account by earmarking unencumbered specific revenue stream for repayment of TREDA loans.

During the year , the Company has sent letters to borrowers, except where loans have been reealled or pending before court/NCIUT, seeking confirmation of
balances as at 31.03.2022 to the borrowers. Confirmations for 9.75 %o of the said balances have been received (previous year :9.62%6) . Out of the remaining loan
assets amounting to € 3,062,319.72 Lakhs (previous year : ¥ 2,517,507.77 Lakhs) for wihseli bals m,n u:ﬂhrm wions have not been reecived, 68.80° 0 loanx (previous

year : 78.05% o) are sceured by tangible securities, 31.20% (previous vear : 21.93%0) by \' ay b

unsccured loans (previous year : 0.02%) .

‘ot Disclosures on Credit Risk , refer Note 38 (37).

ti5n mer'u! Guarantee/ Loans to Government and balance are




Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7 : Investments

(T in Lakhs)

Investments

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021]

(A} Investments

Investment in associate measured at cost as per Ind AS 28

lavestment in MP Wind arms Ltd. (having 24% cquity)*

(previous year ended 31.03.2021 = 168,000 Fquity Shares of T 10/- cach (including 48,000 Equity Shares of
T 10/- cach allotted as Bonus Shaces))

At Amortised Cost

lnvestment in GOl Securities (Quoted)

9,926.84

(6.67% GOI 2035 1°.V. : ¥ 10,000.00 Lakhs )

| Lotal - Gross (A)

9,926.84

(B) Sub-classification of above :

(i) Investment outside India

(i) Investment in India

9,926.84

lotal (B)

9,926.84

Less: Allowance for Impairment loss ( C)

! Total - Net (D )=(A)-(C)

9,926.84

*(Refer Note No. 38(20) and 38(25))




Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8 : Other Financial Assets

X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

At Amortised Cost

At Amortised Cost

Security Deposits 61.26 80.84
Advances to employees 499.89 31.79|
Advances to related parties 25.00 .
Other receivables : -
FDRs - Borrowers 1,978.73 1,922.5‘,'/"
Commercial papers 6,899.11 6,899.11
Less: Impairment loss allowance on Commercial Papers (6,899.11) _((),89‘).1 1).
GEF -MNRE -United Nations Industrial Development Organisation 301.06

(UNIDO) Project (Refer Note 38(31))

Others 316.15 24416
TOTAL o 3,182.09 2,279.36

Note 9 :Current Tax Assets (INet)

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Prepaid Income Taxes (a) 169,195.33 138,535.41
Less : Provision for Income Tax (b) 156,210.81 127,689.39
Total (a-b) 12,984.52 10,846.02
Note 10 :Deferred Tax Assets/ Liability (Net) (% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Profit and Loss section & OCI -
Deferred Tax Assets o
Provision for Indirect Tax and Other on Guarantee Commission 1,865.24 -

Provision for Service Tax and Other 277.20

Provision for Leave Encashment 167.26 132.31
Provision for Gratuity 0.00

Provision for Post Retirement Medical Benefit 290.31 250.22
Provision for Sick Leave T 109.63] 9553
Provision for Baggage Allowance 5.29 4.43
Provision for Farewell Gift 2.71

Provision for Performance Incentive 202.02 230.87
Provision for Impairment 38,888.74 35,8()?.()()
Front End Fee - deferred in Books 2,953.90 328.69
Sub total 44,762.30 36,845.63
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciation 4,907.50 5,197.09
Forex loss translation difference 7,589.05 10,457.3:1
Transaction cost of Bonds 59.87 91.99
Sub total 12,556.42 15,746.42
Total 32,205.88 21,099.21
Net deferred tax asset/ (liability) 32,205.88 21,099.2i

l'or movement of Deferred Taxes , refer Note 38(29)




Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
N otes to Financial Statements

Note 11 : Investment Property

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Investment Property
(Building - residential)

Gross Block

Balance as at 01.04.2020 8.75
Additions
Less: Disposals/Sale/Transfer -
Balance as at 31.03.2021 8.75
Additions
Less: Disposals/Sale/Transfer _
Balance as at 31.03.2022 8.75
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 01.04.2020 3.66
Depreciation expense 0.84
Less: Eliminated on disposals/Sale/Transfer -
Balance as at 31.03.2021 B 4.50
Depteciation expense 0.70
Less: Eliminated on disposals/Sale/Transfer -
Balance as at 31.03.2022 5.20
Carrying Amount
As at 01.04.2020 - 5.09
As at 31.03.2021 B 425
3.55

| As ar 31.03.2022
Refer Note 3819) .

Fair Value of Investment Property

(® in Lakhs)

“As at 01.04.2020 211.00
As at 31.03.2021 211.00
As at 31.03.2022 230.00




(crige MmoN 30303 “Sundwor) ays jo swu ur pY 10U $INI0do1 [ F{QUAOILIW] JO SPIIP L], VO VOULLLIO 10, |

$9°010°¢T - 6£°20¢ 59°56 S¢0r 14854 ¥8'L08"0C TH 0881 88°8L 2207°¢0°1I¢ 38 SY
£€9°LEY' VT 5 96°6Y 620 89°v1L 0b'S61 96952 | SUSILT 9r'L8 1202°¢0°1¢ 3¢ SV
6£'89¥°9C * SU'TC vo'ch LUTC 6L'ELT L0799ZT S6°5H8‘T 1€°96 020C°v0°'10 3¥ SV
anowy SUTAIIRY
01'S16°6 <0 (48] 0879 14 ¢9°LSY Sp'c8S] L0°6S9 S0°TS 20T €0TE I¥ Se aoue[eq
$0'911 20 €0'¢ - 6LTLL - : - 30JSULI T, /OLG /S[LSOUSIP UO PITLUIRII[; | 880" [
= - - - - - CCCGST&TJu 0l .J—‘,;J u—.—vﬁrzmj:ﬁw ﬂ«CCﬂmUQHQUAM
96°0Z1°T 110 0L0F [t et LFCO1 1162l L17CCT 88 asuadxa uonuaadacy

= - = I = - - = UORTLIISSEPAY / Juaimsnlpy
8T°016°L 2070 V6°€1 v9°CS 4454 P6'9LE $EpS8‘9 0€°92S LL'TY 1202°¢0°1¢ 3¥ se soueeqg
v0°9L 1€C [+ - LCGY E - IJSVLL T /D{LS /S[LSOUSIP BO PAILUIIW]; | 185"
= = : _ T i uoueneans o) onp juaunsnipe voneadoc]
62°020°C <00 t¢'9 66'8 | 6t'9 ccicl LV6el’t | 2Leet S16 asunadxa voneazdacy
= = = = . | = UOLLIYISSERNY] / Judwsisnlpys
€6°596°¢ £ LT [4%:14 €L'YE 66°81¢ XA £5°¢6¢ °9°'¢e 0207 $0°'10 1% se ddueleqg
YL'ST6°TE o 18°85¢ Sv'LST 68°99 €L'T69 0€'16£°6C 6v°6€2°C £6°6C1 20T ¢0'T¢ 3¢ Se duerey
v8'¢cl - ol 6t'c €6811 - i : ILIA DU BULIND 10JSULL T /O[S /S[USOUNICT 15807
= - : | = < LONEAEADT 01 INP DFTEYD JO JUNOWY?

= = : BOREYISSLPRY / tudwsnipy
LLTOS 110 €CT6l 10'89 1£65C - B . aead ag Hupnp suopippy
18°LYS'TE 00 16°59 £6°C6 68°€S beTLS 0€16£°6C 6¥'657°C £6°6CT 120T°¢0°T¢ 38 Se aoue[eq
$9°08 - 0sc Lot i el = Al oy Guinp agsuea | /oG /s[esodsic] s8]
- - - - - - UOLENLADI O3 NP ITULYD JO JUNOWY

- - 2 g UOLYISSLPY] / 1udunsnipy’
Zrv61 <00 ce'se 65'S 66cEl § . 328 DI Juinp suouIppy’
CEPEY'TE - 68'C¢ $0°C6 68°9S 8L"T6Y 0€°T6£°6T | 6V'6ECC £6°6C1 020T°v0°10 1€ se adue[eq
_ SOOI 55075

| ruudy))
jwswdinbyg| sasmyxi pue sndwo)) | juepd sejog | 3uerd sejog 1 20edg 20130

Jp10Y Aseaqry 2550 | dxnprusn,y SOIDIYD A Arsuryoen pue juelg s3urpring SIB[NOTIE J
\suyen m ) N yunwadinbiy pue yuerg ‘Auadas g 7L 210N

SIUWRILIG [BIOUBUL] OF SIION]
parwar Aouady 1uswdopaaa( £AF1suyg sjqemauay ueipuy




//Hvu:v UO mﬁm_’.’.vCU u.C.w 1
PV DN $/T] w033 T2-120T LT 505 i sadosd 30 1unsud Sumpaedaz Gontuaguod fue poamnas 508 svt vaaur (@&
LR 1O L0990 uo
uepd [LOIBF0 D13 1T A PoLU[ap s PIZIPISTOD JOU SOI] [LENAITT, GANIL) [BTOLRN] 213 UF PA[y (L) U0

w1,

INDIUNWPIN, BUIP{IG T))EN ST 02U

2003330 JO toseassod Y1 2A0 BN ST (Y] (m

T 380I03G] AR 03 NP palep st sastward HHGN M Jo vomsassod sy (B

- z 13loid

T 199l0ud

\ SJe2A £ UeY] 30N sieah g-7 sieah 7-1T | 1eaA T ueylssal

TZ0Z'€0°TE 38 sy
ul paia|diuad ag oL

~ 7 13foug

T 130

SJe3dA € ueyl aJowy siesh -7 _ siedA z-T 1e3A T ueyl ssa

ul paia|dwos 3q oL

ZTOT'E0'TE 38 SY

(stppe ut 3)

(ueid |euig1I0 s31 01 paJedulos 1507 BApaaIXa / ANPJaAC UoR3|dWos) ssa3.80ad ul-yiom-[eyded (Q)

- - papuadsns Ajliesoduwal 5123014
S8°0 - 98'0 - ss2480.4d ui s103foud
jeyol SIB3A € UBYY IO sieah €-7 siesA z-T 1e3A T Uy} SS9

TCOT'EO'TE 1B SY
40 pouad e J0j dIMD Ul JunoWwy

- - papuadsns Ajrescdwal s193(0.id
87 €EB'LT .ww.o - . . Iv'ZE8'TT ss3480.1d ui 5193{0id
B30l _ 1e3A € uBYl IO s1edA €-7 sieah -1 JB9A T ueyy ssa7

TT0T'E0°TE 18 SY
0 pouiad € 104 diM) Ut unowy

(stypqery ur 2)
(uonadwod painpayds UM ) ssa:8oid ul-xiom-[e3ide) ?V
(dupzaao st uonaduios aroua Joafoad g & ipnpout) ssaxdosd E-ﬁc?-?ﬁgzu JO o[pads Furdy {

87°€€8'TL CT0T'CO'TE e St adue[eq

fradord Juaumsoauy /suawdmby 3y Juvl Aradorg 03 ogsuri] ssa]

paseardes 1500 Summorzog

cHCes'et 1224 31 SUTIND SUORIPPY

[98°0 1202°¢0'T¢ 3e se ouereq
. 41adord yuaunsaau] /iuawdmby g Jueyg Asadosg o1 ogsuesy issa

ﬁu.f.m:unQKU 1800 »J.ET)/CH—C@

1eal o Supnp suonIppy

98°0 020Z7°¥0°TQ 3¢ se Jduereqg
Surpping - ssaiSosd ut yzom rerrden

_ 1unowy SIE[NONIeJ
(syxeT ut 3) (d1AD) ssasBosf-up-yrop (endun : ¢f 10N

SIUQWIOlEIG [EIDUBUL] O3 SAJON]
pantwr £ouady 1uawdoraad(q AS1oug ajqemaudy uerpu]



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 14 : Right of use asset (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Right of use asset Buildings | Land Total
Balance as at 01.04.2020 2,455.71 - 2,455.71—
Additions during the year 109.27 433.34 542.61
Adjustment / Reclassification (173.27) (173.27)
Balance as at 31.03.2021 2,391.72 433.34 2,825.06
Additions during the year -
Adjustment / Reclassification - - .
Balance as at 31.03.2022 2,391.72 433.34 2,825.06
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 01.04.2020 741.12 - 741.12
Depreciation expense 230.59 9.08 239.67
Adjustment / Reclassification (117.57) (117.57)
Balance as at 31.03.2021 854.13 9.08 863.22
Depreciation expense 178.10 18.45 196.54
Adjustment / Reclassification - = -
Balance as at 31.03.2022 1,032.23 27.53 1,059.76
Carrying Amount
As at 01.04.2020 R 1,714.60 - 1,714.60
As at 31.03.2021 1,537.59 424.26 | 1,961.84
As at 31.03.2022 1,359.49 405.81 1,765.30
Refer Note 38(12)
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Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 16 :Intangible assets

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

Computer Software

Gross Block

Balance as at 01.04.2020 43.18
Additions during the year 0.82
Amount of change due to revaluation

Less: Disposals/Sale/Transfer

Balance as at 31.03.2021 43.99
Additions during the year =
Amount of change due to revaluation s
Less: Disposals/Sale/ Transfer

Balance as at 31.03.2022 43.99
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at 01.04.2020 26.80
Amortisation expenses 6.60
Amortisation adjustment due to revaluation

Less: Eliminated on disposals/Sale/Transfer :
Balance as at 31.03.2021 : o 33.40
Amortisation expenses 6.11
Amortisation adjustme;t due to revaluation =
Less: Eliminated on disposals/Sale/Transfer

Balance as at 31.03.2022 39.49
Carrying Amount

As at 01.04.2020 16.38
As at 31.03.2021 10.60
As at 31.03.2022 4.50)
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Indian Retewable Enetgy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 19 :Debt Securities

(¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost

Bonds:-

(I) Taxfree Bonds - Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Secured)

(Secured by piri-passu chagge on Loans and Advances (book debts) of the company.)

(1) 8.16% 1'ax free Bonds 7,575.90 7.575.90
(Series XIIT Tranche-T-TA- 2013-14)(Repayable on 13.03.2024)

(i) 8.41% Tax frec Bonds 10,529.14 10,529.14
(Serics XIT Tranche-T1-1B- 2013-14) (Repayable on 13.03.2024)

(111) 7.17% Tax free Bonds 28,400.00 28,400.00
(Series XTIV Prvate [C- 2015-16) (Repayable on 01.10.2025)

(1v) 7.28 % 'T"ax free Bonds 10,889.06 10,889.06
|(Series XTIV "T'ranche-T-1A- 2015-16) (Repavable on 21.01.2026)

(v1 7.53 % T'ax free Bonds 12,788.59 12,788.59
(Series XTIV Tranche-1-IB- 2015-16) (Repayable on 21.01.2026)

(vi) 8.55% T'ax frce Bonds 12,307.69 12,307.69
(Series XTI Tranche-I-ITA- 2013-14) (Repayable on 13.03.2029)

(vii) 8.80% Tax frec Bonds 23,455 08 23,455.08
Series XITT Tranche-1-1TB- 2013-14) (Hepayable on 13.03.2029)

(viii) 8.56% '1'ax free Bonds 3,600.00 3,600.00
(series XITT Tranche-1-1C- 2013-14) (Repavable on 27.03.2020)

(k) 7.49 %0 Tax free Bonds 88,426.52 88,426.52
(Serics XIV Tranche-1-1IA- 2015-16) (Repayable on 21.01.2031)

(x) 7.74 % Tax free Bonds 48,351.53 48,351.53
(Series XIV Tranche-1-11B- 2015-16) (Repayable on 21.01.2031)
|(x1) 8.55% Tax free Bonds 3,881.23 3,881.23
B ies XIHT Tranche-T-1TTA- 2013-1-)) (Repayable on 21.01.203:4)

(xii) 8.80% Tax free Bonds 14,416.42 14,416.42
(Series X1 Tranche-I-1B- 2013-14) (Repayable on 21.01.2034)

(x111) 7.43 % 'T'ax free Bonds 3,644.42 3,644.42
(Series X1V Tranche-1-ITTA- 2015-16) (Repayable on 21.01.2036)

(x1v) 7.68 % "l'ax free Bonds 7,499.88 7,499.88
(Series XTV Tranche-1-11IB- 2015-16) (Repayable on 21.01,2036)

Sub-Total(A) 275,765.46 275,765.46
(II) Taxable Bonds - Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures(Secured)*

(Sccured by negative lien on Loans and Advances (Book Debts) of the company.)

(i1 9.49% T'axable Bonds 30,000.00 30,000.00
{Series TV-2012-13 ) (Repayable on 04.06.2022)

(11} 8.44% Taxable Bonds 30,000.00 30,000.00

(Series VA- 2013-14) (Repayable on 10.05.2023) =




1
2

(iit) 9.02% Taxable Bonds 25,000.00 25,000.00

(Series IT1- 2010-11 - Tranche IT)(Repayable on 24.09.2025)

(iv) 8.12% Taxable Green Bonds 20,000.00 20,000.00

(Series VI A -2016-17) (Repayable on 24.03.2027)

(v) 8.05% Taxable Green Bonds 50,000.00 50,000.00

(Series VI B -2016-17) (Repayable on 29.03.2027)

{v1) 8.49% Taxable Bonds 20,000.00 20,000.00

(Serics VB- 2013-14) (Repayable on 10.05.2028)

(vii) 8.51% T axable Bonds 27,500.00 27,500.00

(Serics VITA-2018-19) (Repayable on 03.01.2029)

Less ‘I'ransaction Cost on above 18.99 21.01
27,481.01 27,478.99

(viii) 8.47% "Taxable Bonds 59,000.00 59,000.00

(Series VIIB- 2018-19) {Repayable on 17.01.2029)

Less :Transaction Cost on above 19.06 21.08
58,980.94 58,978.92

L) 8% Taxable Bonds 100,000.00 100,000.00

(Serics IX A- 2019-20) (Repayable on 24.09.2029)

Less :Transaction Cost on above 20.36 22.30
99,979.64 99,977.70

(%1 7.40% 'l'axablc Bonds 80,300.00 80,300.00

(Serics IN B- 2019-20) (Repayable on 03.03.2030)

Less T'ransaction Cost on above 39.28 42.84
80,260.72 80,257.16

Sub-Total(B) 441,702.30 441,692.76

(111) Taxable Bonds - Non Convertible Redeemable D-chcmurce:(l,‘n secured)®

(1) 5.98% Taxable Bonds 10,600.00 -

(Series XT A- 2021-22) (Repayable on 16.04.2025)

Less ‘Transaction Cost on above 0.86 -

Sub-Total(C) 10,599.14 =

Masala Bonds (Unsecured )

(1) 7.125% Green Masala Bond 195,000.00 195,000.00

(Series I- 2017-18) (Repayable on 10.10.2022)

Less ‘Transaction Cost on above 153.03 432.06

194,846.97 194,567.94

Sub-Total(D) 194,846.97 194,567.94

Total Bonds(A+B+C+D) 922,913.87 912,026.16

Debt securitics in India 728,066.90 717,458.22

Debt securitics oustide India 194,846.97 194,567.94

Total 922,913.87 912,026.16

Notes :

*The taxable bonds issued by IREDA have the clause in the Information Memorandum of respective bonds for the reissue of bonds.

During the year, the company has redeemed no Bonds (Previous year : 8.87% Taxable Bonds - (Series IlI-A 2010-11) (ISIN: INE202E07054) of X 15,000.00 Lakhs) for which it had the

right to keep such bond alive for the purpose of re-issue.




Indian ReneWable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Fimancial Statements

Note 20 :Boftowings (Other than Debt Securities)

. (X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost
(2)Term Loans-
(I)From Barsks
A. Term Loans - secured
(i) From Asian Development Bank (ADB) - Loan-] - 1,784.89
(Sccured by pari-passu charge on the Loans and Advances (Book Debts) and Further Guaranteed by the
Government of [ndia)
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.01.2003 4l 15.07.2021 in installments ranging between USS
398,900 to USS 2,428,269.)
(ii) From Kredimnsmlt fuer Wiederaufbau (KI7W) - Loan-V 53,470.35 63,442.05
(Sccured by pad-passu charge on the Loans and Advances (Book Debts))
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 30.12.2018 «ill 30.12.2027 in 16 instaliments of Buro 5,263,000
cach and 3 installments of Furo 5,264,000 cach .)
(iti) From HDFC Bank Limited (HDFC) - Loan-1 - 5,000.00
7 red by Pari-passu charge on Loans and Advances ( book debts) & reccivables of the Company upto 90 days with
1o, ocover.)
(Repayment on quaterly basis stacting from 28.03.2019. Balance repayable in 11 installments of ¥ 16,66,66,666 cach.)
(iv) From HDFC Bank Limited (HDFC) - Loan-11 22,500.00
(Sccured by Pari-passu charge on Loans and Advances (book debts) & receivables of the Company upto 90 days with
100 cover )
(Repavable in 20 cqual quarterly instalments of 2 125,000,000 cach starting from 30.12.2020)
(v) Loan from State Bank of India (SBI) - Loan-1* 45,000.00 65,000.00
(Secured by first pari-passu charge by way of hypothecation of the Loans and Advances (Book Debts)of the
Company subject to 100% of the loan amount )
(Repayable in 20 cqual quarterly instalments of T 500,000,000.00 cach starting from 22.09.2019.)
Less {T'ransaction Cost on above 212 417
44,997.88 64,995.83
(vi) Loan from State Bank of India (SBI-II) - Loan-II* 6,200.00
(Sccured by first pari-passu charge by way of hypothcecation of the Loans and Advances (Book Debts)of the
Company subject to 100% of the loan amount )
(Repayable in 20 equal quarterly instalments of  500,000,000.00 cach stacting from 27.08.2021.) .
”(\‘u) ['rom Asian Development Bank (ADB) - Loan-11 131,398.97 137,208.77
(Guaranteed by the Government of India)
(Sccured by pari-passu charge on the Loans and Advances (Book Debts))
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.04.2020 «ill 15.10.2034 in 29 cqual installments of USS
6,666,666.67 each and 30th installment of USS 6,666,666.57 )
(viit) I'rom Bank of India (BOI) - Loan-I 84.299.55 24,799.55
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on the receivables of the Company with sccurity covergace of 100% .)
(Repayable in 24 cqual quarterly instalments of X 416,666,667 cach starting from 22.02.2022.)
(ix) From Bank of Tndia (BOI) - Loan-11 50,000.00 -
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on the receivables of the Company with security covergae of 100% )
(Repayable in 19 cqual guarterdy instalments of 3 789,473,684 cach starting from 30.09.2022.)
(%) From Punjab National Bank (PN} - Loan-11 60,001.00 -
{Sccured by first pari-passu charge on all present and future receivables of the Company with minimum
security cover of 1 time of the outstanding loan amount )
(Repayable in 16 structured quarterly equal instalments of T 1,687,500,00 each starting from 31.03.2023.) .




(x1) From Sta t¢ Bank Of India (SBI) - Loan-T1I 240,000.00

(Sceured by frst pari-passu charge by way of hypothecation of the Loans and Advances (Book Debts)of the

Company sul‘-‘_’jf_ct to 100% of the loan amount |

(Repayable i 19 equal quarterly instalments of % 1,578,947,369 each starting from 30.06.2022.) .

(xii) From Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau (KI'W) - Loan-VI 12,549.62 -
(Seeured by pad-passu charge on the Loans and Advances (Book Debts))

(Repayment on half yeady basis starting from 30.12.2021 till 30.06.2028 in 6 installments of Furo 1,428,000

cach and 8 instllments of Euro 1,429,000 cach )

Sub total(A) 676,717.37 325,931.09
B. Term Loans - Unsecured

(1} From Kreditanstalt fuer Wicderaufbau (KW - Loan-T 17,887.91 19,201.83
(Guaranteed by the Government of India)

(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 30.12.2009 till 30.12.2039 in 28 installments of Euro

586,451.79 cach, 32 installments of Euro 586,963.08 cach and 1 installment of Euro 586,963 )

(ii) From Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau (KIF) - Loan-1T1 15,783.15 16,623.13
(Cruaranteed by the Government of India)

(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 30.06.2020 till 30.12.2049 in 9 installments of Furo 332,000

¢~h & 51 installments of Euro 333,000 cach.)

(ifi) From Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau (K1) - Loan-1V 18,814.82 38,267.56
(Guaranteed by the Government of Indin)

(Repayment on half yeary basis starting from 30.06.2014 till 30.12.2022 in 16 installments of Euro

11,111,000 cach and 2 installments of Euro 11,112,000 each .)

(iv) From Keeditanstalt fuee Wiederaufbau (KIFW) - Loan-VIT 13,213.67 12,812.35
(Guaranteed by the Government of India)

(Repayment on half vearly basis starting from 15.05.2023 till 15.05.2035 in 5 installments of USD 8,912,000

cach, and 20 installment of USD 8,913,000.)

(v) I'rom International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (1BRD)- Loan-1IT 11,817.16 8,117.93
(Guaranteed by the Government of India)

(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.04.2022 till 15.10.2035 in 27 installments of USS

556,508.17cach and 28th installment of USS 562,743.60) based on outstanding loan )

(vi) From International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) Clean Technology Fund (CTF) - 3,884.97 2,653.54
Loan-II1

(Guaranreed by the Government of India)

(Repayment on half yeadly basis starting from 15.04.2027 dll 15.10.2056 in 20 installmeats of USS 51,248.27

‘ and 40 installments of USS 102,496.55 cach) based on outstanding loan)

Sub total (B) 81,401.68 97,676.36
Total loan from banks (C=A+B) 758,119.06 423,607.44
(I} From Others

D. Term loans - secured

Sub total (D) “ =
E. Term loans - unsecured

() From National Clean [inergy Fund (NCET) 5,821.67 6,742.93
(Repayable in 33 - 40 structured quateely instalments.)

(i) From Agence Francaise De Developpement (AFD) - Loan-1 35,557.16 40,179.53
(Guaranieed by the Government of India)

(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 31.07.2016 till 31.01.2031 in 30 installments of Furo

2.333,333.33 cach )

(i) From Agence Francaise De Developpement (AI'D) - Loan-11 63,494.93 73,184.15
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 30.11.2019 till 30.05.2029 in 20 installments of Euro 5,000,000

cach .) __ —




(iv) From Japin International Coopeeation Ageney (JICA) - Loan-1 177,583.09 199,080.00
(Guarantecd rb_[_thc Government of India)

(Repayment on half yeary basis starting from 20.6.2021 to 20.06.2041 in 1 installment of JPY 731,720,000

and 40 Installments of JPY 731,707,000 cach .)

(v) From Japam International Cooperation Agency (JICA) - Loan-11 186,503.31 198,880.92
(Guaranteed by the Government of India)

(Repayment on half yeady basis starting from 20.03.2024 to 20.03.2044 in | installment of JPY 731,000,000

& 40 Installmeents of jPY 730,975,000 cach .)

(vi) From [ugopean Investment Bank (IE1B) - Loan-1 145,062.44 150,457.76
(Liuaranteed By the Government of Tndia)

(I'ranche I - Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 26.09.2019 to 26.03.2035 in 32 installments of

USS 662,000 each).

(Tranche IT - Repayment on half yeacly basis starting from 15.07.2020 to 15.07.2036 in 32 installments of

USS 1,999636-36 cach and 1 installment of USS 1,999,636.48).

(Tranche I - Repayment on half yearly basis stacting from 16.02,2021 to 15.08.2036 in 32 installments of

USS 4,005,375 cach).

(vii) From [uropean Investment Bank (I51B) - Loan-IT 130,596.68 43,261.19
(Tranche I - Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 27.02.2023 to 27.08.2035 in 25 instalments of USS

2,205,653.85 cach and 1 instalment of LISS 2,263 653.75).

(Tranche 11 - Repayment on half yeacly basis starting from 09.03.2024 to 09.09.2036 in 26 instalments of

B 4,200,740.74 cach and 1 instalment of LSS 4.200,740.76),

(viii} Loan from Government of India 25,584.90 26,645.46
(Against International Development Agency (IDA) - Second Rencewable Lincrgy Project (INR Loan)

(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.10.2010 to 15.04.2035 in 20 installments of USS 625,000.00

cach and 30 installments of USS 1,250,000.90 cach payabile in INR )

(i) FFrom India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (LFCL) - Loan-] 200,000.00 200,000.00
(Intecest @ 5.60% p.a., bullet repayment on 26.03.2024.)

(3] From Indin Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (11501 - Loan-11 25,000.00

(Interest (@ 5.86% p.a., bullet repayment on 24.08.2024.)

(x1) Short term loan from RBL Bank I.td. - 15,000.00
(Interest (dl 4.02% p.a. , bullet repayment on 05.10.2021)

Sub-Total (E ) 995,204.18 953,431.94
Toal loans from others (F=D+E) 995,204.18 953,431.94
Toal term loans (a=C+F) 1,753,323.24 1,377,039.39
(  oans repayable on demand :-

Secured

From Banks

Union Bank of India - 4,493.06

(Secured by First Pari Passu charge on the book debts and receivables with margin of 25% )

Bank of Baroda 20,144.23 38,200.00
(Secured by First Pari Passu charge on the book debts and receivables related to standard assets ,to the extent of 125% of

the loan outstanding) o

HDJC Bank Limited 3,322.64
{Secured by Pari Passu charge over book debts & receivables up to 90 days with 100% cover)

Sub total (b) 20,144.23 46,015.70

Grand total(a+b) 1,773,467.47 1,423,055.09
Borrowings in India 730,264.33 391,254.01

Borrowings outside India 1,043,203.14 1,031,801.08

Total 1,773,467.47 1,423,055.09

Forcign currency borrowings from varous multilateral / bilateral agencies viz. ADB, World Bank , KEW, AFD,JICA and EIB have been converted into rupee and hedging
of the same is done by undertaking plain vanilla swap transaction /currency interest rate swap / principal only swap cte. with various banks with whom TREDA has signed
International Swaps and Derivative Association (ISDA) Master Agreement. These derivative transactions have been entered into with the participating bank for a matunty
period which may be shorter than the maturity period of the loan. The hedging of the foreign currency loan has been carried out at various intervals and in multiple
tranches based on the drawl under the lines of credit. In addition to the interest cost and other financial charges, due to hedging of forcign currency loans, these loans carry
hedging/derivative cost, which is tranche wise as per the drawl under the line of credit, thus the applicable tate of interest on these lines of credit has not been disclosed

above




*With cffect from 01.03.2021, the Term Loan Facility I and II from State Bank Of India were converted to FCNR(B) Demand Loan till 28.02.2022. The FCNR ILoans had a
fixed interest fate of 6.20% p.a. and other terms and conditions were same as that of crstwhile Term Loan Facility. After 28.02.2022, the FCNR Loans were converted back

to Rupce Term Loan Facility.

The Company taises funds through various instruments including bonds . During the year, the Company has not defaulted in scrvicing of any of its debt serviee obligations

whether for principal or interest .

Funds raised during the vear have been utilised for the stated objects in the offer document/information memorandum/ facility agteement.

The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders .

‘The statements of book debts filed by the Company with banks/ financial institutionms arc in agreement with the books of accounts.

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 21 : Subordinated Liabilities

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost
“Insecured

Udier than Perpetual Debt Instruments / Preference Shares

(1) 9.23% IREDA Taxable Unsccured 15,000.00 15,000.00

(Subordinated Tier-II Bonds-Series VIII- Repayable on 22.2.2029)

less ‘Transaction Cost on above 25.15 27.68
14,974.85 14,972.32

(1) 7.74% IRIZDA Taxable Unsecured 50,000.00 50,000.00

(Subordinated ‘Ticr-1T Bonds - S-X- Repuyable on 08.05.2030)

Less CL'ransaction Cost on above 48.88 53.12
49,951.12 49,946.88

Total(A) 64,925.97 64,919.20

B) Location -wise classification

Subordinated Liabilitics in India 64,925.97 64,919.20

Subbrdinated Liabilitics outside India . =

Total(B) 64,925.97 64,919.20

Note 22 :Other Financial Liabilities

(% in Lalhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
() National Clean [incrgy Fund (NCILT) 34,602.08 32,357.37
(b) Interest & Other Charpes Accrued but not due on Borrowings 38,785.50 39,129.20
(c) Other Payables :

MNRUE Programme Funds 944.85 944.85

MNRI / UNDP -IREDA Scheme Funds (Refer Note 33(31)) 3,344.23 4,010.87
GEF -MNRE -United Nations Industrial Development Osganisation (UNTDO) Project (Refer Note 255.14 =
38(31))

Unclaimed Bond Interest * 67.11 134.73

Payable to NCEF 89.11 212.12

Leasc Liability 459.45 534.11

Provision for Adjustment/Refund of Interest on Interest - 250.00

Others 5,012.44 8,690.81
Total 83,559.91 86,264.06

*Out of the same , no amount is cligible to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund .




Indian Ren ewable Energy Development Agency Limited
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Note 23 :Provisions

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer Note No. 38(8))

-Provisiosn for Leave Encashment 664.59 525.70
-Provision for Gratuity 7 -
-Provision for Post Retirement Medical Benefit ( PRMB) 1,153.49 994.19
-Provision for Sick Lcave 435.61 379.58
-Provision for Baggape Allowance 21.04 17.59
-Provision for Memento (Farewcll Gift) 10.77 =
Others
-Provision for Indirect Tax & other (0 Guarantee Commission) 741115 R
-Contingent provision on financial instruments(Loans) (except Stige 3 including Non Fund ) 95,899.91 58,328.81
Total 105,596.56 60,245.87
Note 24 :Other non-financial liabilities (T in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Revenue received in advance
Front end fee received in advance 1,595.21 1,305.94
Other Advances
I 25.40 37.17
Others
Provident fund payable 0.06 -
Statutory Duces 1,613.80 1,203.89
MNRE GOI Fully Serviced Bonds (including interest acerued) Refer Note 38(32) 165,117.48 165,093.70
Sundry Liabilities -Tnterst Capitabsanon (Funded Interest Term Loan) 5,452.00 4,196.92
Capital Grant from World Bank (lefer Note 38(45)) 311.16 .
Detault Kisk Reduetion Fund for Aeeess ta inerey Projeers (KW VYT 675.68
Total 174,790.81 171,837.62

“Provided by KI'W to cover up to 70% default risks of the overall access to energy portfolio of the Comapny under KI'W VI line of eredit by establishment of a portfolio
tisk reserve account (PRRA). The said amount shall be utilised to recover up to 70% of outstanding debt scrviee obligation of the borrower, after exhausting DSRA, upon

being declared NPA |
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Note 26 : Other Equity *

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

(a) Reserves and Surplus

() Special Reserve 116,155.27 104,590.98

(1)) Debenture Redemption Reserve 35,168.37 30,539.26

(i) General Reserve 142,298.33 107,798.33

(iv) Foreign Cutrency Monetaty Item Translation Reserve (FCMITR) (42,156.14) (63,875.83)
(v) NBFC Reserve 28,882.69 16,182.69

(b) Retained Eatnings 138.14 233.40

(c) Effective portion of Cash Flow Hedges

(i) Cash Flow Hedge Reserve 17,864.65 25,589.66

Total Other Equity (a+b+c) 298,351.31 221,058.50

*For changes during the year refer to Statement of Changes in Equity.

Details of other equity is shown as below: (X in Lakhs)

Particulats

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

Special Reserves

Under Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act 1961

Balance at the beginning of the year 104,590.98 93,471.45
Add: Current Year Transfer 11,564.29 11,119.53
Less: Written Back in Current year - -
Balance at the end of the year 116,155.27 104,590.98
Debenture Redemption Resetve

Balance at the beginning of the year 30,539.26 25,910.15
Add: Current Year Transfer 4,629.11 4,629.11
Less: Written Back in Current year <

Balance at the end of the year 35,168.37 30,539.26
General Resetve

Balance at the beginning of the year 107,798.33 88,298.33
Add: Cutrent Year Transfer 34.500.00 19,500.00
Less: Written Back in Current year = =
Balance at the end of the year 142,298.33 107,798.33
Foreign Curtency Monetary Item Translation Reserve (FCMITR)

Balance at the beginning of the year (63,875.83) (101,345.31)
Add:Additions during the year 17,133.73 30,488.20




o

Less: Amortisation during the year (4,585.96) (6,981.27)

Balance at the end of the year (42,156.14) (63,875.83)

NBFC Reserve( Section 45-1C of RBI Act 1934)

Balance at the beginning of the year 16,182.69 9,182.69
Add:Addidons during the year 12,700.00 7,000.00
Less: Amortisation during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 28,882.69 16,182.69
Retained Earnings

Retained earning at the beginning of the year 233.40 7,998.56
Add : Profit for the year 63,352.65 34,640.72
Add: Other Comprehensive Income (54.52) (157.22
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve 11,564.29 11,119.53
Less: Transfer to Debenture Redeumption Reserve 4.629.11 4,629.11
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 234,500.00 19,500.00
Less: Transfer to NBFC Reserve 12,700.00 7,000.00
Balance at the end of the year 138.14 233.40

Effective portion of Cash Flow Hedges

Cash flow hedge reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 25,589.66 50,155.98
Effective Portion of pain/loss on hedging 1nstrument (10,323.14; (32.828.63)
Less : Income Tax on above o 2,598.13 8.262.31
Balance at the end of the year (Net of Taxes) 17,864.65 25,589.66

Total 298,351.31 221,058.50

MNature and purposge of reserves

Special Reserve : Special reserve has been created to avail income tax deduction under section 36(1)(vii) of Income-Tax Act,1961 @ 20% of the profit
Debenture Redemption Reserve : Debenture redemption reserve is created out of the Retained carnings for the purpose of redemption of
Debentures/Bonds . This reserve remains invested in the business activitics of the company.

General Reserve : General Reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained carnings for appropriation purposes, as the same is created
by transfer from one component of cquity to another..

Eorcign Currency Maonetary Item Translation Reserve (FCMITR) : Foreign Currency Monctary [tem U'ranslation Difference Account represents

unamortized foreign exchange gain/loss on Long-term Foreign Currency Borrowings that are amortized over the tenure of the respective borrowings.

Remained Earnings :Retained carnings represent profits and items of other comprehensive income recognised dircctly in retained carnings carned by the
Company less dividend distributions and transfer to and from other rescrves.

NBFC Reserve : Reserve created u/s 45-1C(1) of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 represents transfer from retained carning @ 20 % of net profit after tax
for the year .

Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges : The Company uses derivative instruments in pursuance of managing its forcign currency risk and intcrest rate
risk associated on borrowings. For hedging forcign currency and interest rate risk, the Company uses foreign currency forward contracts, cross currency
swaps and interest rate swaps. To the extent the desivative contracts designated under the hedge accounting are cffective hedges, the change in fair value of
the hedging instrument is recognised in ‘F ffective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges’. Amounts recognised in such rescrve are reclassified to the Seatement of
Profit or Loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss.




Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 27 : Interest Income (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Interest on Financial
Assets measured at

Interest on Financial
Assets measured at

Amortised Cost Amortised Cost
(i) Interest on loans 265,805.73 249,588.83
Less : Rebate 1,325.23 89.05
Interest on Loans (Net) 264,480.50 249,499.78
(i) Intcrest income on Investments
-Interest on GOI Securities 197.38 -
-Interest on Commercial Papers = 184.88
|(1_u) Interest on deposits with Banks
-Short Term Deposit-INR 1,149.26 3,513.97
-Short Term Deposit-Foreign Currency 1.80 46.63
(iv) Other interest Income
-Interest on SBa/c 4.49 0.47
(v) Differential interest 5,488.68 3,188.10
Total 271,322.13 256,433.83
Note 28 : Fees and commission income (X in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(a) Business Service Tees
(1) I'ce Based Income 8,467.59 1,624.69
(i) Consultancy Fee 160.27 .
(iif) Gurantee Commission 1,393.60 1,162.44
Total business service fees (a) 10,021.46 2,787.13
(b) Service Charges - Government Scheme implementation (b) 617.15 590.13
Total (a+b) 10,638.61 3,377.26
Note 29 : Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes™ (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through statement of profit and
loss other than trading portfolio
(1) Derivatives
- Fair value changes on derivative cover taken for foreign currency loans (147.35) (1,247.32)
Fair Value changes:
- Realised
- Unrealised (147.35) (1,247.32)
Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes (147.35) (1,247.32)

*Fair Value changes in this schedule are other than those arising on account of accrued interest income/cexpenses.




Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 30 :Other Operating Income (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Revenue from Solar Power Plant*
Sale of Power () 2,907.06 2,797.68
Less : Rebate to Customer () 58.14 55.95
Revenue from Solar Power Plant (Net) (c=a-b) 2,848.92 2,741.73
i} Profit from Salc of Investments 188.64 e
iii) Bad debts recovered 1,138.99 4,175.63
Total (i+ii-+iii) 4,176.55 6,917.37
*(Refer Note No. 38(23) and 38(24))
Note 31 :Other income (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Provision Written Back 6.55 19917
Interest on staff loan 27.77 24.11
Profit on sale of PPE 0.24 3.35
Profit on sale of Investment in Associate (1Lefer Note 38(25) 12.00 -
Rental Income 5.50
Other, - 1,378.98 61.08
Total 1,425.54 293.21
Note 32 :Finance Cost (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Finance Cost on
Financial liabilities
measured at fair value

Finance Cost on
Financial liabilities
measured at fair value

through Amortised Cost through Amortised Cost

Interest on Borrowings 70,332.92 66,761.73
Interest on Debt Securities 71,681.80 72,296.42
Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 5,254.50 4,862.20
Other Borrowimg Costs 11,151.81 12,821.89
Transaction cost on Borre nwings 297.41 276.06
Interest on lease liability 6.69 7.89
Total 158,725.13 157,026.19
Note 33 : Net translation/ transaction exchange loss (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
MNet translation,/ transacton exchange loss 3.03 3.39
Amortisation of FCMITR 4,585.96 6.981.27
Total 4,588.99 6,984.66
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Note 34 :Impairment on Financial assets

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
On Financial instruments| On Financial instruments
measured at Amortised| measured at Amortised
Cost Cost
Loans* 17,989.84 34,164.50
Total 17,989.84 34,164.50
*Loans are valued at carrying value
(Refer Note No. 38(37))
Note 35 :Employee Benefits Expense (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Salarics and wages 4,693.32 3,810.12
Contribution to provident and other funds 783.50 476.80
Staff welfarc expenses 397.41 444.83
Human Resource Development expenses 7.60 4.20
Total 5,881.83 4,735.95
Note 36 :Depreciation And Amortization Lxpensc (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) (Refer Note No 12) 2,120.96 2,020.29
Amortisation of Intangible assets (Refer Note No 16) 6.11 6.60
Dcprcciation on Investment property (Refer Note No 11) 070
Amortisation of Right to use asset (Refer Note No 14) 196.54 239.67
Total 2,324.31 2,267.40
Note 37 :Other expenses (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rent, taxes and power 8,768.82 233.38
Repairs and maintenance 609.60 575.59
Communication Costs 58.16 88.54
Printing and stationery 32.52 29.90
Advertisement and publicity 393.91 57.92
Dircctor's fees, allowances and expenses 5.80 27.70
Auditor's fees and expenses (Refer Note No 38(28)) 46.07 24.69
Legal and Professional charges 476.47 368.93
Insurance 11.92 10.25
Bad debts 1,301.96 -
Credit rating expenses 198.02 163.18
Loss on sale of PPE 4.33 4.30
Other expenditure 1,663.32 417.95
Total 13,570.90 2,002.33
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NOTE - ‘38’
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

The company is a Government Company registered with the Reserve Bank of india (RBI) as a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBF().
Any direction issued by RBI or other regulator are implemented as and when they become applicable. In terms of RBI Master Direction
DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated 01.09.2016, as amended IREDA is a “Systemically important non-deposit taking non-
banking financial company”.

On 22.10.21 RBI introduced Scale Based Regulation (SBR) Framework for NBFCs. As per this framework Government owned NBFCs
are still in the transition period and therefore decided not to subject them to the Upper Layer regulatory framework at this juncture
and till that time the guidelines as applicable for the NBFC-Middle Layer (ML) shall be applicable to the Company. This framework
will come into force from 01.10.2022.

The various Debt Securities of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and/or BSE Limited (formerly
known as Bombay Stock Exchange). The Green Masala Bonds are listed on London Stock Exchange , Singapore Stock Exchange and
NSE IFSC Limited (NSE International Exchange).

The Balance Sheet, the statement of change in equity and the statement of profit and loss are presented in the format prescribed
under Division Il of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act 2013 for NBFC that are required to comply with Ind AS. The statement of cash
flow has been presented as per the requirement of Ind AS 7 -Statement of Cash Flow.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 "Impairment of assets"

The Company, at each balance sheet date, assesses whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset and/or cash generating
unit. If such indication exists, assets are impaired by comparing carrying amount of each asset and/or cash generating unit to the
recoverable amount being higher of the net selling price or value in use. Value in use is determined from the present value of the
estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of the assets. The Company has no impairment loss during the current and
previous financial year.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"
a) Contingent Liabilities:

_ . ~ (Xinlakhs)
Particulars - | As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021 |
a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt | - - |

i)  Taxation Demands: N | I |
B Income Tax cases * " 2121206 | 2121196 |
Service Tax cases 2 | 19,993.88 -
i)  Others? 303.61 | 274.65
b) Guarantees excluding financial guarantees
i. Guarantees 77,503.82 54,900.00
ii. Letter of comfort / Payment Order Instrument issued and outstanding 67,879.23 50,010.00
c) Other money for which the company is contingently liable
i Property tax in respect of office building at India Habitat Centre (Refer Note 38(25) Undeterminable | Undeterminable
! Income Tax T -

Income Tax Cases - AY 1998-99 — AY 2009-10:

The Income Tax cases for AY 1998-99 to AY 2002-03 were referred back on the direction of Hon’ble High Court of Delhi to Hon’ble ITAT and Hon’ble
ITAT to the Assessing Officer and Income Tax cases for AY 2003-04 to AY 2009-10 were referred back on the direction of Hon'ble ITAT to the Assessing
Officer (referred as AO). The AQ had not passed the order on these cases within the statutory time limit prescribed under the Act. Earlier the company
had deposited the taxes under protest on the basis of demand raised for the aforementioned Assessment Years.

In view of the foregoing, the demands paid over and above the tax payable as per returns filed became refundable. Accordingly, during Financial Year
2018- 19, a Writ petition has been filed with Hon'ble High Court to issue the necessary directions to the department to grant the refund for the
aforementioned years. The Hon’ble High Court at Delhi had passed an interim order as under—"In the meanwhile, the respondents are permitted to
proceed and complete the assessment orders and not give effect to it or take any coercive action.” Final decision in the matter is still pending.

The Company is in receipt of Intimation U/s 143(1) for AY 2020-21, wherein certain addition has been made to the returned income and demand of
X 17,033.48 Lakhs (including interest) has been raised . Such amount was already disallowed by the company while filling the Income Tax Return. As
the same is a mistake apparent from records , the company has filed an application for rectification u/s 154 as well as petition for revision under
Section 264 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 respectively, therefore the same is not considered for disclosure as a contingent liability.

2Service Tax

The Company is in receipt of Notice of Demand/Order from the Commissioner, Adjudication, Central Tax, GST Delhi East vide no GST-
15/Adju/DE/IREDA/71/2017-18/3706-08 dated 15.03.2022. In the Order, the adjudicating Commissioner has raised the demands on IREDA amounting
to%11,709.11 Lakhs for Financial year 2012-13 to 2015-16. Although the company contends that entire demand is barred by limitation, it has provided
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for X 1,101.41 Lakhs including interest on conservative basis. Based on law and facts in the matter, Service Tax demand (including interest ) of X
19,993.88 Lakhs has been disclosed as contingent liability.

Further, since the company is a government enterprise, no mala fide intention can be attributed to it and thus, extended period of limitation ought
not to be invoked hased on certain decisions of Hon’ble Supreme Court in such cases and hence the penalty has not been considered for disclosure
as a contingent liability.

*Refers to the cases pending before Hon’ble High Court of Delhi in the form of Writ Petition against the order of disciplinary authority for dismissal of
staff from service of IREDA . There is no interim order in this matter.

b) Contingent Assets: Undeterminable* {previous year : X Nil) .

*The Madras High Court vide its order dated 29.03.2022, regarding recovery proceedings against Arunachalam Sugar Mills Ltd. (ASML), enabled the
Company to dispose off the assets of ASML for % 710.00 Lakhs plus Goods & Services Tax (GST) of 18%. The Company has already recovered X 177.50
Lakhs against the said sale along with GST amounting to  127.80 Lakhs ,which was duly deposited by the Company. The honourable court ordered
further remittance to the Company of % 23.11 Lakhs from the remaining outstanding of X 532.50 Lakhs within 15 days of the said order. The balance
of X 509.38 Lakhs is with the official liquidator (OL) who was directed by the honourable court to call upon secured creditors and settle charges in
favor the workmen (which are still undetermined) before transmitting the balance to the Company. The Company had % 0.40 Lakhs outstanding in
its books of accounts against an equivalent provision against the said NPA loss asset.

Commitments
{in Lakhs )
Particulars | Asat31.03.2022 | Asat31.03.2021 |
Capital Commitments: |
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account ] 682.80 | 923.35

There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days As at
31.03.2022 (previous year : X Nif ). This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available
with the Company.
(% in Lakhs )
sl. | Particulars | Asat31.03.2022 | Asat31.03.2021
1 Principal amount remaining unpaid as at year end 62.26 43.47

Interest due thereon remaining unpaid as at year end

3 Interest paid by the company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises = -
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the year

4 Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment but without adding the
interest spacified under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 ]
|'s Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at yearend ' - -
6 Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest due as above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance
of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
| Develepment Act, 2006. |

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-21 "The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates"
(Xin Lakhs )

| Particulars [ Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Debit/[Credit) | Debit/(Credit)
| The amount of exchange differences net dehited/{credited) to the Statement of Profit & Loss 4,589.00 5,984.66
|_The amount of exchange differences net debited/(credited) to the Other Comprehensive Income (333.53) 2,722.13

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard {ind AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs" X Nil (previous year : X Nil)

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"

General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:

a)  Provident Fund: During the year ended 31.03.2022, the com pany has recognized an expense of X 519.69 Lakhs {previous year:

X 215.98 Lakhs) in respect of contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined fixed percentage of eligible employees’ salary

and charged to statement of profit and loss which includes contribution‘df X 291.47 Lakhs (previous year : X NiL) as per sub-

clause no. 28 of clause number 27AA i.e. Terms and conditions of exempfiﬁn-_c\:f The Employees’ Provident Funds Scheme, 1952
2N
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b)

towards loss to the trust due to diminution in the value of the investment . Any amount recovered by the PF trust will be
refunded to the company. There exists no deficit in the PF Trust as on 31.03.2022.

National Pension Scheme /Superannuation Benefit Fund (Defined Contribution Fund) : During the year ended 31.03.2022,
the company has recognized an expense of X 156.29 Lakhs in respect of contribution to National Pension Scheme (NPS)
(previous year : X194.61 Lakhs in respect of contribution to National Pension Scheme (NPS)) at predetermined fixed percentage
of eligible employees' salary and charged to statement of profit and loss.

Other Benefits :

<)

d)

e)

f)

8)

h)

Earned Leave benefit (EL) : Accrual 30 days per year. Encashment 2 times in a calendar year while in service. Encashment on
retirement or superannuation maximum 300 days inclusive of HPL. As per Actuarial Valuation company's best estimates for
year ended 31.03.2022 towards the earned leave is X 174.44 Lakhs (previous year : X 172.80 Lakhs).

Half Pay Leave benefit (HPL) : Accrual 10 full days per year. No encashment while in service. Encashment on retirement or
superannuation maximum 300 days inclusive of EL. As per Actuarial Valuation company's best estimates for the year ended
31.03.2022 towards the sick leave is X 56.03 Lakhs (previous year : X 54.68 Lakhs).

Gratuity : Accrual of 15 days salary for every completed year of service. Vesting period is 5 years and payment is limited to X
20 Lakhs subsequent to the pay revision applicable from 01.01.2017. As per Actuarial Valuation company's best estimates for
the year ended 31.03.2022 towards the gratuity is X 1,115.77 Lakhs (previous year : X 1,017.25 Lakhs) for on roll employee,
whereas the assets held against the said liability is X 1,167.44 Lakhs (previous year : ¥ 1,019.80 Lakhs). The expenses charged
during the year is X 72.93 Lakhs {previous year : X 65.31 Lakhs ) .

Post-Retirement Medical Benefit (PRMB) : The Company contributes to the defined benefit plans for Post-Retirement Medical
Scheme using projected unit credit method of actuarial valuation. Under the scheme eligible ex-employees and eligible
dependent family members are provided medical facilities. During the year ended 31.03.2022, the Company has provided X
220.06 Lakhs (previous year : X 241.02 Lakhs) towards the PRMB.

Baggage Allowance : At the time of superannuation, employees are entitled to settle at a place of their choice and they are
eligible for Baggage Allowance. During the year ended 31.03.2022, the Company has provided X 3.45 Lakhs (previous year : X
1.89 Lakhs ) towards the Baggage Allowance .

Farewell Gift : At the time of superannuation of employees, company provides farewell gift to employee as per policy framed
for this purpose. Value of gift is determined on the basis on designation of the superannuating employee. During the year
ended 31.03.2022 the Company has provided X 11.07 Lakhs (previous year : no provision was created) towards the Farewell
Gift.

The summarized position of various defined benefits recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss, Other Comprehensive Income
(OCl) and Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as under:

®
[

Change in the Present value of the obligation

(% in Lakhs
Particulars | EV. Gratuity Sick Leave | Earned Leave Baggage PRMB Farewell Gift*
{Funded) | (Un Funded) |(Un Funded) | (Un Funded) | {Un Funded) | (Un Funded)
Present Value of Obligation as at the | 2021-22 1,017.25 379.58 525.70 17.59 | 994.19 9.94
beginning | 2020-21 991.31 347.19 405.46 15.70 | 789.47 -
Interest Cost 2021-22 69.48 25.77 35.70 1.19 66.61 0.51
2020-21 67.41 23.61 27.57 1.07 53.68 -
Current service cost | 2021-22 56.10 28.37 74.00 | 1.37 47.49 0.59
| 2020-21 5511 27.45 71.34 | 135 4389 | |
| Past Service cost | 2021-22 - h 0| - : - 1
2020-21 . - - | - - -
Benefits Paid 2021-22 - = (35.55) | - (60.75)
2020-21 | (100.49) (22.29) (52.55) - {36.30( :
Actuarial Loss/(gain) on obligations 2021-22 (27.06} 1.88 64.74 0.88 105.95 (0.28)
2020-21 3.91 3.63 73.89 (0.33) 141.37 -
Present Value of obligation at End 2021-22 | 1,115.77 435.61 664.59 21.04 1,153.49 10.77
2020-21 | 1,017.25 379.58 525.70 17.59 994.18 =

*No provision was created towards farewell gift upto 31.03.2021

r|- “ ‘
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o,
[x3

Change in Fair Value of Planned assets

(Xin Lakhs )
Particulars F.Y. Gratuity Sick Leave Earned Leave| Baggage PRMB Farewell Gift* ]
{Funded) {Un Funded) | (Un Funded) | {Un Funded) |(Un Funded) {Un Funded)
Fair value of plan assets at the 2021-22 1,019.80 - - - - -
beginning 2020-21 937.09
Difference in opening fund 2021-22 -
2020-21 - - =
Actual Return on Plan assets 2021-22 71.35 =
2020-21 68.63 =
Mortality Charges ~2021-22 (1.16)
2020-21 {0.99) - - - -
Employer contributions 2021-22 71.35 - -
2020-21 115.56 - = > -
Benefits paid 2021-22 - - - - -
2020-21 {100.49) -
Fair value of plan assets at the end 2021-22 | 1,167.44 - .-
2020-21 1,019.80
*No provision was created towards farewell gift upto 31.03.2021
< Amount recognized in balance sheet
(X in Lakhs )
Particulars F.Y. ] Gratuity Sick Leave | Earned Leave | Baggage PRMB Farewell Gift‘]
| {Funded) {Un Funded) | (Un Funded) | (UnFunded)| {Un Funded)| {Un Funded)
Estimated present value of obligations 2021-22 1,115.77 435.61 664.59 21.04 1153.49 10.77
| at the end 2020-21 1,017.25 379.58 525.70 | 17.59 994.19 J ==
Fair value of plan assets as at the end 2021-22 1,167.44 . B - - -
2020-21 | 1,019.80 - . B : - .
Net Liability recognized in balance 2021-22 | - (435.61) {664.59) (21.04) {1153.49) |  (10.77)
| sheet | 2020-21 | - (379.58) (525.70) (17.59) (994.19) J
*No provision was created towards farewell gift upto 31.03.2021
<*  Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
(% in Lakhs )
Particulars F.Y. Gratuity Sick Leave Earned Leave | Baggage PRMB Farewell Gift*
(Funded) (Un Funded)| (Un Funded) | {Un Funded)| (Un Funded)| (Un Funded)
Current service cost 2021-22 56.10 28.37 74.00 1.37 47.49 0.59
2020-21 55.11 27.45 71.34 1.15 43.89 -
Past Service Cost including curtailment 2021-22 - o - B
Gain / Losses 2020-21 . 5 E = : -
Interest cost 2021-22 69.48 25.77 35.70 1.19 66.61 0.51
2020-21 67.41 23.61 27.57 1.07 53.68
Expected return on plan asset 2021-22 69.65 - -
2020-21 63.72 - -
Net actuarial (Gain) / loss recognized 2021-22 - 1.88 64..74 -
2020-21 - 3.63 73.89 - - -
Expense Recognised in the income 2021-22 |  106.63 56.03 174.44 2.57 114.10 1.10
statement 2020-21 | 65.31 54.68 172.80 1.89 97.57 1
" Amount Recognised in the Other 2021-22 {33.70) (0.88) (105.95) 0.28
Comprehensive Income " 2020-21 S = - 0.33 (143.45) . J
*No provision was created towards farewell gift upto 31.03.2021
% Actuarial Assumption
F.Y. Gratuity Sick Leave Earned Leave Baggage PRiVIB Farewell Gift*
Particulars ——
(Funded) {Un Funded) {Un Funded) (Un Funded) (Un Funded) | (Un Funded)
2021-22 7.22% 7.22% 7.22% 7.22% 7.22% 7.22%
Discount rate
2020-21 6.79% 6.79% 6.79% 6.79% 6.70%
2021-22 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Rate of salary increase
2020-21 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Method used 2021-22 Projected Unit Projected Unit Projected Unit Projected Unit Projected Unit Projected Unit
2020-21 Credit(PUC) Credit(PUC) Credit(PUC) Credit(PUC) Credit(PUC) Credit{PUC) ]

*No provision was created towards farewell gift upto 31.03.2021 A7 A Co 7N
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“  Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

(Tin Lakhs)
A) Impact of the change in discount rate Gratuity | Sick Leave | Earned Leave | Baggage PRMB Farewell Gift
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,115.77 435.61 664.59 21.04 | 1,153.49 10.77
Impact due to increase of 0.50% (41.04) {13.94) (29.90) (0.84) {39.79) {0.40) |
Impact due to Decrease of 0.50% 44.07 14.78 32.28 0.91 41.82 0.42
B} Impact of the change in Salary increase Gratuity | Sick Leave | Earned Leave Baggage | PRMB Farewell Gift
_Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,115.77 435.61 664.59 21.04 | 1,153.49 10.77
Impact due to increase of 0.50% 19.63 14.82 32.38 0.91 42.39 -
Impact due to Decrease of 0.50% {20.99) {14.03) (30.07) {0.85) (40.74) -

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change due to these not calculated. Sensitivities as
rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108: "Operating Segments"

() Operating segments

Based on the "management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, the CMD, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the
performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments. The accounting
principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistently applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual
business segment, and are as set out in the significant accounting policies.

The Company operates in 2 segments - Financing activities in the Renewable Energy (RE) & Energy Efficiency (EE) sector and
Generation of power through Solar Plant operations at Kasargod, Kerala. Major revenue for the company comes from the segment
of financing activities in the RE & EE sector. The other operating segment -Generation of power through Solar Plant is not a reportable
segment .The company operates in India, hence it is considered to operate only in domestic segment. As such considered as a single
business/geographical segment for the purpose of Segment Reporting.

(i) Information about major customers
There is no single external customer contributing 10 percent or more of our revenue

(iii) Geographical Information
Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non- current assets* by location of assets are
as follow:

(Xin Lakhs )
Particulars ~ Revenue from external customers Non current Assets* B
Year ended 31.03.2022 Year ended 31.03.2021 | As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
India** 287,415.48 265,774.35 201,807.62 203,157.42
Outside India - 2 u =
Total 287,415.48 265,774.35 201,807.62 203,157.42

*This amount includes property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress, investment property, Right to use asset, intangible assets under
development, intangible assets, advance for capital expenditure and GOI fully Serviced Bonds money receivable .

** Includes an amount of X (147.35) Lakhs (previous year: % {1,247.32) Lakhs) pertaining to net gain/{loss) on fair value change of Derivatives which
is not considered as a part of revenue from external customers.

(iv) Revenue from major products

Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follows:

(% in Lakhs )

Particulars - N o Year ended 31.03.2022 Year ended 31.03.2021 ]
| Interest tncome 271,322.13 256,433.83
Fees and Commission Income 10,638.61 3,377.26
Sale of Power 2,848.92 2,741.73
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10- Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures”
A. Disclosures for Other than Govt. and Govt. Related Entities

i List of Related Party
Name of related party Type of Relationship Period
| (01.04.2020 -31.03.2022)
M/s M.P. Windfarms Limited A joint sector unlisted public limited company in 01.04.2021 to 26.03.20224
collaboration with M.P. Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (25%), 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
Consolidated Energy Consultants Limited (49.5%),JREDA
(24%) and Others (1.5%) .
Key Management Personnel
Shri Pradip Kumar Das Chairman & Managing Director & Director (Finance)* 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
06.05.2020 to 31.03.2021
Shri Bhanu Pratap Yadav Chairman & Managing Director * 01.04.2020 to 06.05.2020
Director - Government Nominee* 01.04.2021 to 08.07.2021
12.06.2020 to 31.03.2021
Shri Chintan Navinbhai Shah Director- Technical 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
Director- Finance ** 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
Shri Amitesh Kumar Sinha Director - Government Nominee 01.04.2020 to 12.06.2020 |
Shri Vimalendra Patwardhan Director - Government Nominee 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
Shri Dinesh Dayanand Jagdale Director - Government Nominee 08.07.2021 to 31.03.2022
Shri Shabdsharan Brahmbhatt Director - Independent Director*** 28.01.2022 t0 31.03.2022 |
Shri Chennakesava Murthy Jaganath Director - Independent Director**** 31.03.2022
Shri Abhishek Mahawar Director - Independent Director 01.04.2020 to 13.09.2020 |
Ms. Madhusri M. Swamy Director - Independent Director 01.04.2020 to 18.03.2021
| Dr. Gangidi M. Reddy Director - Independent Director 01.04.2020 to 18.03.2021
Shri Sanjay Jain Director - Independent Director 01.04.2020 to 01.08.2020
Dr. R. C. Sharma GM(F&A) & Chief Financial Officer 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
- 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
Shri Surender Suyal Company Secretary a 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

A Refer Note 38(25)

* Shri Bhanu Pratap Yadav, Joint Secretary, MNRE Director {Government Nominee, IREDA) was assigned additional charge of Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD), IREDA w.e.f. 02.01.2020, Post appointment of Shri Pradip Kumar Das as Chairman and Managing Director, IREDA, Shri Bhanu Pratap
Yadav ceased to be CMD, IREDA w.e:f 06.05.2020. Thereafter, Ministry of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) vide |etter dated 12.06.2020 appointed
Shrl Bhanu Pratap Yadav as Director (Government Nominee) in place of Shri Amitesh ¥ Sinha, IS, MNRE. MNRE vide letter dated 22.11.2021 has
extended the additional charge of the post of Director (Finance), IREDA entrusted to Shri Pradip Kumar Das, Chairman & Managing Director, IREDA
w.e.f,, 06.11.2021 for a period of six months cr till the appointment of a regular incumbent .

** Shri Chintan Shah, Director (Technical) was entrusted with additional charge of Director {Finance) from 01.02.2020 for a period of 3 months or
until the appointment of regular incumbent or until further orders whichever is earlier. Further, MNRE extended his additional charge of Director
(Finance) from 01.05.2020 to 05.05.2020. Thereafter, Shri Pardip Kumar Das, who was appointed as Chairman & Managing Director (CMD), IREDA,
w.e.f. 06.05.2020, was entrusted with additional charge of Director (Finance) w.e.f. 06.05.2020.

*** Ministry of New Renewable Energy (MNRE) vide its order no. 340-11/1/2018-IREDA dated 21.01.2022 appointed Shri Shabdsharan Brahmbhatt,
as Part-Time Non Official Director (Independent Director) on the Board of IREDA for a period of three years with immediate effect. However, as DIN
has been obtained from Registrar of Companies on 28.01.2022. Accordingly, he is deemed to be Director w.e.f. 28.01.2022.

*¥*¥* Ministry of New Renewable Energy (MNRE) vide its order no. 340-11/1/2018-IREDA dated 28.03.2022 appointed Shri Chennakesava Murthy
Jaganath, as Non Official Director (Independent Director) on the Board of IREDA for a period of three years from the date of the order. However as
DIN has been obtained from Registrar of Companies on 31.03.2022. Accordingly, he is deemed to be Director w.e.f. 31.03.2022.

Tru Funds under control of the Compan:

* IREDA Employees Contributory Provident Fund Trust

e  IREDA Employees Gratuity Fund Trust

e IREDA Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Trust (Non Operational)

e IREDA Employee Benevolent Fund =1 ,,L_ _
®  IREDA Exchange Risk Administration Fund (Non Operational) 0
/ f o N
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iil. Compensation to Related Parties

(Xin Lakhs )

Particulars For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021

Short-term benefits

- Sitting Fee (to Independent Directors) 5.80 27.70

- Others (salary) 262.64 185.43

Post-employment benefits 23.36 20.76

Total 291.80 233.89
Note:

®  The Chairman and Managing Director, Director (Finance) and Director (Technical) have also been allowed staff car including private journey upto
a ceiling of 1000 Kms. per month on payment of monthly charges as per Department of Public Enterprises guidelines.
®  Contribution towards Gratuity Fund, for Functional Directors is not ascertainable separately as the contribution to LIC is not made employee

wise.

. Provision for leave encashment, post-retirement medical benefit, farewell gift etc. to functional director have been made on the basis of
actuarial valuation and are in addition to the above given compensation .

il Loans to and from KMP :

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars - For the year ended 31.03.2022 | For the year ended 31.03.2021_[
Loans to KMP |
Loans at the beginning of the year 11.94 23.72
Loan advanced during the year o 39.30 2.32
Repayment received during the year 5.51 12.11
Interest charged during the year 23.40 0.52
Interest received during the year 4,15 2.51
Balance at the end of the year 64.98 11.94
Loans from KMP - -
Major terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
1. Transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions
2. The remuneration and staff loans to Key Managerial Personnel are in line with the service rules of the Company
3. There are no pending commitments to the Related Parties.
B. Disclosure for transactions entered with Govt. and Govt. Entities
(X in Lakhs )
Name of | Nature of | Nature of Transaction Transaction Transaction Balance as Balance as
Government/Gove Relationship with during year during year on on
rnment entities the Company ended 31.03.22| ended 31.03.21 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
' Ministry of New & | Administrative “Loan Repayment IDA 1,877.78 1,392.05 25,584.90 26,64_5.E
Renewable Energy | Ministry through MNRE
(MNRE) Interest Payment 200.67 212.74
Guarantee Fee Payment 9,721.51 11,528.41 - -
Raising of taxable bonds on - - GOl Fully Serviced Bonds
behalf of MNRE Series-l : 61,000.00
Series IA : 22,000.00
Series IB : 81,000.00
Total : 164,000.00

IREDA is a Public Sector Undertaking (PSU) under the administrative control of Ministry of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE),

Government of India . Significant transactions with related parties under the control/ joint control of the same government are as

under:
(X in Lakhs )
Name of the Company Nature of Transaction Transaction Transaction Balance as | Balance as
during year during year on on
ended 31.03.22 | ended 31.03.21 | 31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
[Dr./{(Cr)1| [Dr./(Cr.)]
Rewa Ultra Mega Solar Limited Disbursement of loan 4,498.00 14.036.43 9,990.36
Rewa Ultra Mega Solar Limited Repayment of Loan 451.93 14,036.43 9,990.36




11.

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31.03.2022

State Bank Of india Repayment of Loan 89.45 89.45 315.16 404.61 |
Life insurance Corporation Of India Rent - Branch Office 6.92 6.95 - -
National Building Construction Corporation | Maintenance Charges 22,57 89.37 10.38

_Limited
Power Grid Corporation Of India Ltd. Internet Connectivity Charges 9.09 9.25 (4.50) =
Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited Hired Space RINL Rent 20.40 58.20 = 20.40
Solar Energy Corporation of India Reimbursement of - - 9.37 9.37
Expenditure

Solar Energy Corporation of India Solar Project Kasargod Project 181.00 171.78 = 181.00

Central Warehousing Corporation Office Sanitisation 30.16 = (2.48)

During the year, the Company has also received interest of % 1,051.06 Lakhs (previous year : X 1,071.80 Lakhs) and repayment of
principal of X 541.38 Lakhs (previous year : X 89.45 Lakhs) on the loans to government related entities. Further, an amount of T
617.15 Lakhs (previous year : % 590.13 Lakhs) has been accounted for as Service Charges towards the various schemes implemented
as per the mandate of the Government Of India (Gol) Refer Note 28 of financial statements .

Above transactions with the Government related entities cover transactions that are significant individually and collectively. The
Company has also entered into other transactions such as telephone expenses, air travel and deposits etc. with other CPSUs. They
are insignificant individually & collectively and hence not disclosed. All transactions are carried out on market terms.

Disclosure as required by Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Associates For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021 —|

Amountason | Maximum amount outstanding during| Amount as on | Maximum amount outstanding during_I

31.03.2022 the year ended 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 | the year ended 31.03.2021 |

1 I| Loans and advances in =
| the nature of loans

| a) | To Associates | NIL NiL

| b) | To Companies in which | |
| Directors are interested |

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 "Leases"

The company has applied Ind AS 116 with the date of initial application of April 01, 2019. The company has applied Ind AS 116 using
the modified retrospective approach, under which the cumulative effect of initial application is recognized in retained earnings at
April 01, 2019. The company has applied the above mentioned approach to all of its lease arrangement enforceable as on April 01,
2019.

As per Para C11 of Ind AS 116, for leases that were classified as finance leases applying Ind AS 17, the carrying amount of the right-
of-use asset and the lease liability at the date of initial application shall be the carrying amount of the lease asset and lease liability
immediately before that date measured applying Ind AS 17. Hence, the carrying amount of lease asset in case of leasehold property
at India Habitat Centre (IHC) and August Kranti Bhawan (AKB), the Company has carried forward the same amount as right of use
asset as per Ind AS 116.

a) Description of lease accounted as Right Of Use assets as per Ind AS 116
The Company has lease agreements for office space in Bethi Mumbai and Solar Park Land at Kerala ete. The tenure of each agreement
and rental payments are different. The Company has applied the rew measurement principles under Ind AS 116 for the leases on
which exemption under short term lease are not available in line with the accounting policy of the Company.

b) Maturity analysis of lease Liabilities

(% in Lakhs )

Maturity analysis —contractual undiscounted cash flows As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Less than one year 64.29 81.35
One year to five years 265.33 251.58
More than five years 624.32 702.36
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 953.94 1,035.29
Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial pesition 459.45 534.11
Current 26.05 74.66
Non-Current 433.40 459.45
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¢) Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

(% in Lakhs )

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2022 Year ended 31.03.2021*
Interest on lease liabilities 6.69 7.89
Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities

Income from sub-leasing right-of-use assets .
Derecognition of lease liabilities 59.02
Derecognition of Right to use assets 173.27
Derecognition of Accumulated depreciation on Right to use assets - 117.57
Expenses relating to short-term leases - -
Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets by class of underlying asset 196.54 239.67

d) Amounts rcco_gniscd in the Statement Of Cash Flows

* Office premises taken on lease from RINL were vacated by IREDA and the possession was handed over to RINL on October 30, 2020.

Particulars

| Amount (X in Lakhs )_'
T

For the year ended 31.03.2022 81.35
For the year ended 31.03.2021 | 59.80
e} Amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet
{Zin Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended | Year ended
31.03.202 31.03.2021
Balance at the beginning of the year S 2,825.06 2,455.71
Additions to right-of-use assets . 542.61
Deletion/Derecognition of right to use assets - - 173.27
Balance at the ending of the year 2,825.06 2,825.06
The carrying amount of right-of-use assets at the end of the reporting period by class of underlying asset. 1,765.30 1,961.84 |
f}  Other disclosures
(% in Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended 31.03.2022 | Year ended 31.03.2021
Expenses relating to short-term leases 8.55 6.05
13. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS)-33 “Earnings Per Share(EPS)”
A. BasicEPS
The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of Basic EPS is as follows:-
. For the year ended For the year ended |
Rarticulags 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Profit {loss) for the period, attributable to the owners of the company (X Lakhs) 63,352.65 34,640.72 |
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share(A) (X Lakhs) 63,352.65 34,640.72 '
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share (8) 788.709.589* 784,600,000** '
Basic EPS (A/B) (inX) 8.03 4.42 |

* Weighted average (784,600,000 *2£5/365 + 1,500,000,000*1/365)
** Weighted average (784,600,000 *365/365)

B. Diluted EPS

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of Diluted EPS is as follows:

; Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Profit {loss) for the period, attributable to the owners of the company (X Lakhs) 63,352.65 34,640.72
Earnings used in calculation of diluted earnings per share{A) (% Lakhs) 63,352.65 34,640.72
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share* (B) 788,709,589* 784,600,000**
Diluted EPS (A/B) (in X) 8.03 4.42

* Weighted average (784,600,000 *365/365 + 1,500,000,000*1/365)
** Weighted average (784,600,000 *365/365)
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Performance Related Pay

During the year ended 31.03.2022, the Company has made a provision of X 695.96 Lakhs (previous year: X 199.56 Lakhs ) towards
the performance related pay. An amount of X 810.59 Lakhs was paid during the year (previous year : X 400.34 Lakhs) to
the eligible employees as per the underlying scheme .

Security created on assets
i. Assets Hypothecated as Security

(X in Lakhs )
5 Particulars - As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021 |
First Charge on Pari passu basis on our loans 8 advances (Book Debts of company)
Financial Assets |
Tax free bonds 275,765.46 275,765.46
- Bank borrowing 704,298.42 123,495.37
Foreign currency loan 197,418.95 202,435.71
Non-Financial Assets - -
Floating Charge
Financial Assets

Non-Financial Assets I =

In addition, the Taxable bonds, amounting to % 441,702.30 Lakhs as on 31.03.2022 (previous year : X 441,692.75 Lakhs } are secured
by negative lien on Loans and Advances (Book Debts) of the Company.

iil. Secured by negative lien on book debts
B ~[Xinlakhs)
| As at 31.03.2022 | Asat 31.03.2021 |

| Particulars |
Negative lien (Book Debts of company)
Financial Assets
- Taxable bonds 441.702 30 441,692.75

| Non-Financial Assets | -

The Company uses derivative instruments in pursuance of managing its foreign currency risk and interest rate risk associated on
borrowings. For hedging foreign currency and interest rate risk, the Company uses foreign currency forward contracts, cross currency
swaps, principal only swaps and interest rate swaps. To the extent the derivative contracts designated under the hedge accounting
are effective hedges, the change in fair value of the hedging instrument is recognised in ‘Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges’.
Amounts recognised in such reserve are reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

In addition to the security held by way of assets etc , of the borrowing entities , the Company held FDRs & Guarantees issued by
Banks amounting to X 20,055.86 Lakhs and % 16,466.17 Lakhs respectively (previous year : X 11,658.90 Lakhs and £ 19,476.29 Lakhs
respectively) as additional securities for loans granted.

As per the Board approved Foreign Exchange and Derivative Risk Management Policy of IREDA, an open exposure on foreign currency
loans (40% of outstanding forex borrowing) is permissible. The open exposure as at 31.03.2022 is X 194,043.39 Lakhs (previous year
:X235,254.31 Lakhs) which is 18.60% (previous year : 22.80%) of the outstanding forex borrowing and is within the permissible limits.

Out of the said open exposure part hedging has been done for % 25,566.97 Lakhs equivalent to USD 33,726,347.73 by taking principal
only swap (USD/INR) for EURO currency loan (previous year : % 27,055.96 Lakhs equivalent to USD 36,808,471.72 of EURO Loan).

Disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 40 - "Investment Property"

(i) Residential flat at Jangpura, Delhi
(ii) Details of incomes and expenses :
(X in Lakhs )
Particulars For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021
Rental Income * - 5.50
Direct Operating Expenses 0.05
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*The lease has been terminated w.e.f. 02.01.2021 and possession of vacated flat handed over to IREDA.

(iii) Fair value of Investment Property
The market value of the property has been assessed (as per the valuation done by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of
Companies (Registered Valuers and valuation) Rules, 2017 ) at X 230.00 Lakhs as at 31.03.2022 (previous year ended 31.03.2021 : %
211.00 Lakhs).

Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 27 — “Separate Financial Statements”
The following information is in respect of Company’s associate :

As at 31.03.2022
Name of the Place of Ownership interest held by Principal Relationship Accounting Carrying
| entity business/ the group non-controlling activities method amount
| country of interests {Xin Lakhs )
| incorporation |
| Investment in Associate
{ NILA
As at 31.03.2021
Name of the Place of Ownership interest held by Principal ‘ Relationship Accounting Carrying
entity business/ the group non-controlling activities method amount
country of interests (X in Lakhs )
incorporation | ] =]
Investment in Associate )
Investment in MP | Madhya ] 24% Generation of | Associate Equity 12.00
Windfarms Pradesh- India Energy Method
Limited ] B

A Refer Note 38(25)

Decommissioning liabilities included in the cost of property, plant and equipment

As per Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment, Appendix A “Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar
Liabilities”, specified changes in decommissioning, restoration or similar liability needs to be added to or deducted from the cost of
the asset to which it relates; the adjusted depreciable amount of the asset is then depreciated prospectively over its remaining useful
life. As per para 55 of Ind AS 16, the depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual value .The amount
of decommissioning liability and residuat value related to solar piant is not reliably ascertainable. Hence, decommissioning liability
related to the solar plant and the residual value have not been considered. However, the management is of the opinion that
the decommissioning cost (net of residual value of the solar plant), will not be material.

Approval of financial statements
The financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022 were approved by the board of directors and authorized for issue on
30.04.2022.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Company is operating a solar power plant. The Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) has been signed between IREDA and Kerala State
Electricity Board Limited (KSEBL) on 31.03.2017 @ X 4.95/KWH or rate as approved by Kerala State Electricity Regulatory Commission
(KSERC), whichever is lower. Accordingly IREDA filed a petition for approval of the Power Purchase Agreement with KSERC, which in
its interim order dated 14.02.18 approved an interim tariff of ¥ 3.90 per unit till March, 2018. During the financial year 2018-20,
KSERC passed a tariff order and determined tariff of  3.83 per unit. Accordingly, Company has recognized the gross revenue on the
supply of power to KSEBL. Further , the Company has also ventured in consultancy services during the year .

For the year ended 31.03.2022
Unit Sold (mil.) Rate per Unit (%)
75.90 3.83
For the year ended 31.03.2021

Total (X in Lakhs )
2,907.06

Sr. No. Particulars
i} | Generation of power

Unit Generated (mil.)
76.29

Sr. No.

Particulars

Unit Generated (mil.)

Unit Sold (mil.)

Rate per Unit ()

Total (X in Lakhs )

i)

Generation of power

73.43

73.04

3.83

2,797.69
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(X in Lakhs)
' Particulars ‘ For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021
| Amount of unbilled revenue included in Sales | 278.17 303.06
A) Disaggregation of revenue
Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:
(X in Lakhs)
Sl. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1 Revenue |
Net Revenue from Operations (Net of Rebate, wherever applicable) 2,848.92 2,741.73
Consultancy Fee B 160.27 B
2 [ Primary geographical markets ]
Domestic Revenue 3,009.19 2,741.73
International Revenue - -
Total Revenue 3,009.19 2,741.73
3 | Timing of revenue recognition |
At a Point in time - -
Over time 3,009.19 2,741.73
Total Revenue 3,009.19 2,741.73
Note: KSEBL is the single customer for sale of power .
B) Trade Receivables and Contract Balances
The following table provides the information about receivables and contract liabilities from contracts with customers :-
B - (X in Lakhs)
| Particulars - - | Asat31.03.2022 |  Asat31.03.2021 |
| Trade Receivable (Net) (Solar Plant) | 272.61 | 297.00 |

SOLAR POWER PROJECT

The company entered into an MOU with Solar Energy Corporation of India (SECI) in the year 2014-15 for implementation of 50 MW
Solar Project of IREDA situated at Ambalathara Solar Park, Kasargod District , in the state of Kerala. It has been capitalized in the
booksin FY2016-17 at X 29,398.48 Lakhs. In turn, SECI (as a Project Management Consultant (PMC)) on behalf of IREDA had selected
M/s. Jakson Engineers Limited as EPC (Engineering Procurement and Construction) consultant for designing, engineering, supply,
construction, erection, testing, commissioning of Solar PV Power Plant at a fixed price of X 26,929.25 Lakhs plus 8% management
charges (including Taxes) of % 2,456.32 Lakhs payable to SECl and X 12.92 Lakhs being interest capitalized during the FY 2016-17. An
amount of 1,500.00 Lakhs (excluding taxes) which was paid as advance towards evacuation charges to Renewable Power
Corporation of Kerala Limited (RPCKL), the Solar Park Developer, was capitalized during FY 2017-18. During FY 2019-20, a further
amount of X 812.71 Lakhs was paid and capitalized .

The PPA was signed between IREDA and Kerala State Electricity Board Limited (KSEBL) on 31.03.2017 @ X 4.95 /KWH or rate as
approved by Kerala State Electricity Regulatory Commission (KSERC), whichever is lower. Accordingly IREDA filed a petition for
approval of the Power Purchase Agreement with KSERC, which in its interim order dated 14.02.18 had approved an interim tariff of
X 3.90 per unit. Further to the same, KSERC, in its order dated 06.02.19 had approved of the levelised tariff @ % 3.83 per unit. It has
also further ordered as under :

®  KSEB Ltd shall reimburse, any tax paid on the Return on Equity(RoE) , limited to the amount of equity specified in this
Order. For claiming the tax, developer shall furnish the proof of payment of such tax to KSEB Ltd.

®  KSEB Ltd shall reimburse, the land lease paid by IREDA /RPCKL, less amount received as subsidy, if any, in addition to
the above.

Accordingly, in the FY 2020-21, IREDA had made a claim of £ 1,313 Lakhs from RPCKL, who had responded in the negative of the
claim and the value thereof. Further , IREDA has approached Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) with a review petition for
review of the tariff fixed which is pending . Notwithstanding, the generation income has been accounted for @ X 3.83 per unit.

The Company had issued the Operational Acceptance certificate on 09.03.2020. The Plant handover and taking over has been done
on 09.03.2021. The Solar Project has been set up on Leasehold land, for which no lease rentals were payable for the first 5 years. The
Company has entered into a lease agreement with Renewable Power Corporation of Kerala Limited (RPCKL) with respect to the land
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use for a period of 28 years (from 07.10.2015 to 06.10.2043). As per the agreement, the Company was exempted from payment of
the land lease charges till 06.10.2020. As per KSERC Tariff order dated 06.02.2019, IREDA is eligible to avail reimbursement of land
lease charges paid to RPCKL. In view of this reimbursement letter to KSEBL has been sent on 24.03.2022 for lease rent paid. The same
being uncertain , no asset has been created towards the same .

During the year an amount of ¥ 1,377.12 Lakhs was imposed and recovered as Liquidated damages on the EPC consultant ,M/s,
Jakson Engineers Limited upon recommendation of the P.M.C. , which has been shown in Note 31 of the financial statements.

During the year , the company has liquidated its Investment in the Associate Company — MP Windfarms Limited , to M/s I-Bahn Retail
Services Pvt. Ltd. for a consideration of % 24.00 Lakhs. Accordingly , the transfer/sale of the entire 168,000 Equity Shares of Face
Value of % 10/- each {including 48,000 Equity Shares of X 10/- each allotted as Bonus Shares) held by IREDA was transferred on
26.03.2022 .The profit on the sale of investment in associate has been depicted under Note 31 of the financial statements .

The property tax demand raised upto 31.03.2022 in respect of all the residential and office premises have been paid. The property
tax in respect of office building at India Habitat Centre has been paid as per the demand of India Habitat Centre, which was based on
unit area method. South Delhi Municipal Corporation has raised an issue with India Habitat Centre to include license fee received for
the facilities area for the purpose of calculating ratable value for the period 1994-2004. This matter is pending with the Hon’ble Delhi
High Court. In case the Hon’ble Delhi High Court decides against the company, the liability on account of municipal tax will have to
be reworked which is not ascertainable at this stage.

Interms of Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013, IREDA is required to constitute a corporate social responsibility (CSR) Committee
of the Board of Directors and the Company has to spend 2% of the average net profits of the Company’s three immediately preceding
financial year calculated as per section 198 of The Companies Act 2013. As at 31.03.2022,

Details of gross amount required to be spent on CSR activities by the Company is as under :

(T in Lakhs )
sl. | Particulars For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021
1 | Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 685.34 727.36
2 | Amount of expenditure incurred 872.93 902.02
B | Shortfall / (Excess) at the end of the year* (1-2) (187.59) | (174.66)
4 | Total of previous years shortfall = | |
a) | Opening Balance I 700.63 | 1,440.21
| b) | Paid during the year | 77.67 | 739.58
¢) | Clasing Balance [Shortfall / {Excess) ]** (a-b) 622.97 ' 700.63

*In view of MCA notification dated 22.01.2021, applicable prospectively, the amount of excess spent can be utilized in 3 successive years .
**The unspent amount pertaining to earlier years upto FY 2019-20, relates to ongoing projects and will be spent based on the progress of the
projects.

FY 2021-22, the Board had approved CSR budget of X 747.72 Lakhs (Previous year X 727.36 Lakhs) based on 2% of the average
standalone Profit Before Tax as per Companies Act, 2013 .The projects sanctioned in a year may completed in subsequent years
based on milestone linked payment to various stages of completion of the project. Further, as per the DPE guidelines, the CSR Budget
is non-lapsable and any unspent amount is carried forward to the next year for utilization for the purpose for which it was allocated.

Amount spent during the period on CSR activities:

- (T in Lakhs )

Sl Parti o ' | i '
. Incash | Y.et.to be Total J In cash Y‘et'to N Total |

| paidin cash paid in cash |

For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021 ]

(i) Construction / acquisition of any asset 949.37 - 949.37 1,640.40 | - 1,640.40 |
(i) On purposes other than (i} above 1.23 - 1.23 1.19 j - 119 |
Total 950.60 - 950.60 1,641.60 | = 1,641.60 |

During the year, an amount of X 950.60 Lakhs (Previous Year: % 1,641.60 Lakhs} has been spent on CSR projects based on the progress
of the projects. Out of the funds released during the year, an amount of X 872.93 Lakhs relates to the projects sanctioned in the
financial year 2021-22 and balance of X 77.67 Lakhs relates to the projects sanctioned in the earlier years (previous year : an aggregate
amount of X 1,641.60 Lakhs was spent, of which X 902.20 Lakhs was pertaining to the expenditure on projects sanctioned in FY 2020-
21 and balance of X 739.58 Lakhs relates to the projects sanctioned in the earlier years ).
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Details of CSR spent and unspent :-

For the year ended 31.03.2022

Total amount spent

Amount Unspent { Xin Lakhs |

for FY 2021-22 Total amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account Total amount transferred to any fund specified under schedule VIl, as per second
(Rin Lakhs ) under section 135{5) of Companies Act 2013 proviso to section 135(5) of Companies Act 2013
Amount (Xin Lakhs ] | Date of transfer Name of fund ] Amount ( X in Lakhs ) | Date of Transfer
872.93 - N.A N.A Nil N.A

Details of unspent CSR amount for the previous financial years:-

Amount transferred Amount spent in the current Total amount transferred to any fund specified under schedule VIl Amount remaining to be spent
to Unspent CSR financial year as per second proviso to section 135(5) of Companies Act 2013 in succeeding financial years
Account under (% In Lakhs) (X In Lakhs)

Section 135(5)
{X in Lakhs) Name of fund Amount Date of Transfer
- 77.67 N.A | Nil N.A 622.977

* Exclusive of adjustment of X 174.66 lakhs excess paid during FY 2020-21 and X 125.21 Lakhs excess paid during FY 2021-22 available for set offin

succeeding financial years.

For the year ended 31.03.2021

Total amount spent Amount Unspent [(%in Lakhs)
for the F.Y. 2020-21 Total amount transferred to Unspent CSR
(%in Lakhs} Account under section 135(5) of Companies Act Total amount transferred to any fund specified under schedule VII, as per second proviso
2013 to section 135(5) of Campanies Act 2013 -
Amount | Amount |
{(Xin Lakhs) Date of transfer Name of fund | {Xin Lakhs) | Date of Transfer
| 902.20 - N.A N.A | Nil | N.A

Details of unspent CSR amount for the previous financial years:-

Amount transferred Amount_spent in the current Total amount transferred to any fund specified under schedule v, Amount remaining to be spent in
‘ to Unspent CSR financial year as per second proviso to section 135(5) of Companies Act 2013 succeeding financial years
Account under (% In Lakhs) (% In Lakhs)
Section 135(5) Amount
(Rin Lakhs) Name of fund (X in Lakhs) Date of Transfer
- 739.58 N.A Nil N.A 527.97*
* Post adjustment of X 174.66 lakhs excess spent for FY 2020-21 available for set off in succeeding financial years.
28. Remuneration to Auditor
(Xin Lakhs )
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2022* 31.03.2021*
Auditor
® Limited Review 2.18 2.21
e Statutory Audit 8.73 8.83
. Tax Audit 2.91 2.95
| *  Audit Fees for Interim Accounts | 24.00 5.95
Other Services
e  Certification Fees 3.25 1.75
e  DRHP IPO related 5.00 3.00
*Excluding GST
29. Deferred Taxes — Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 ‘Income taxes’
A. Tax l4recognised in Statement of profit and loss
(X in Lakhs )
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Current income tax expense relation to:
Current Year 31,119.55 29,162.31 |
Sub Total (A) 31,119.55 29,162.31
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Deferred tax expense |
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (11,088.33) (6,851.31)
Previously unrecognized tax loss, tax credit or temporary difference of a prior B -
period (used to reduce deferred tax expense)
Sub Total (B) {(11,088.33) (6,851.31)
Total ({ C=A+B) 20,031.22 22,311.00
Tax Expenses 15recognised on Effective portion of gain on hedging instrument in (2,598.13) (8,262.31)
cash flow hedge reserve (D)
| Total Tax Expenses (C+D) 17,433.09 14,048.69
B. Tax 15recognised in other comprehensive income
B (T in Lakhs )
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended |
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 I
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss (18.34) 16.21 |
Income Tax on Effective portion on hedging instrument in cash flow hedge {2,598.13) (8,262.31) |
Total (2,616.46) (8,246.10) |
C. Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
(% in Lakhs )
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Profit before Tax & OCI 72,987.88 23,982.06
Applicable income tax rate (%) 25.17% 25.17%
Expected Income tax © 18,369.59 6,035.81
Tax effect of income tax adjustments:
Depreciation {116.66) 121.63
Deferred Items & OCl adjustment (1,878.21) | 1,003.96 |
Treatment of 46A 2,598.13 9,430.32
Impairment 1,444.43 1,108.15
Net disallowance under Section 43B and others o 15.54 {15.98)
Benefit of deduction u/s 36(1) of Income Tax Act 1961 (4,353.05) (3,906.04) |
Non-allowability of CSR expenses & Others 239.25 413.16 |
Fixed Assets Adjustment 1.03 0.24
Other deductible tax expenses - (189.18)
Excess Tax Provided 91.62 46.63
Income tax earlier years 1,021.43 -
Adjustment in Last Year Accounts 17,433.09 14,048739
Total tax expenses in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 23.88% 58.58%
D. Movement of Deferred Tax
For the year ended 31.03.2022
(X in Lakhs )
Particulars Net balance as at Recognised in Recognised in Net balance as at
01.04.2021 profit and loss ocl 31.03.2022
Deferred Tax Assets . B
Provision for Tax and other on Guarantee Commission - 1,865.24 1,865.24
| Provision for Service Tax and Other = 277.20 277.20
Provision for Leave Encashment 132.31 34.95 - 167.26
Provision for Gratuity - 8.48 (8.48) 0.00
Provision for Post Retirement Medical Benefit 250.22 13.43 26.67 290.31
Provision for Sick Leave 95.53 14.10 - 109.63
Provision for Baggage Allowance 4.43 0.65 0.22 5.29
Provision for Staff (Memento) - 2.78 (0.07) 271
Provision for Performance Incentive 230.87 (28.85) - 202.02
Impairment '_ 35,803.60 3,085.14 38,888.74
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Front End Fee - deferred in Books 328.68 2,625.21 - 2,953.89
Total 36,845.63 7,898.33 18.34 44,762,30
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciation 5,197.09 (289.59) - 4,907.50
Farex loss translation difference 10,457.34 (2,868.28) 7,589,058
Bonds 91.99 (32.13) - 59.87
Total 15,746.42 {3,190.00) E 12,556.42
Net deferred tax asset/{liability) 21,099.21 11,088.33 18.34 32,205.88

For the vear ended 31.03.2021

(X in Lakhs )
Particulars Net balance as at Recognised in Recognised in | Net balance as at
01.04.2020 profit and loss ocCl 31.03.2021
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for Leave Encashment 102.05 30.26 13231
Provision for Gratuity 0.08 (0.08) - 0.00
Provision for Post Retirement Medical Benefit 160.82 53.81 - 214.64
Provision for Sick Leave 87.38 8.15 - 95.53
Provision for Baggage Allowance 3.69 0.82 - 4.51
Provision for Performance Incentive 281.40 (50.53) | - 230.87
Impalrment 28,313.22 7,490.38 - 35,803.60 |
Front End Fee —deferred in Books 367.83 (39.15) - 328.68
Total 29,316.47 7,493.66 = 36_,8:‘[0&
OCI Section
Deferred Tax Assets
Actuarial loss on Gratuity 13.57 (13.57) {0.00)
Actuarial loss on Post Retirement Medical Benefit 37.87 (2.29) 35.58 |
Actuarial Eain on i;a_?gage allowance 0.26 | {0.35) (0.08]
Total 51.70 - {16.21) 35.49
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation 5,047.92 149.18 5,197.09
Forex loss translation difference 9,951.61 505.73 - 10,457.34
Bonds 104.55 (12.56) 91.99
Total 15,104.07 642.35 15,746._42_
Net deferred tax asset/(lability) 14,264.10 6,851.31 (16.21) 21,099.21
E. Deductible temporary differences / unused tax losses / unused tax credits carried forward
Particulars 3 1':;.32;22 Expiry date 3 1.:;.?02 1 Expiry date ]
Deductible temporary differences / unused tax lgsses/unused tax credits for | a _
| which no deferred tax asset has been recognised N/A N/A
F.  Aggregate current tax and deferred tax that are 16erecogniz directly to equity
(X in Lakhs )
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Deferred Tax on Remeasurements of Defined benefit Plans 18.34 (16.21)
Current Tax on Effective partian of gain/(loss) on hedging instrument in cash flow hedge reserve 2,598.13 8,262.31
Total 2,616.46 8,246.10
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30. Additional Information

31.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
e  OnTravelling X Nil (previous year : X Nil )
e Interest & Commitment expenses: X 9,119.43 Lakhs (previous year : X 10,871.75 Lakhs}.

Earnings in Foreign Exchange:
e Interest:X 1.81 Lakhs ( previous year : X 46.63 Lakhs)

During the year, M/s KfW paid X 203.98 Lakhs {previous year : X 105.51 Lakhs} (including X 183.24 Lakhs directly to
consultants hired under TA programme under Direct Disbursement Procedures and X 20.74 Lakhs directly to IREDA towards
taxes) against Technical Assistance Programme (TAP) of EURO 0.6 Million sanctioned to IREDA in respect of KFW IV lines of
credit for “Technical Assistance for Solar PV Project Pipeline in India” etc.

During the year, M/s KfW paid X 173.93 Lakhs (previous year : X 112.28 Lakhs) (including X 156.24 Lakhs directly to
consultants hired under TA programme under Direct Disbursement Procedures and X 17.69 Lakhs directly to IREDA towards
taxes) against TAP of EURQO 1 Million sanctioned to IREDA in respect of KFW VI line of credit for expert services for capacity
building measures and costs for related goods and services for IREDA.

The World Bank has sanctioned a Clean Technology Fund (CTF) Grant of USD 2 Million to assist in financing of the Shared
Infrastructure for Solar Parks Project under IBRD IlI Line of credit. During the year, World Bank released X 246.92 Lakhs
including X 51.58 Lakhs towards revenue expenses and X 195.33 Lakhs towards capital expenses (previous year : X 132.64
Lakhs) to IREDA under the CTF Grant .

MNRE / UNDP - IREDA SCHEME FUNDS

a)

b)

The Company besides its own activities implements programmes on behalf of Ministry for New and Renewable Energy on
the basis of Memorandum of Understanding entered into with the said Ministry. In terms of stipulations of each of the
MoUs, MNRE has placed an agreed sum in respect of each Programme with the company for programme implementation.
Interest on MNRE funds are accounted as and when received. As the income generated by the MNRE programme loans is
not the income of the company and also the loan assets belong to MNRE, the same is not considered for asset classification
and provisioning purposes. On closure of the respective Programmes, the company is required to transfer the amount
standing to the credit of MNRE (inclusive of interest accrued thereon) to MNRE after deducting the service charges,
irrecoverable defaults and other dues as stipulated in the MoU.

Generation Based Incentives (GBI) / Capital Subsidy Scheme etc : IREDA is the Program Administrator on behalf of Ministry
of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) for implementation of Generation Based Incentive Scheme and Capital Subsidy for
Wind and Solar Power Projects registered under the Scheme. Under these schemes, fund is provided by MNRE to IREDA
for the purpose of disbursement of the same towards energy generation to the GBI claimants i.e. the Project Developers/
DISCOM as per the scheme. Therefore, essentially, the activity is receipt and utilization of funds. For release of GBI fund
by MNRE, IREDA is required to submit the Utilization Certificate along with Audited Statement of Expenditure duly certified
by a Chartered Accountant, for the previous tranche of fund released by MNRE. The said requirement is fully complied
with by IREDA and nothing further has been required by MNRE so far. The statutory auditors have not audited the accounts
of Scheme.

The amount due to MNRE on account of the above at the close of the period, along with interest on unutilized funds kept
in separate bank accounts with Nationalized Banks as savings banks / short-term deposits etc shown as Bank balances other
than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 3} and the corresponding liability is shown under the head Other
Financial Liabilities (Refer Note 22) in the Balance Sheet.

GEF -MNRE -United Nations Industrial Development Organisation (UNIDO) Project : Ministry of New and Renewable
Energy and UNIDO have jointly implemented a GEF-5 funded project on using biogas/bio-methane technology for waste to
energy conversion, targeting innovations and sustainable energy generation from industrial organic wastes. Under the said
project UNIDO will provide funds for subsidizing the interest rate by 5% for the project developers and IREDA is the fund
handler. During the year , necessary documentation for the release of funds amounting to X 255.14 Lakhs has been made
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towards the 1% tranche of USD 340,000, along with GST of % 45.92 Lakhs , shown under Note 8 — Other financial assets
while the requisite fund liability is disclosed under Note 22-Other financial liabilities .

32. MNRE GOI FULLY SERVICED BONDS

In terms of O.M. No. F.15(4)-B(CDN)/2015 dated 03.10.16 issued by Department of Economic Affairs , Ministry of Finance ,
Government of India, IREDA had been asked to raise an amount of 2 400,000.00 Lakhs through GOl fully serviced bonds for utilization
of the proceeds by them for MNRE Schemes / Programs relating to Grid Interactive Renewable Power, off-Grid/Distributed &
Decentralized Renewable Power and Investment in Corporations & Autonomous Bodies. An MoU between MNRE and IREDA has also
been signed on 25.01.17 defining the role and responsibilities of both. Para No | of General Clauses at page 5 of the MoU specifically
defines that the borrowings of MNRE bonds shall not be considered as assets/liability for any financial calculation by the Company .
This implies that the amount raised by way of MNRE bonds while shall be reflected in the borrowing as well as assets however, there
will be no impact of the same on IREDA s borrowings/ Assets or income / Expenses.

IREDA had raised X 164,000.00 Lakhs GOI Fully Serviced Bonds on behalf of MNRE during the year 2016-17 and the same has been
shown under Note No. 24 — Other Non-Financial liabilities. Against this an amount of X 163,879.20 Lakhs has been disbursed up to
31.03.2022 (previous year: X 163,879.20 Lakhs ) as per the instructions of the MNRE for various plans/schemes. The said amount has
been shown under Note No. 17 — Other Non-Financial Assets — as amount recoverable from MNRE. The amount was kept in MIBOR
Linked deposit on which the accrued interest of X 1,117.48 Lakhs as on 31.03.2022 (previous year : X 1,093.70 Lakhs ) has been
shown under Note No. 24 — Other Non-Financial liabilities . The balance cumulative amount (inclusive of interest accrued /earned)
as on 31.03.2022 is X 885.75 Lakhs (previous year : ¥ 861.39 Lakhs) which is kept in MIBOR Linked Term Deposit and remaining in
Current Account amounting to X 352.53 Lakhs as on 31.03.2022 (previous year : T 353.11 Lakhs ) which are shown under Note No.
3—Other Bank Balances in respective sub heads .

During the year, interest on the GOI fully Serviced Bond of % 12,434.70 Lakhs (previous year : X 12,434.70 Lakhs) became due for
payment to the investor and the same has been received from GOl and paid to the investor .

33. SUBSIDY / INCENTIVE RECEIVED FROM MNRE AND HANDLED ON THEIR BEHALF
A.  Interest Subsidy

As per the Government policy, MNRE is providing interest subsidy. The interest subsidy is released to borrowers implementing MNRE
programmes of Co-generation, Small Hydro, Briquetting, Biomass, Solar Thermal and Waste to Energy on NPV basis and for Solar and
SPV programmes on actual basis. The interest subsidy is passed on to the borrowers on quarterly basis subject to complying with the
terms and conditions of the sanction by these borrowers.

The programme-wise details of interest subsidy are as under:-

(i) Interest subsidy on NPV basis:-
(% in Lakhs ) .
Name of the sector | Bio-mass Co-generation Small Hydro Sub Total (A) |
31.03.2022 ~215.01 1.83 216.84 _;
31.03.2021 215.01 | 1.83 216.84 _I
(ii) Interest subsidy on actual basis:-
(X in Lakhs )
Name of the(Solar Thermal|SPVWP [SPV wp SPVWP |SPV WP|SPV WP Accelerated |Sub Total (B) [Grand  Total
sector Sector 2000-01 |2001-02 1999-00 |Manufacturing |2002-03 SWH System (A+B)
31.03.2022 [0.04 (51.35) [{136.03) [(6.85) |(2.97) (41.39) 0.10 (238.45) {21.61)
31.03.2021 0.04 (51.35) (136.03) (6.85) (2.97) (41.39) 0.10 {238.45) (21.61)

B.  Capital subsidy

During the year, an amount of ¥ 3,871.38 Lakhs (previous year : X 1,275.00 Lakhs ) was received from MNRE towards Capital Subsidy.
Out of the total capital subsidy amount available, X 3,871.38 Lakhs (previous year: X 1,275.00 Lakhs ) was passed on to the borrowers
on compliance of the terms and conditions of the capital subsidy scheme. : >
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34, Debenture Redemption Reserve

In terms of Rule 18 (7) (b} (ii) of The Companies Act 2013, the company is required to create a Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR)
upto 25% of the bonds issued through public issue. The Company has made a provision for DRR, so as to achieve the required
amount over the respective tenure of the Tax Free Bonds . Accordingly a sum of X 4,629.11 Lakhs has been provided for the year

ended 31.03.2022 (previous year : X 4,629.11 Lakhs } .

35. NBFCReserve

In terms of RBI circular no. DNBR(PD)CC.No0.092/03.10.001/2017-18 dated May 31, 2018, IREDA is required to create NBFC reserve
under Section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934 @ 20% of post-tax profit. Accordingly for the year ended 31.03.2022, an amount of X 12,700.00

Lakhs has been appropriated (previous year : X 7,000.00 Lakhs } .

36. Disclosure related to financial instruments

Fair value measurement
Financial instrument by category

(X in Lakhs )
Particulars Amortized Cost At Cost At Fair Value Total
(As at 31.03.2022) | Through OCI Through P&L
Financial assets |
Cash and cash equivalents | 13,117.48 13,117.48
Earmarked bank balances 39,551.85 39,551.85
Derivative financial instruments 38,563.24 1,269.76 39,833@_
Trade receivables 452.68 452.68
Loans 3,317,444.77 3,317,444.77
Investments 9,926.84 9,926.84
Other financial assets 3,182.09 3,182.09
Total financial assets 3,383,675.71 38,563.24 | 11,269.76 3,423,508.71
Financial liabilities -
Derivative financial instruments 18,257.49 18,257.49
| Trade Payables 516.95 516.95
| Debt Securities 922,913.87 922,913.87
' Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,773,467.47 1,773,467.47 |
Subordinated Liabilities 64,925.97 64.925.97
i Other financial liabilities 83,559.91 83,559.91
Total financial liabilities 2,845,384.17 18,257.49 2,863,641.67
(% in Lakhs )
Particulars Amortized Cost At Cost At Fair Value Total
(As at 31.03.2021) Through OCI Through P&L
Financial assets
Cash and cash eauivalents 22,101.83 22,101.83
Earmarked bank balances 38,229.29 a 38,229.29
Derivative financial instruments 38,891.90 1,417.11 40,309.01
Trade receivables 29704 | 297.04
Loans 2,690,564.31 26,90,564.31
Investments - I 1200 ) 12.00
Other financial assets 2,279.36 2,279.36
Total financial assets 2,753,471.83 12.00 38,891.90 1,417.11 2,793,792.84
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 9,183.16 9,183.16
Trade Payables | 2,247.98 2,247.98
Debt Securities 912,026.16 912,026.16
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,423,055.09 1,423,055.09
Subordinated Liabilities 64,919.20 64,919.20
Other financial liabilities 86,264.06 86,264.06
Total financial liabilities 2,488,512.50 - 9,183.16 2,497,695.66

Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgement and estimates made in determining the fair values of financial instruments that are

{a) 19erecogniz and measured at fair value and
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(b)  measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in financial statements. To provide an indication about reliability of the
inputs used in determining fair value the company has classified its financial instruments into three levels prescribed under accounting
standard. An explanation on each level follows underneath the table .

(c)  considering the materiality, we have ignored discounting of employee loan and security deposits.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation

technique:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded
bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the
stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV,

Level 2: Financial instruments that are not traded in active market (for example, traded bonds,) is determined using other techniques
for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Technique which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market

data like unlisted equity securities.

A. Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value — recurring fair value measurements- As at 31.03.2022 *

(% in Lakhs )

Particulars

Level 1 ]

Level 2

Level 3

Financial assets :-

Derivatives designated as hedges

Principal only swap

Cross currency interest rate swap

35,364.09
3,199.15

Derivatives not designated as hedges

| Principal only swap

Cross currency interest rate swagp

1,269.76 |

Total financial assets

39,833.00

|

| Financial liabilities

Derivatives designotad as hedges

Principal only swap

18,257.49

Cross currency interest rate swap

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Principal only swap

Cross currency interest rate swap

Total financial liabilities

18,257.49

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed

(Tin Lakhs )

As at 31.03.2022 * Level 2 [ Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets ]
Financial assets at 20erecognize20:

Loan to companies 3,309,948.30

Total financial assets

3,308,948.30

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities at 20eracognize20:

Debt securities 922,913.87 I
Borrowings(other than debt securities) - 1,773,467.47
Subordinated liabilities - 64,925.97

Total financial liabilities

2,761,307.31

* Amounts are shown at their Fair value

B. Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value — recurring fair value measurements- As at 31.03.2021 *

(% in Lakhs )
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 ]
Financial assets :-
Derivatives designated as hedges
Principal only swap - 37,700.50
Cross currency interest rate swap Sv 1,191.39

N7
X
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Derivatives not designated as hedges

|_Principal only swap

1,417.12

Cross currency interest rate swap

Total financial assets

40,309.01

Financial liabilities

— _

Derivatives designated as hedges

Principal only swap

9,137.96

Cross currency interest rate swap

45.20

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Principal only swap

Cross currency interest rate swap

Total financial liabilities

9,183.16 |

* Amounts are shown at their Fair value

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed

(X in Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2021*

Level 1

Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets

Financial assets at 21erecognize21:

Loan to companies

2,685,377.08

Total financial assets

- 2,685,377.08

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities at 21erecognize21:

Debt securities - . 912,026.16
Borrowings{other than debt securities) - - 1,423,055.09
Subordinated liabilities - - B 64,919.20
| Total financial liabilities - 2,400,000.45

* Amounts are shown at their Fair value

ne. Valuation technique used to determine fair value

MTM calculation is based upon the valuation provided by the registered independent valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies

(Registered Valuers and valuation) Rules, 2017 , for outstanding derivative instrument at reporting date.

Discounted cash flow analysis.

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs(level 3)
Pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.

The following table presents changes in level 3 items for the year ended 31.03.2022 and 31.03.2021:-

{Xin Lakhs }

Derivative | Derivative

Particulars Instruments item
Gains/(losses) 21erecogniz in profit and loss under Derivative deals in derivative accounting (147.36) | -
Gains/(losses) 21erecogniz in Other Comprehensive Income {10,656.67) | 333.53 |
As at 31.03.2022 | (10,804.03) 333.53 '
Gains/(losses) 21erecogniz in profit and loss under Derivative deals in derivative accounting (1,247.31) - |
Gains/(losses) 21erecogniz in Other Comprehensive income [ (30,106.51) (2,722.13) |
As at 31.03.2021 | (31,353.82) | (2,722.13) |

V. Valuation Processes

For valuation of MTM value of hedge deal, IREDA has obtained valuation from a registered independent expert valuer, who has
provided such valuation after considering movement in market position, movement in exchange rate, interest rate etc.

V. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
{Tin Lakhs )
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Financial Assets Carrying amount ] Transaction value Carrying amount ] Transaction value
Financial assets at amortised cost:
Loan to companies 3,309,948.30 3,320,089.79 2,685,377.08 2,692,840.02
Total financial assets 3,309,948.30 3,320,089.79 2,685,377.08 2,692,840.02
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(Xin Lakhs )
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Financial liabilities Carrying amount | Transaction value Carrying amount | Transaction valye
Financial liabilities at amortised cost:
Debt securities 922,913.87 923,165.46 912,026.16 912,565.46
Borrowings(other than debt securities) 1,773,467.47 1,773,469.59 1,423,055.09 1,423,059.27
Subordinated liabilities 64,925.97 65,000.00 | 64,919.20 65,000.00
Total financial liabilities 2,761,307.31 2,761,635.05 | 2,400,000.45 2,400,624.73 |

The carrying amount of the trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balance, other financial assets
and liabilities are considered to be same as their fair values, due to their short term nature.

The fair values for borrowings, loans to companies, debt securities are calculated based on cash flows discounted using current
lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs, including
own credit risk.

The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as
level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk.

37. Financial risk management

Risk is managed through a risk management frame work, identification measurement and monitoring subject to risk limits and other
controls. The Board of Directors is responsible for overall risk management approach and for approving the risk management
strategies and principles.

The risk committee has the responsibility for the development of risk strategy and implementing principles, framework, policies and
limits. The risk committee is responsible for managing risk decisions and monitoring risk level and report to the Board. The company'’s
finance & treasury is responsible for managing its assets and liability and overall financial structure. The finance & treasury is also
responsible for the funding and liquidity of the company. The company also has a designated Chief Risk Officer (CRO) as per the
directive of the RBI

Company'’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. To minimize any adverse effects on the financial
performance of the company pertaining to foreign currency exposure arising due to the foreign currency liabilities, derivative
financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward contracts, swaps etc are entered into to hedge foreign currency risk
exposures. Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purpose and not as trading or speculative instruments. A Foreign Exchange
and Derivatives Risk Management Policy, and a Foreign Exchange and Derivative Management Committee (FMC) is in place in the
Company and hedging instruments are used to lower/mitigate the currency and interest rate risks on the foreign currency
borrowings.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact of hedge
accounting in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, financial asset measured | Ageing analysis | Diversification of bank deposits,
i at amortised cost. (Loan & Advances), trade | Credit ratings Credit Exposure limits, letter of
receivables, derivative financial instruments, credit, Hedging transaction
Monitoring
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow | Availability of committed credit
forecasts lines , borrowing facilities and also
short term loans/ WC limits and OD
limits
Market risk- foreign Fair value or future cash flow of financial instrument | Cash flow | Forward foreign exchange
exchange will fluctuate due to foreign exchange rate forecasting contracts , swaps etc
Sensitivity analysis
Market risk- interest rate Long-term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps
Market risk- security prices | Investment in commercial paper Sensitivity analysis Portfolio diversification
A. Credit risk

Credit risk is the inherent risk in the lending operation and arises from lowering of the credit quality of the borrowers and the risk of
default in repayments by the borrowers. A robust credit appraisal system i;._i-n‘@lgeaf- r 'tl;gﬁappraisal of the projects in order to assess
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the ctredit risk. The process involves appraisal of the projects, rating by external agencies and assessment of credit risk, appropriate
struicturing to mitigate the risk along with other credit risk mitigation measures.

The company splits its exposures into smaller homogenous portfolio based on shared credit risk characteristic, as described below in
the following order:-

Secured/ unsecured i.e. based on whether the loans are secured.
Nature of security i.e. nature of security if the loans are determined to be secured.
Nature of loan i.e. RE Sector to which the loan has been extended .

An assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition is performed at each reporting date by
considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument. In determining whether
the risk of default has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company considers more than 30 days overdue as a
parameter. Additionally, the Company considers any other observable input indicating a significant increase in credit risk.

The Company defines a financial instrument as in default when it has objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. It has
evaluated these loans under stage Il on case to case basis based on the defaulted time, performance/operation of the project.

Company has recognized provision on loans and advances on the basis of ECL Model.
Collateral and other credit enhancement.

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk. The main type of collaterals are FDR/BGs,
Charge on immovable property belonging to the promoter and corporate guarantees on case to case basis.

(a) The company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual
counterparties and for industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits.

i Provision for expected credit losses

Stage | Category Description of category | Basis for recognition of
expected credit loss provision |
| - Loans |
Stage 1 | Standard Assets Assets where counter party has strong capacity to meet the | 12month ECL

obligations and where risk of default is negligible or nil /
regularly paying assets

| Stage 2 I Loans with increased Assets where there has been a significant increase in credit | Lifetime expected credit losses
credit risk risk since initial recognition. B |
_StagT3 | Loans- Impaired Assets where there is high probability of default and written Lifetime expected credit losses |
O | S— - 1 gf_f_asse_ts y\{he_rg t_h_ere is Iow expectation of recovery - - '
ii. Significant estimates and judgements
Impairment of financial assets
(a) Expected Credit Loss (ECL) for loans
(X in Lakhs )
| stage | AssetGroup | Loan Portfolio as on 31.03.2022 i ECL as on 31.03.2022
[ Stagel | ~Loan : 294254141 49,710.90 -
 Stagell | Loan ' 267,394.83 - 45,519.11
Stagelll |  loan | 176,825.44 73,286.44
B Total 3,386,761.68* ' 168,516.45
*Excluding Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL) balance of X 5,452.01 Lakhs on which equivalent liability is standing in the books. '
(X in Lakhs )
Stage _ Asset Group Loan Portfolio as on 31.03.2021 | ~ ECL as on 31.03.2021 B
| Stagel Loan 2,372,746.14 25,547.32 -
Stagell | loan | 163,86240 32,294.79 B
| Stage I Loan _ 244,155.27 93,132.88
Total . 2,780,763.82 * ~ 150,974.99

*Excluding Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL)-baIancc of X 4,196.92 Lakhs on which equivalenfliabﬁis}a;ding in the books.
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(b} Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach :
(Xin Lakhs )

Ageing Not 0-30 days 31-60days | 91-120 days | More than 120
(As at 31.03.2022) _due past due past due past due days past due Total
| Gross carrying amount* 272.61 - - - - 272.61

| Expected loss rate . - . = = N
Expected credit losses (Loss allowance provision) - - -

_Carrying amount of trade receivables (net of impalrment) 272.61 - - - - 272.61
Balance As at 31.03.2022 272.61 = = = - | 272,61

*Represents trade receivable for Solar plant assets.

~[RinLakhs) _

Ageing Not 0-30_days 31-60 days 91-120 days | More than 120
( As at 31.03.2021) due past due past due past due days past due Total
_Gross carrying amount® ~297.00 - - i - 297.00

Expected loss rate = = = - [ N

£xpected credit losses (Loss allowance provision) . - 3 = P

| Carrying amount of trade receivables (net of impairment) ~297.00 - - ~ = 297.00

| Balance As at 31.03.2021 297.00 - | - - - 297.00

*Represents trade receivable for Solar plant assets.

B. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity Risk is the inability to meet short term and long term liabilities as and when they become due.
Liquidity is monitored by Liquidity gap analysis. The Liquidity risk is managed by a number of strategies such as long term resource
raising, resource raising based on projected disbursement and maturity profile.

(i) Financing arrangements
The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

~ B - B (X in Lakhs ]

Particulars - - | 31032022 |  31.03.2021

Fixed rate | [

Expiring within one year (Financial institutions —Forex loans) B ] B 3,173.41 | 17,219.80
Expiring within one year ( Bank Loans) __eppogoo | -

- Expiring beyond one year (Financial institutions —Forex Loans) 13,550.65 14,252.53 |

Floating rate )

- Explring within one year [Financial institutions —Forex Loans) - 86,099.00
= Explring within one year (Bank Loans) ] 209,999.00 -
_' - Expiring beyond one year (Bank loans) - - 175,200.45

- Expiring beyond one year (Financial institutions —Forex Loans) 200,737.87 197,966.72

The Company has working capital facilities in the form of cash credit (CC)/overdraft (OD)/short term loan (STL)/working capital
demand loan (WCDL) aggregating to X 323,000.00 Lakhs, where maximum 24erecognize is restricted to X 150,000.00 Lakhs (previous
year : X 117,800.00 Lakhs). Said facility include overdraft/CC facility interchangeable with STL/WCDL of X 113,000.00 Lakhs {previous
year : 68,000.00 Lakh). The Utilisation of overall working capital as on 31.03.2022 is 20,144.23 Lakhs (previous year: X 61,015.70
Lakhs ) which include CC/OD of X 20,144.23 Lakhs (previous year : X46,015.70 Lakhs).

(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyses the company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities
for: all non-derivative financial liabilities for which the contractual maturities are essential for an understanding of the timing of the

cash flows:-

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

As at 31.03.2022 (% in Lakhs )
- 8-14 15- 30/ Over 1 Over2 [Pver 3 monthg Over 6 Over 1 Over3 &
Particulars 1-7 Days Days 31 days months - months - —upto 6 months - year & up upto5 Over 5 years Total
| (1month) | 2months | 3 months months upto 1year| to3 years years |

Rupee | '

Borrowings | 20,144.23 4,166.67 | 51,048.26 33,092.50 | 270,237.48 | 518,893.57 | 251,892.40 | 568.956.80 1,718,431.92

Foreign |

Currency 39,804.71
| liabilities | 6,423.27 ll 4,233,00 ] 20,402.98 7,029.47 158,005.93_4:@14@;1,84 654,771.88 | 1,043,203.14
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As at 31.03.2021 (X in Lakhs )
15-30/ Over 1 Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over3 &
N 814 months — Over 5
Particulars 1-7 Days 31 days months - months -3 months - | year &up upto5S Total
Days upto 6 years
(1 month) | 2 months months upto 1year| to3years years
=] | | __months B |
:::)rzewings 46,015.70 - 15,000.00 - 8,147.79 13,117.43 20,022.71 | 545,838.37 91,931.20 | 628,750.44 1,368,823 64
Foreign
Currency - - 5,815.12 4,304.95 20,820.56 8,694.44 37,854.09 | 163,102.02 173,289.47 | 617,916.44 1,031,801.08
liabilities

C. Market Risk
Market risk is the possibility of loss mainly due to fluctuation in the interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. To
mitigate the lending interest rate risk, the company has a Committee which periodically reviews its lending rates based on market
conditions, ongoing interest rates of the peers and incremental cost of borrowings.

Company’s borrowings comprise of both floating rate and fixed rate borrowings linked to benchmark rates as applicable. For the
foreign currency borrowings, the company mitigates the risk due to floating interest rate by taking hedging arrangements. Further
the company periodically monitors the floating rate linked portfolio.

The foreign exchange borrowings from overseas lending agencies exposes the company to foreign currency exchange rate movement
risk. As per the Board approved policy, company mitigates the foreign currency exchange rate risk by undertaking various derivative
instruments to hedge the risk such as Principal only swap, Currency and Interest Rate Swaps (derivatives transactions), forward
contracts etc. These derivative contracts, carried at fair value, have varying maturities depending upon the underlying contract
requirement and risk management strategy of the Company.

. Foreign currency risk:-
The company has foreign exchange exposure in the form of borrowings from overseas lending agencies as part of its resources raising
strategy. Large cross border flows together with the volatility may render IREDA ‘s Balance Sheet vulnerable to exchange rate
movements. As per its Board approved policy, company mitigates the foreign exchange risk through Principal only swap, Currency
and interest Rate Swap etc. (derivatives transactions). These foreign exchange contracts, carried at fair value, have varying maturities
depending upon the underlying contract requirement and risk management strategy of the Company.

(a) Foreign currency risk exposure :
The company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as follows:-

(% in Lakhs )

As at 31.03.2022 [ B As at 31.03.2021 '
Particulars usD Euro JPY usbD Euro JPY
Financial assets
Bank balance in Foreign countries 2.51 - - 1,750.68
Derivative assets [
Foreign exchange swap contracts D 34,596.66 B 734.97 4,501.37 31,221.67 3,941.47 5,145.87
Financial liabilities | |
Foreign currency loan 461,558.81 217,557.92 364,086.40 382,941.90 250,898.26 397,960.92 |
Derivative liabilities
Foreign exchange swap contracts ) 728.77 | 3,076.35 | 14,452.38 | 1,817.95 1,497.06 5,868.15
Net exposure to foreign currency risk |
(Iiabilit':‘:es) : ! 427’688"_11 | 2R2080 | SE03%A | 351,788.42 248,453.85 398,683.20
Net exposure to foreign currency risk
{Assets) - - . S ~ -

(b) Sensitivity
Sensitivity of profit and loss due to changes in exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments.
The below table presents the impact on Statement of Profit and Loss (+ Gain / (-) Loss) due to changes in foreign currency exchange
rate against INR by 5% on foreign currency exposure*:-

(% in Lakhs )
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Particulars Decrease | Increase Decrease | Increase
on account of change in foreign exchange rate
USD Sensitivity {1,041.45) 1,041.45 (1,028.96) 1,028.96
EUR Sensitivity 3,037.72 (3.037.72) 4,099.18 {4,099.18)
JPY Sensitivity 6.427.55 (6.427.55) 7.339.70 (7,339.70)

*Holding all other variables constant
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Il. Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wil fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates to the long-term foreign currency loans
with floating interest rates and floating interest rate term loan from banks. The Company manages its foreign currency interest rate
risk according to its Board approved Foreign Currency and Derivatives Risk Management policy.

The company’s fixed rate rupee borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk, since
neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

(a) Interest rate risk exposure
The exposure of the group’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

(Xin Lakhs)

_Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 |

Variable rate borrowings ]
Domestic 264,298.42 52,299.55

International 351,939.26 369,941.03 |

| Total 616,237.68 422,240.58

{b) Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

(Tin Lakhs_}l

| Particulars Impact on profit after tax

- - - As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021 '
Interest rates —increase by 50 basis points* | | (3,081.19) | (2,111.21)

| Interest rates — decrease by 50 basis points | 3,081.19 2,111.21

* Holding all other variables constant

(c) Impact of hedging activities

Derivative financial instruments and Hedge accounting

The Company has a Board approved policy for undertaking derivative financial instruments, such as Principal Only Swap(POS), Cross
Currency & Interest Rate Swap (CCIRS), Forwards, Interest Rate Swaps (IRS), Cross, Currency and Cross Currency Options, structured
/ cost reduction products etc. to hedge and mitigate its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks.

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, in form of Principal Only Swap(POS), Cross Currency & Interest Rate Swap (CCIRS),
Forwards, Interest Rate Swaps (IRS), Cross, Currency and Cross Currency Options, structured / cost reduction products etc. to hedge
its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks.

Hedge ineffectiveness is determined at the inception of the hedge relationship, and through periodic prospective effectiveness
assessments to ensure that an economic relationship exists between the hedged item and hedging instrument. The Company applies
the following effectiveness testing strategies:

- For cross currency swaps and interest rate swaps that exactly match the terms of the terms of the hedged item, the economic
relationship and hedge effectiveness are based on the qualitative factors using critical terms match method.

The Company has established a hedge ratio of 1:1 for the hedging relationships as the underlying risk and notional amount of the
hedging instruments are identical to the hedged items.

Movement in cash flow hedge reserve ;

(X in Lakhs )
Particulars For the year ended 31.03.2022 | For the year ended 31.03.2021 [
Balance at the beginning of the year 22,325.69 55,154.33
Change in the fair value of effective portion of hedging instruments (10,656.67) (30,106.51)
Foreign exchange gain/ (losses) on hedged items. 333.53 (2,722.13)
Balance at the end of the year (Befare Taxes ) 12,002.55 22,325.69

(2 harsromie
ad W DELHI }f;'J
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Disclosures of effects of hedge accounting on Balance Sheet:

As at 31.03.2022

{%Xin Lakhs )
Type of hedge and risks Maturity dates Hedge Weighted Change in fair
ratio average value of hedging
strike instruments
price/rate
Cash flow hedge
Foreign exchange and interest rate risk
{i) Principal Only Swaps
- Uspb 15-Oct-2024 to 09-Mar-2037 kil 69.5146 2,728.27
- EUR 30-Dec-2022 to 31-May-2029 1:1 81.7493 (4,763.02)
- Py 19-Mar-2023 to 20-Mar-2025 1:1 0.6480 (9,421.19)
_(ii) Cross Currency interest Rate Swaps
- Usb 15-July-2026 to 15-Oct-2026 1:1 67.0760 1,883.27
- EUR 30-Jun-24 11 81.4 {22.76)
- Ry 19-Jun-24 11 0.5925 192.46
As at 31.03.2021
{<in Lakhs )
Hedge v:slgr:t? Change in fair
Type of hedge and risks Maturity dates r(;ti% strikg value of hedging
pricelrate instruments
Cash flow hedge |
Fareign exchange and interest rate risk
(i} Principal Only Swaps | [ [
Usb 15-Oct-2024 to 07-Oct-2035 | 1:1 67.6734 -21,457.99
- EUR 28-May-2021 to 31-May-2029 | 1:1 81.3521 8,660.31
JPY 19-June-2021 to 20-Mar-2025 | 1:1 0.6590 -14,623.77
|
| {ii) Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps [
- USD 15-July-2026 to 15-Oct-2026 1:1 67.0767 -1,006.41
- EUR 30-Jun-2024 1:1 81.4 -449.69
- JPY 19-June-2024 1:1 0.5925 -1,662.93

For details regarding notional amounts and carrying amount of derivatives, please refer Note 4 — Derivative financial Instruments in the financial statements.

Effects of hedge accounting on statement of Profit and loss and other comprehensive income:-

As at 31.03.2022
{% in Lakhs )
Type of hedge Change in fair value of hedging |Hedge ineffectiveness recognized| Foreign exchange Line item affected in other
instrument 27erecogniz in other | in statement of profit and loss gain/ (Losses) on comprehensive income
comprehensive income hedged item
Cash Flow Hedge
Foreign exchange (10,656.67) 333.53 | Effective portion of gain

and interest rate /(loss) on hedging
risk instrument in cash flow
hedge reserve
As at 31.03.2021
(X in Lakhs )
Type of hedge Change in fair value of hedging | Hedge ineffectiveness recognized | Foreign exchange Line item affected in other

instrument 27erecogniz in other
comprehensive income

in statement of profit and loss

gain /(Losses) on
hedged item

comprehensive income

Cash Flow Hedge
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Foreign exchange (30,106.51) - (2,722.13) | Effective portion of gain /{]ass)
and interest rate on hedging instrument in cash
risk flow hedge reserve

38. Capital Management
Risk Management:

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management policy is to ensure compliance with regulatory capital requirements. In
line with this objective, the Company ensures adequate capital at all times and manages its business in a way in which capital is
protected, satisfactory business growth is ensured, cash flows are monitored and rating are maintained .

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the following ratio
Net debt (total borrowings) divided by Total ‘Equity’ as shown in the balance sheet,

The debt —equity ratio of the Company is as follows :

{Xin Lakhs )

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 |
Debt 2,761,307.31 2,400,000.45
Equity (including capital reserve) 526,811.31 299,518.50

| Debt-Equity Ratio 5.24 | 8.01 |

39. Disclosure required under SEBI guidelines for “Funds raising by issuance of Debt Securities by Large Entities “ :
In compliance with SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated November 26, 2018, IREDA identified itself as a Large
Entity Corporate as per the applicability criteria given under the aforesaid circular. Accordingly the following is being disclosed :

1. Name of the Company: INDIAN RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY LTD
2. CIN: U65100DL1987G0I027265

For the FY 2021-22

{Zin Lakhs )
Particulars Details
2 year Block period 2021-22, 2022-23
Incremental borrowing done in FY 2022 (28approx.) (a) 455,101.00*
Mandatory borrowing to be done through issuance of debt Securities (28approx.) (b)=(25% of a) 113,775.25
Actual borrowings done through debt securities in FY 2022 (¢} 10,600.00
Shortfall in the mandatory borrowing through debt securities for FY 2021 carried forward to FY 2022 (d) N.A.
Quantum of (d] , which has been met from (c) , (&) N.A.
Shortfall, if any, in the mandatory borrowing through debt securities for FY 2022 {28approx.) (T1=(b)-{(c}-e) 103,175.25**

* Excludes Loan from Bilaterz|/Multilateral institutions
**The necessary compliances shall be made in the 2 year block period .

For the FY 2020-21

{%in Lakhs )
| Particulars Details
Incremental borrowing done in FY (28approx.) (a) 346,000.00*
_Mandatory borrowing to be done through issuance of debt Securities (b)= (25% of a) B 86,500.00 |
Actual borrowings done through debt securities in FY (c) 50,000.00
Shortfall in the mandatory borrowing through debt securities, if any (d)= {b)- (c) 36,500.00
Reasons for short fall, if any, in mandatory borrowings through debt securities **

*Excludes loan from Bilateral / Multilateral institutions .

** For FY 2021, IREDA had raised Rs. 500 crores via taxable bonds — sub debt in May'21. Due to pandemic, major disbursement of IREDA took place
in last quarter, especially in March’21. Accordingly, borrowings from domestic sources were majorly done in the last quarter of FY 21 with maximum
portion raised in March’21. In order to on-lend at competitive interest rates, IREDA raised resource from the cheapest source of fund. Fund raising
through bond market was comparatively costlier | term loans from banks. Hence, from economic point of view, a substantial portion of fund raising
was done through term loans from domestic banks.
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40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

Disclosure related to COVID 19

The Conipany has considered the possible effects thatmay result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 in the preparation of
these financial statements including the recoverability of carrying amounts of financial and non-financial assets and ECL
calculations for the period. The impact of COVID-19 has led to significant volatility in global and Indian financial markets and 3
significant decrease in global and lacal economic activities, The extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic will continue to impact
the Company’s results will depend on ongoing as well as future developments, which are highly uncertain. Further the Company
will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

Consortium matter under NCLT — M/s Gangakhed Sugar & Energy Limited

During the financial year 2019-20, a fraud was detected by UCO Bank and other bankers of M/s Gangakhed Sugar & Energy
Limited. UCO bank has declared the account as fraud on May 11, 2020 and OBC has declared the said account as fraud on January
21, 2020. The Company has sanctioned a project loan of ¥ 10,000.00 Lakhs out of which an amount of £ 5,107.95 Lakhs is
outstanding as on 31.03.2022 {previous year : X 5,107.95 Lakhs). The said account is NPA in the books of the Company since
30.09.2019. IREDA’s loan facility was takeout of existing loan towards Cogeneration asset. As per the audit report shared by
consortium lead, no instance of fraud was mentioned towards cogeneration asset. The Borrower company is under insolvency
process through NCLT since October 2019. Al transactions including the Fraudulent transactions and resolution plan are
presently listed for decision by NCLT Mumbai Bench under IBC and hearing is underway.

Disclosure - for AP cases involving Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) issue- Accounts with overdues beyond 90 days but not
treated as credit impaired

Several borrowers have obtained an interim order from Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh to not to classify the account as
Non-Performing Asset. The interim order granted earlier by the High Court has been extended till 05.05.2022. Accerdingly, the
loan outstanding of the borrower have not been classified as Stage |l Asset, even though the overdues are more than 90 days
old. However, the Company has created an adequate provision of £ 39,543.65 Lakhs on Loan outstanding of < 91,879.22 Lakhs
in the books of accounts as per Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as at 31.03.2022 {Previous year : provision af X 25,232.96 Lakhs on
Loan outstanding of ¥ 83,232.19 Lakhs) after considering the financial and operational parameters of the projects. Though the
accounts are not declared as NPA, but the income is booked into these account on Cash / 29realization basis. (i.e. any ‘interest
due and not received’ is reversed and not been taken as interest income).

_ - - {Xin Lakhs )
| Particulars | No.ofa/c | Outstanding Amount Overdue Amount l ECL Amount |

As at 31.03.2022 | 8 ‘ 91,879.22 40,041.53 | 39,543.65 :
| Asat 31.03.2021 7 1 83,232.19 20,250.35 | 25,3296 |

Further, Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh on 15.03.2022, passed a common judgament for batch of Writ Appeals filed by
power generators and directed all the DISCOMs to make payment of all pending and future bills at the rate mentioned in the
PPAs. The payment of arrears/pending bills <hall be made within a period of six weeks from date of Judgement.

Equity Infusion

in the budget announcement of February 2021, Hon'ble Finance Minister had announced infusion of X 150,000.00 Lakhs as
equity in the company. During the year, the Government of India infused equity of X 150,000.00 Lakhs, as a result the Paid up
Equity Share Capital of the Company increased to ® 228,460.00 Lakhs as at the year ended 31.03.2022 as against X 78,460.00
Lakhs in the previous year. Accordingly, the 1,500,000,000 equity shares were allotted on 31.03,2022 to the President of India,
through Secretary , Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE) .Said infusion of equity has enhanced the capital base, and
enabled the company to leverage it and do higher on lending for Renewable Energy (RE) projects thus contributing in the
Government of India target of RE capacity installation. Refer Note 25 of the financial statements .

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) -20 “Accounting for Government Grant and Disclosure of
Government Assistance “

a) Grant for Capital Assets

i) Intangible assets under development
The expenditure incurred for development of Enterprise Resource planning (ERP) software — Microsoft Dynamics 365 (D365),
which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets Is carried as ‘Intangible assets under development” till they are ready
for their intended use. As at 31.03.2022, the Company has disclosed an amount of X 311.16 Lakhs (previous year : Nil } under
“intangible assets under development”(Refer Note 15 of the financial statements) .

ii) World Bank Clean Technology Fund (CTF) Grant:-
World Bank CTF Grant received related to Intangible assets under development are treated as deferred income and are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the asset. Systematic
allocation of deferred income will start from the date of being ready for intended use of software — Microsoft Dynamics 365
{D365).
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The company has disclosed % 311.16 Lakhs as
be reimbursed from World Bank for the expenses incurred ) towards the develo
company has disclosed the said grant as “Capital Grant from World B
financial liabilities” .(Refer Note 24 of the financial statements) .

pment o

b) Revenue Grant:-

The Company has received 3 revenue grant “Technical Assistance”
for the year ended 31.03.2022 (previous year : X 245.84 |akhs ) for engaging external
submitted by borrowers for cradit line of KFW a
assistance” has adopted to present its revenue grant as
recognized in the statement of profit and loss account:-

grant {including reimbursement, direct disbursement to vendor

nd IREDA. The Company in compliance with Ind AS 20

and amount yet to
fintangible assets till 31.03.2022 . The

ank -Clean Technology Fund (CTF)” under "Other non-

(TA) from KFW and World Bank, amounting to X 429.49 [ akhs

consultant to assess loan applications
“Government grant and

(Xin Lakhs )

TA Component received

Expenses incurred

[ Periods
against the TA

Net amount recognized in profit and loss

J>Year ended 31.03.2022 429.49 429.49 = |
Year ended 31.03.2021 245.84 | 245.84 =

45. Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the C
As at 31.03.2022

ompany

Relevant line | Description of item Gross Title deeds ]Whethﬁr title deed holde Property held Reason for not being held in the name of the
item in the of property carrying held in the liza promoter, director o1 since rompany
Balance sheet | value name of relative  of pramoter
](f in Lakhs) Idire':h:lr or employee o
. S —— piaimoter /director | - ]
Rightof use | Office premises-IHC 172.34 | _' No [ Allotment letter The execution of Tripartite Conveyance Deed | |
asset ‘ dt. 12.04.1993 Agreement by india Habitat Centre (IHC)
| [between Land & Development Office (L&DO),
| ] IHC and allottee institutions] is pending in
‘ | | respect of all allottee institutions at IHC
| | including IREDA IHC is following with L&DO for
| | execution of lease deed. Draft of lease deed
! | has been cleared by L&DO
Office premises-AKB|  2,110.10 - No Allotment letter | The transfer of property rights is being
dt. 04.12.2006 followed with Housing Urban Development
Corporation  Limited (HUDCO).  Latest
communication made as on 22.02.2022.
Investment Residential flat 8.75 - No 23.06.1994 ‘ The transfer of property is being followed by
property Hindustan Prefab Limited (HPL) with L&DO, ‘
| latest communication made as on 17.02.22.
| ‘ Thereafter, the execution of Deed will take
| | | place. J
As at 31.03.2021
Relevant line [ Description of item | Gross Title deeds |Whether title deed holder{ Property held ‘Ruaeon for not being held in the name of the
item in the of property carrying held in the |isa promoter, director ot| since ampany
Balance sheet; value name of relative  of promoter,
(X in Lakhs) director or employee of]
| |\promoter /director |
Right of use | Office premises—IHC| 172.34 o |'T> . Allotment |=fter | The execution of Tripartite Conveyance Deed |
asset | | dt. 12.04.1993 | Agreement by India Habitat Centre (IHC)
‘ [between Land & Development Office (L&DO),
[ IHC and allottee institutions] is pending in
respect of all allottee institutions at [HC
including IREDA. IHCis following with L&DO for
execution of lease deed. Draft of lease deed
has been cleared by L&DO |
Office premizes-AkBl  2,110.10 - No Allotment letter The transfer of property rights s being
dt. 04.12.2006 followed with Housing Urban Development
Corporation Limited (HUDCQ),
Investment Residential flat 8.75 - No 23.06.1994 The transfer of property is being followed by
property Hindustan Prefab Limited (HPL) with L&DO,
Thereafter, the execution of Deed will take
place.
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46. Loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties (as defined under the

Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person that are:
{a) repayable on demand or
(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

(X in Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2022 - As at 31.03.2021

Type of Borrower irount 9f [ELCE %age to total Loans & Advances LTS (.)f . %age to total Loans & Advances

advance in the nature of | . advance in the nature | .

. in the nature of loans i in the nature of loans
loan outstanding of loan outstanding )
| Promoter
Directors .
Ni Nil

KMPs y
Related Parties

47.

48,

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

Details of Benami Property held
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the current and previous financial years .

Relationship with Struck off Companies

As at 31.03.2022
Name of struck off Company Nature of Balance outstanding Relationship with Balance outstanding | Relationship with
transactions as at 31.03.2022 the Struck off as at 31.03.2021 the Struck off
with struck-off | (Xin Lakhs) company, If any, {XIn Lakhs ) company, If any,
Ce
SPV Power Limited Receivables 0.10 - 0.10 -
| Mahakrishna Financial Services Limited | Receivables 0.10 - 0.10 -
| Ocha Pine Fuels Private Limited Receivables 0.10 0.10
| Suias Energy Products Private Limited | Receivables 0.10 . 0.10 .
yshree Chemicals Private Limited Receivables | 0.10 0.10

The balances are being carried in the books in view of the recovery proceedings in respective cases from the promoters / guarantors in the
various legal forums .

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
All the charges have been registered/satisfied within the statutory period with the ROC, there has been no delay beyond the
statutory period in the same during the current and previous financial years .

Undisclosed income

There were no transactions not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
current and previous financial years in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Thus no further accounting in the
books of accounts is required .

Compliance with number of layers of companies
Company has not invested in layers of companies as specified under Companies {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017
during the current and previous financial years .

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
No scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the current and previous financial years .

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium
a) Company has not advanced or loaned or invested any funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
{whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
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(b) Further, the company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the company shall
(i) directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company is of the opinion that the money receivable with respect to the MNRE GOI Fully Serviced Bonds (Refer Note 38(32)
is not covered under the above disclosure as the same is in accordance with the mandate / MOU of the GOI .

54. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the current and previous financial years .

55. One Time Settlement (OTS) & Write-offs (Loan Assets)

a) Pursuant to the one-time settlement offer dated 21st March ,2022 given to M/s Rayapati Power Generation (P} Limited,
the Company has written off an amount of %1,301.66 Lakhs (Refer Note 37) after making recoveries of X 712.34 Lakhs . The
company had created an ECL provision of % 1,200.41 Lakhs against the said Loan Asset. There was no such write off during
the previous year.

b) Pursuant to 346th Board meeting, the Company has written off an amount of X 0.30 Lakhs (previous year :  Nil)
pertaining to 3 borrowers classified as “NPA loss assets”.

56. Recent accounting pronouncement : standard issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 23.03.2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from 01.04.2022 as below:

Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specifiy that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under
Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition
date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to
have any impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from
selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will 32erecogni such sales
proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of
its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements.

Ind AS 37 ~ Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs
that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials)
or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company
does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the 10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to
32erecognize a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.
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Ind AS 106 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any
potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were described in
that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

57. AMOUNTS EXPECTED TO BE RECOVERED/ SETTLED WITHIN 12 MONTHS AND BEYOND FOR EACH LINE ITEM UNDER ASSET AND

LIABILITIES
(Xin Lakhs )
[ S| Particulars As at31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Within 12 More than 12 Total Within 12 More than Total
Months Months Months 12 Months
I | ASSETS
A | Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash cquivalents 13,117.48 - 13.117.48 22,101.83 22,101.83
(B Bank Balance other than (a 39,551.85 39,551.85 38,229.29 - 38,229.29
(c) Deavative Ananaal instruments = 39,833.00 39,433.00 2.579.65 37,729.36 40,309.01
(d) Reccivables -
(D) Trade Receivables 452.64 0.03 452.68 297.04 - 297.04
(1) Other Reccivables - - - - - -
(c) Loans 627.979.05 2.689.465.73 | 3.317.444.77 496.583.44 | 2,193.980.87 2,690,564.31
(f) Investments - 9,926.84 9,926.84 - 12.00 12.00
| () Other financial asscts 2,182.17 999.92 3,182.09 1,440.99 838.37 2,279.36
. Total (A) 683,283.19 2,740,225.52 | 3,423,508.71 | 561,232.25 | 2,232,560.59 2,793,792.85
B | Non-financial Assets
(7) Current Tax Assets (Met) 12,984.52 - 12,984.52 10,846.02 - 10,846.02
{b) Dieferred Thx Assets (Net) - 32.205.88 32,205.88 - 21,099.21 21,099.21
() Investment Property 3.55 3.55 4.25 4.25
(d) Property, Plant and Equipmient 23,010.64 23,010.64 - 24,637.63 24,637.63
(e} Capiral Waork-in-progress 12,833.28 12,833.28 - 0.86 0&4
() Right of usc asset_ = 1.765.30 1.765.30 : 1.961.84 1,961.84
(o) Tntangible assets under development 311.16 1 311.16 -
i) Tntangible asscts - 450 | 450 - 10.60 10.60 |
(i), Other non-fangial asscts 33167 16388114 | 16421281 | 1505942 | 163.88496 | 176,944.37 |
Total (B) 13.627.35 233,704.29 | 247,331.64 | 23,905.44 | 211,599.35 | 235,504.79 |
Total Assets (A+B) 696,910.54 |  2,973,929.80 | 3,670,840.35 | 585,137.69 | 2,444,159.94 3,029,297.64
|
| II. | LIABILITIES AND EQUITY |
| |
| LIABILITIES
A | Financial Liabilities - — =
(a) Derivative financial instruments 1,920.03 | 16,337.47 18,257.49 5.871.62 3,311.54 9,183.16
(b) Payables
(1) Trade Payables 474.69 4226 516.95 556.78 1,691.21 2,247.98
(c) Debt Securitics 225,000.00 697.913.87 922.913.87 - 912,026.16 912,026.16
g‘i)cfr‘l’;i‘:;“"‘;‘ (R e S 231,582.56 |  1,541,88491 | 1,773467.47 | 179,796.78 | 1,243,258.31 1,423,055.09
| (9 Subssdinated Linbilities 64,925.97 64.925.97 . 64.919.20 64.919.20
() Other financial liabilites 44.655.73 38.904.19 83,559.91 48,667.86 37,596,19 86,264.06
Total(A) 503,633.00 2,360,008.66 | 2,863,641.67 | 234,893.04 | 2,262,802.62 2,497,695.66 |
B | Non-Financial Liabilities > |
(a) Provisions 792.91 104,803.66 1015,596.56 542.24 59,703.64 60,245.87 |
o (b} Other non-financial Liabilities 5,226.05 169,564.76 174.,790.81 2.962.89 168.874.73 171.837.62 |
Totai(B) 6,018.95 274,368.42 280,387.37 3.505.12 228,578.36 232,083.49
~C | EQUTTY
I (a) Equity Share Capital 228,460.00 228,4600.00 - 78.460.00 78.460.00
(1) Other Egquity | 298.351.31 298.351.31 221,058.50 221,058.50 ‘
Total(C) | - | 526,811.31 526,811.31 - 299,518.50 299,518.50 |
| Total Liabilities and Equity(A+B+C) | 509,651.96 |  3,161,188.39 | 3,670,840.35 | 238,398.17 | 2.790,899.48 3,029,297.64 |
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31.03.2022

(if)

(i)

(iv)

All derivative deals are undertaken under the supervision of Forex Management Committee (FMC).In order to protect the
company from foreign exchange fluctuation and interest rate risk, the company has entered into long term agreeme nts with ISDA

Banks to hedge such risk through derivative instrument.

The company is taking active action for protection against exchange fluctuation risk by adopting hedging instrument on case to
case basis. In this regard, during the period ended 31.03.2022, IREDA has entered into 20 principal only swap deal with 7 ISDA

Banker for 6 line of credit.

IREDA has board approved Foreign Exchange and Derivatives Risk Management Policy, such policy define the maximum
permissible limit of open exposure which can not be more than 40% of the foreign currency outstanding. IREDA’s foreign currency
open exposure as on 31.03.2022 is 18.60% (previous year as at 31.03.2021 : 22.80%) of total foreign currency exposure .

b) Quantitative Disclosures
As at 31.03.2022
sl. Particular Currency (POS+CCIRS) | Interest Rate (CCIRS)
Derivatives Derivatives
(i) | Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
For hedging € 184,100,973.16 € 1,114,906.03
$ 589,013,168.84 $ 47,322,776.90
¥ 35,754,286,518 ¥ 2,094,871,635
Value (X in Lakhs) 824,872.43 49,854,29
(i) |Mark to Market Position
a) |Asset (+) (Xin Lakhs) 36,633.85 3,199.15
b) |[Liability(-) (Xin Lakhs ) 18,257.49 ~
{iii) |Credit Exposure - B N.A. N.A.
{(iv} |Unhedged Exposures (For Principal and part hage is not considered as hedge) (X in Lakhs ) 194,043.39
As at 31.03.2021
Sl. Particular Currency (POS+CCIRS) | Interest Rate (CCIRS)
Derivatives Derivatives
(i) |Derivatives [Notional Principal Amount)
For hedging € 195,071,590.70 € 1,114,906.03
$ 494,617,556.69 $ 51,988,716.28
¥ 35,754,286,518 ¥ 2,094,871,635
Value (X in Lakhs) 768,787.29 53,075.64
(i) | Mark to Market Position
a) |Asset (+) (Zin Lakhs) 39,117.62 1,191.39
b) |Liability(-) (X in Lakhs) 9,137.96 45.20
(iii) |Credit Exposure N.A. N.A.
(iv) |Unhedged Exposures (For Principal and part hedge is not considered as hedge) (X in Lakhs) 235,254.31
E. Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities
As at 31.03.2022 (X in Lakhs)
) Upto7 Overl4 Over 1 Over 2 2‘:“2:5 _ Over 6 Over 1 Over3 &
Particulars Days 8-14 Days | days-30/31| months-2 | months -3 upto 6 months - year & up upto5 Over 5 years Total
Days months months upto 1 year to 3 years years
months
Deposits 4.34 5.11 5.93 0.05 4,322.00 63.81 = - 4,401.25
fdvances 149,813.62
including interest 1,624.69 | 1,076.70 | 34,611.51 | 27,742.40 | 123,152.32 ’ 290,302.58 | 865.888.60 | 453,483.29 | 1,377,929.77 | 3,325,625.49
Investments - - - = - - - - - 9,926.84 9,926.84
Rupee Borrowings |, 144.23 4,166.67 | 51.048.26 3309250 | »0237.48 | 518:893.57 | 25189240 | S6BOEE0 | 10431
Foreign Currency -
assets
I:;obrie"l;:sCurrency 642327 | 423300 | 20402987 | 3980471 | 15800599 | 152,531.84 | S547788 | 4 04320314




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the vear ended 31.03.2022

B. Capital
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
1 CRAR (%) 21.22 17.12
2 CRAR —Tier | Capital (%) 17.60 12.91
3 CRAR —Tier Il Capital (%) 3.62 4,22
4 Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-Il capital (X in Lakhs ) 64,925.97 64,919.20
5 Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments - -

The CRAR has been determined with Tier | / Tier Il Capital and Risk Weighted Asset (RWA) calculated as per the risk weights mentionemn
the RBI Master Direction DNBR.PD.008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated 01.09.2016 . The improvement in CRAR is mainly due to the increase in
equity base due to equity infusion by the GOI .

C. Investments

(X in Lakhs )
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
(1) | Value of Investments
(i) Gross Value of Investments
(a) |InIndia
-Flexi Deposit Linked with MIBOR (including interest accrued) 4,401.25
- GOI Securities (Quoted) (including interest accrued) 10,123.23 -
-Commercial Papers (fully impaired) 6,899.11 6,899.11

(b) | Outside India,

(ii} | Provisions for Depreciation
(a) In India 6,899.11 6,899.11

(b) |Outside India, - 2

(iii) | Net Value of Investments
(a) |InIndia 14,524.48

{b) |Outside India. -

(2) | Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments.

| {n Opening balance B 6,899.11 | 6,899.11

(i) | Add: Provisions made during the year - | .

(iii) | Less: Write-off /write-back of excess provisions during the year - -

{iv) |Closing balance 6,899.11 6,899.11

D. Derivatives

¢ Forward Rate Agreement /Interest Rate Swap
(X in Lakhs )

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
(i) |The notional principal of swap agreements* 874,726.72 821,862.93
(i} | Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfill their obligations under the agreements 39,833.00 40,309.01
(iii) | Collateral required by the applicable NBFC upon entering into swaps N.A. N.A.
(iv) | Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps ** N.A. N.A.
|{v) [The fair value of the swap book 21,575.51 31,125.85

* Notional Principal indicates deal amount in foreign currency converted into INR terms using Financial Benchmarks India Pvt. Limited (FBIL) reference rate
for the closing dates.

**The Company enters into swap agreements with International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA) Banks (PSU Banks, Private Indian Banks & Foreign
Banks), in accordance with the RBI guidelines. All the swap agreements entered into with the banks are well within the credit risk limit defined in the Board
approved Risk Management Policy.

®,

«* Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivatives — NIL

®,
Q

% Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

a) Qualitative Disclosure
(i) The company recognized various market risks including interest rate, foreign exchange fluctuation and other assets liability
mismatches;

~- dil ‘;"\:__ \\\\
o . “":D\
{19 r:006791N\G )
(121 NBy gELHI J2o)



Note 5
for the

to the Financial Statements
vear ended 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021 (X in Lakhs)
Over 3
Overld Over1l Over 2 Over 6 Over 1 year
g - Over3&u
Particulars Upto7 Ly days-30/31 months -2 | months -3 s months - & upto3 v P Over 5 year s Total
Days Days upto 6 to 5 years
Days months months upto 1 year years
months
Deposits - - - =
Advances

including interest

39,462.90| 773.79| 22,337.72 13,246.09 | 83,672.60 133,862.08 202,580.05 641,549.66

303,113.13 1,256,045.61 2,696,643.62

Investments - - - - - - - - z 1200 | 12.00
Rupee Borrowings |46,015.70 - 15,000.00 - 8,147.79 13,117.43 20,022.71 545,838.37 91,931.20 628,750.44 1,368,823.64
Foreign Currency 1,740.73 i ~ N 1,740.73
assets
"F:;ie"'g'e‘sc”"e"‘y 5819.12 | 4,304.95 | 20,820.56 8,694.44 37,854.09 163,102.02 | 173,289.47 617,916.44 | 1,031,801.08
F. Exposures
«* Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(X in Lakhs )
Category | Asat31.03.2022 | Asat31.03.2021 |
a) |Direct Exposure ]
(i) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the -
borrower or that is rented
(ii) |Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates(office buildings, retail space, multi- - -
l purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial
premises, industrial or warehouses pace, hotels, | and acquisition, development and construction,
I | etc.).Exposure shall also include non-fund based limits
| {iii) |Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures-
| a) |Residential -
| b) |Commercial Real Estate =

iITotaI Exposure to Real Estate Sector

o
3
%

Exposure to Capital Market

{X in Lakhs )
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
(i) | Direct investment N equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of -
equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested incorporate debt
(i} | Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals - -
| for investment in shares(including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and
units of equity-oriented mutual funds
(iii) | Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures A
[ or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security
| (iv)' Advances for any other purposes tcthe extent secured by the collateral security of shares or -
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where
the primary security other than shares/ convertible bonds /convertible debentures/ units of
equity oriented mutual funds ‘does not fully cover the advances
_(v)_ Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
stockbrokers and market makers
(vi)| Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares /debentures bonds or other - -
securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of raising resources
(vii)| Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/ issues -
(viii] All exposures to Venture Capital Funds(both registered and unregistered) -




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31.03.2022

G. Details of financing of parent company products,

°,

*“ Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL)/Group Borrower Limit(GBL) exceeded by the applicable NBFC
List of Single Exposures exceeding Limits as on 31.03.2022
(X in Lakhs )
S| | Name | sector [ Exposure (% in Lakhs) 1 % ]

NIL ]
* Net worth as on 31.12.2021 of 2352,156.13 Lakhs + Capital Infusion of X 150,000.00 Lakhs = X 502,156.13 Lakhs.

List of Single Exposures exceeding Limits as on 31.03.2021
sl Name | Sector Exposure (X in Lakhs ) %
1 Azure Power India Private Limited” | spv 51,254.85 20.33%

* Net worth as on 31.03.2020 X 252,131.85 Lakhs
# Based on the Net worth of 30.09.2020 (i.e. X 274,503.12 Lakhs), the exposure is within permissible limits.

—1

List of Group Exposures exceeding Limits as on 31.03.2022
{X in Lakhs )
Sl Name of Group ] Exposure (X in Lakhs ) % _]
Nil 1
* Net worth as on 31.12.2021 of 352,156.13 Lakhs + Capital Infusion of % 150,000.00 Lakhs = % 502,156.13 Lakhs.

List of Group Exposures exceeding Limits as on 31.03.2021
] | Name of Group

| Exposure (X in Lakhs) | % |
NIL |

* Net worth as on 31.03.2020 X 252,131.85 Lakhs

H. Miscellaneous

% Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators

Sl. Regulator Name Particulars Registration Details
Ministry of Corporate Affairs Corporate Identification Number | US5100DL1987G0I027265
Reserve Bank of India Registration_Number 14.000012

Legal Entity Identifier India Ltd LEI Number 335800AXWFKWA4BC99)48

W N |

o,

% Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators - Nil

% The Company does not have any Overseas Assets in the form of Joint Ventures / Subsidiaries abroad.

% There are no Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored by the Company.

% Disclosure of Complaints for FY 2021-22 ;
Customer Complaints *
a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year (01.04.2021) -
b) No. of complaints received during the year 44
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 44
| d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year (31.03.2022) .
*Complaints pertaining to Bondholders .
No complaint w.r.t. the Shareholders for the year ended 31.03.2022 .




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the Year ended 31.03.2022

I.  Ratings

assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings

IREDA has raised resources by issue of taxable/tax-free/masala bond/ bank loans for which it has obtained ratings for these issuances from
Domestic and international rating agencies. The details are as under:-

o Tax-free Bonds / Taxable Bond

RatingAgency | Instrument/Purpose/lIssue Rating

ICRA Limited Tax-free bonds (X 200,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2015-16 Series X1V (Public and Private Placement) ICRA AA+ (Stable) Reaffirmed
Taxable Green bonds (X 70,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2016-17 Series VI-A & VI-B ICRA AA+ (Stable) Reaffirmed
Taxable Unsecured bonds (X 10,600.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2021-22 ICRA AA+ (Stable), Assigned

India Ratings Tax-free bonds (X 200,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2015-16 Series XIV (Public and Private Placement IND AA+ (Stable) Affirmed

Research Taxable Green bonds (X 70,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2016-17 Series VI-A & VI-B IND AA+ {Stable) Affirmed

Private Taxable Bonds (X 86,500.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2018-19 Series VIIA & VIIB IND AA+ (Stable) Affirmed

Limited Taxable Tier-1l Sub Debt (X 15,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2018-19 Series VilI IND AA+ (Stable) Affirmed

Taxable Bonds (X 180,300.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 19-20 Series IX-A & IX-B

IND AA+ (Stable) Affirmed

Taxable Tier Il Subordinated Bonds (X 50,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 20-21 Sr X

IND AA+ (Stable) Affirmed

Taxable Unsecured bonds (X 10,600.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2021-22

IND AA+/Stable, Assigned

CARE Ratings

Taxable Bonds Series ili- B, IV & V (X 105,000.00 Lakhs)

CARE AAA (CE), Stable Reaffirmed

Limited Tax Free Bonds Series-XIll Public & Private Placement (X 75,765.46 Lakhs Fiscal Year 13-14) CARE AAA (CE), Stable Reaffirmed
Taxable Green bonds Sr. VIA & VIB (X 70,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2016-17 N CARE AA+, Stable Reaffirmed
Taxable Unsecured bonds (X 10,600.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2021-22 CARE AA+; Stable, Assigned

Brickwork Long Term Taxable Bonds Series l1I-B, IV & V (X 105,000.00 Lakhs) BWR AAA (CE), Negative Reaffirmed

Ratings Tax Free Bonds Series-XIlI Public & Private Placement (X 75,765.46 Lakhs Fiscal Year 13-14) BWR AAA (CE), Negative Reaffirmed
Taxable Bonds (X 86,500.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2020 Series VIIA & VIIB BWR AAA , Negative Reaffirmed
Taxable Tier-1l Sub Debt (X 15,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2018-19 Series VIl BWR AAA, Negative Reaffirmed
Taxable Bonds (X 180,300.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 19-20 Series IX-A & IX-B BWR AAA , Negative Reaffirmed
Taxable Tier Il Subordinated Bonds (X 50,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 20-21 Sr X BWR AAA , Negative Reaffirmed

** Bank loans

| Rating agency

| Rating Term loans

| Brickworks Rating

BWR AAA Negative Reaffirmed
Loans availed include:

|
'r
|
i

B

g

o
A

o,
o

.0

‘0

.0

‘0

3

o,

.0

Term loan rated total of X 443,000.00 Lakhs. Detail of the aliocation:

< HDFC Bank Term Loan X 8,000.00 Lakhs
»  SBI Term Loan X 200,000.00 Lakhs
SMBC X 20,000.00 Lakhs

RBL X 15,000.00 Lakhs

Yes Bank X 50,000.00 Lakhs

Bank of Baroda X 50,000.00 Lakhs

Bank of India X 100,000.00 Lakhs

«* MasalaBonds
| Rating Agencies Long Term Issuer rating - migration

Amount Raised

Moody's Investor’

s Service Baa3, Outlook Stable

{Outlook changed from Negative to Stable, Rating remaining unchanged)

USD 300 Millions

| Fitch Rating BBB-, Outlook Negative USD 300 Millions
< GOI Fully Serviced Bonds
Rating Agency linstrument/Purpose/Issue

1. Rating

|
| =
| CARE Ratings Limited _! GOl Fully Service Bonds AAA, stable,
: India Ratings & Research Private Limited | (X 164,000.00 Lakhs) Reaffirmed
| ICRA Limited | Fiscal 2016-17
J.  Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
< Concentration of Advances
(X in Lakhs )
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 1,494,371.17 1,010,357.94
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances 44.04% 36.27%
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¢ Concentration of Exposures

(X in Lakhs )
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 1,561,850.03 1,053,951.38
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to Total Exposure of the applicable 46.03% 37.84%
¢+ Concentration of NPAs

(X in Lakhs )
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 65,234.04 68,352.72

*  Sector-wise NPAs

S. No. Sector %age of NPAs to Total Advances in that sector
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
1. | Agriculture & allied activities - -
2. MSME = N
3. Corporate borrowers 5.21% 8.77%
4. Services - -
2. Unsecured personal loans -
3. Auto loans = : —
4. | Other personal loans | | S

°,

% Movement of NPAs

Note — IREDA is in the business of financing RE projects to corporate borrower, hence Total of Gross NPA % is shown in corporate borrower,

[T in Lakhs )

Particulars ; As at 31.03.2022 | Asat31.03.2021
{i) | NetNPAsto Net Advances (%) 3.12% | 5.61%
(i) | Movement of NPAs (Gross)
{a) | Opening balance 244,155.27 237,300.16
(b) | Additions during the year 3,269.73 53,074.22
© Reductions during the year 70,599.55 46,219.11
(d) Closing balance 176,825.45 244,155.27
(ili)| Movement of Net NPAs o
(a) Opening balance 151,022.39 163,746.06
[()] Additions during the year 2,903.28 43,528.16
© Reductions during the year 50,386.66 56,251.83
(d) | Closing balance o 103,539.01 151,022.39
(iv) |__Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assels)
(a) Opening balance 93,132.88 73,554.10
(b) Provisions made during the year 15,169.05 35,241.15
| © | Write-off / write-back of excess provisions D 35,015.50 15,662.37
| | (d) | Closing balance 73,286.44 93,132.88

K. Disclosure under RBI circular No. RBI/2020-21/88 DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. N0.102/03.10.001/2020-21 dated November 04 , 2020 on
Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies and Core Investment Companies

i)  Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

(X in Lakhs )
Sl. Period Number of Significant Counterparties * Amount % of Total deposits % of Total Liabilities
1 As at 31.03.2022 12 1,938,074.52 N.A. 61.64%
2, As at 31.03.2021 13 1,594,560.49 N.A. 58.41%
Note ;

° A “Significant counterparty” is defined as a single counterparty or group of connected or affiliated counterparties accounting in aggregate for more
than 1% of the NBFC-NDSI’s, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs .
. Total Liabilities has been computed as Total Assets less Equity Share Capital and Reserve & Surplus.
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ii) Top 20 large deposits

(X in Lakhs )
Period Large deposits Amount | % of Total Deposits
Asat 31.03.2022 Not Applicable.
Asat 31.03.2021
iii) Top 10 borrowings :
As at 31.03.2022
(X in Lakhs )
Sl. Borrowings Amount % of Total Borrowings
1 Term Loan Facility Ill- SBI {21-22 Rs 3000 crore) 240,000.00 8.69%
12 Term Loan Facility —IIFCL 200,000.00 7.24%
3 7.125% Green Masala Bond 194,846.97 7.06%
4 Loan Il from Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) 186,503.31 6.75%
5 Loan | from Japan International Cooperation Agency {JICA) 177,583.09 6.43%
6 Loan | from European Investment Bank (EIB) 145,062.44 5.25%
7 Loan 1l from Asian Development Bank (ADB) 131,398.97 4.76%
8 Loan Il from European Investment Bank (EIB) 130,596.68 4.73%
9 8% Taxable Bonds {Series IX A- 2019-20) 99,979.64 3.62%
10 7.49% Taxfree Bonds(Series XIV Tranche-I-llA- 2015-16) 88,426.52 3.20%
As at 31.03.2021
(< in Lakhs )
E—T Borrowings Amount % of Total Borrowings ]
11 | Term Loan Facility — lIFCL (2020-21) 200,000.00 8.33% |
2 Loan | from Japan [nternational Cooperation Agency (JICA) 199,080.00 | 8.29%
3 Loan Il from Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) 198,880.92 | 8.29%
4 7.125% Green Masala Bond 194,567.94 | 8.11%
5 | European Investment Bank (EIB) 150,457.76 6.27%
6 Loan From ADB — || - 137,208.77 | = 572%
7 8% Taxable Bonds (Series IX A- 2019-20) 99,977.70 4.17%
8 7.49% Taxfree Bonds(Series XIV Tranche-I-1IA- 2015-16) 88,426.52 3.68%
9 7.40% IREDA Taxable Bonds-Sr-1X-B -2030 (19-20) 80,257.16 3.34%
10 Loan Il from Agence Francaise De Developpement (AFD-II ) 73,184.15 3.05%
iv) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product
As at 31.03.2022
(% in Lakhs )
Sl. Number of the instrument / product Amount (X) % of Total Liabilities
1. Taxfree Bonds — Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Secured) 275,765.46 8.77%
2. Taxable Bonds ~ Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures(Secured) 441,702.30 B 14.05%
| 3. Masala Bonds (Unsecured ) 194,846.97 6.20%
4, Subordinated Liabilities 64,925.97 2.07%
558 Term Loans from Banks (Secured ) 676,717.37 21.52%
6. Term Loans from Banks {Unsecured ) 81,401.68 2.59%
7. Term Loans from Others (Unsecured ) 995,204.18 31.65%
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As at 31.03.2021

(X in Lakhs )
Sl. Number of the instrument / product Amount % of Total Liabilities
1. Taxfree Bonds — Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Secured) 275,765.46 10.10%
2. Taxable Bonds — Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures(Secured) 441,692.76 B 16.18%
3. Masala Bonds (Unsecured ) 194,567.94 7.13%
4. | subordinated Liabilities 64,919.20 2.38% |
5. Term Loans from Banks (Secured ) 254,735.26 9.33%
6. Term Loans from Banks (Unsecured ) 97,676.36 3.58%
7. Term Loans from Others (Unsecured ) 953,431.94 34.93%
8. Loans repayable on demand 46,015.70 1.69% |
9. FCNR(B) Demand Loans 71,195.83 2.61%
Note :
° A “Significant counterparty” is defined as a single counterparty or group of connected or affiliated counterparties accounting in aggregate for more

than 1% of the NBFC-NDSI’s, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs .
° Total Liabilities has been computed as Total Assets less Equity share capital less Reserve & Surplus.

o A

“significant instrument/product” is defined as a single instrument/product of group of similar instruments/products which in aggregate amount to
more than 1% of the NBFC-NDSI’s, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs.

v) Stock Ratios:

| Sl | Number of the instrument / product As at | Asat |
| 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 |
[ 1 | Commercial papers as a % of total public funds B N/A ' N/A _.
| 2| Commercial papers as a % of total liabilities N/A NA

3 Commercial papers as a % of total assets - N/A N/A

4 Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a % of total public funds N/A N/A

5 Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a % of total liabilities N/A N/A

6 Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a % of total assets N/A N/A

7 Other short-term liabilities, if any as a % of total public funds 3.40% 4.01% |

8 Other short-term liabilities, if any as a % of total liabilities 2.98% 353% |

9 Other short-term liabilities, if any-as a % of total assets 2.55% 3.18%

Note : Other short-term liabilities have been computed as sum total of Trade Payables,

Bonds .

vi) Institutional set-up for liquidity risk management

Other financial & Non-financial liabilities excluding GOI Fully Serviced

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the Asset Liability Management Committee , Risk Management Committee and
Investment Committee. The Asset Liability Management Committee, inter alia, reviews the asset liability profile, risk monitoring system,
liquidity risk management, funding and capital planning, profit planning and growth projections, forecasting and analyzing different
scenarios and preparation of contingency plans.

Further, the Risk Management Committee, inter alia, monitors and measures the risk profile of the Company and oversees the integrated
risk management system of the Company. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash/treasury surpluses.

Management regularly monitors the position of cash and cash equivalents. Assessment of maturity profiles of financial assets and financial
liabilities including debt financing plans and maintenance of balance sheet liquidity is considered while reviewing the liquidity position.
(Through submission and monitoring of DNBS 4A and DNBS 48 Statements).The company is already working on improving the existing

liquidity risk management process by setting up of process for calculation of Li

risk through stock ratios.

quidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) and management of liquidity
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L. The Disclosure under RBI circular No. RBI/2019-20/170 DO (NBFC).CC.PD.No. 109/22.10.106/ 2019-20 dated March 13, 2020 on
Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards :
(X in Lakhs )
Asset . Loss Allowances . Difference between
Asset Classification as per RB classification Sioss Lamino (Provisions) as Net Carrying guiSIons Ind AS 109
Amount as per . required as per .
Norms as per Ind ind AS required under Amount IRACP norms provisions and
AS 109 Ind AS 109 IRACP norms
1 2 3 4 (5)=(3)-(4) 6 (7) = (4)-(6)
Performing Assets
Stage 1 2,942,541.41 49,710.90 2,892,830.51
Standlrd Stage 2 267,394.83 45,519.11 221,875.72 43173.62 S
Sub total 3,209,936.24 95,230.01 3,114,706.23 43,173.62 52,056.39
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
~ Substandard Stage 3 3,269.73 366.45 2,903.28 326.97 39.47
Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3 28,943.70 6,076.93 22,866.77 20,355.57 (14,278.63)
1to 3 years Stage 3 65,614.53 30,419.24 35,195.29 40,610.42 (10,191.18)
More than 3 years Stage 3 78,993.49 36,419.82 42,573.67 48,653.23 (12,233.41)
Subtotal for doubtful 173,551.72 72,915.99 100,635.73 109,619.22 (36,703.23)
Loss Stage 3 4.00 4.00 - 4.00 -
Subtotal for NPA 176,825.45 73,286.44 103,539.01 109,950.19 (36,663.75)
Other items such as guarantees, Stage 1 145,383.05 669.91 144,713.14 - 669.91
loan commitments, etc. which Stage 2 - =
are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but
not covered under current
Income Recognition, Asset Stage 3 - = = &
Classification and Provisioning
(IRACP) norms
Subtotal 145,383.05 669.91 144,713.14 - 669.91
| Stage 1 3,087,924.46 50,380.81 3,037,543.65
1 Stage 2 267,394.83 45,519.11 | 221,875.72 153.123.81 16,062.55
Stage 3 | 176,825.45 | 73,286.44" |  103,539.01 | — 1
‘ Grand Total 3,532,144.73 I 169,186.36 l 3,362,958.38 | 153,123.81 16,062.55

* Includes Provision for Reschedulement and General Provision
* Excluding provision on incidental charges (Dr. bal.) on NPA accounts of X 603.85 Lakhs.

M. Disclosure on Liquidity Coverage Ratio: -

RBI has issued final guidelines on Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies and Core Investment Companies on

November 04, 2019. As per the said guidelines, LCR requirement shall be binding on all non-deposit taking systemically important NBFCs with asset size of

% 10,000.00 crore and above from December 1, 2020, with the minimum LCR to be 50%, progressively increasing, till it reaches the required level of 100%,
by December 1, 2024, as per the timeline given in the guidelines. Further, NBFC are required to publicly disclose the information related to Liquidity Coverage

Ratio on a quarterly basis. Accordingly, the disclosure on Liquidity Coverage Ratio of IREDA is as under:

(% in Lakhs )
| Q1 (April-June 2021) Q-2 (Jul-Sep 2021) Q-3 (Oct-Dec 2021) Q-4 {Jan-Mar 2022) |
Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total
High Quality Liquid Assets Unweighte | weighted Unweighted| weighted Unweighted | weighted Unweighte weighted
d Value Value Value Value Value Value d Value Value
(average) (average) {average) {average) {average) {average) (average) {average)
1| Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 8118.55 | 811855 | 2303822 | 2303822 | 28428.33 | 2842833 | 119,505.87 | 119,505.87
Cash Outflows
2 Deposits (for deposit taking companies) - - - - = - - -
3 Unsecured wholesale funding 3,403.63 3,914.17 2,003.08 2,303.54 6,516.17 7,493.59 2,183.80 2,511.37
4 Secured wholesale funding 8,223.39 9,456.90 6,321.40 7.,269.61 8,072.90 9,28384 2,470.34 2,840.89
S Additional requirements, of which - . - - -
10 Outflows related to derivative exposures & otherl 306 3 | 375627 | 347765 | 3,999.29 332331 | 382181 3,341.93 3,843.22
collateral requirements
- Outflows related to loss of funding on debt
(ii) A
products
{iii} Credit and liquidity facilities - - - - -
6 Other contractual funding obligations 590.13 678.65 - - 2,764.28 3,178.92
7 Other contingent funding obligations - - - - - - -
8 TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 17,805.99 - | 13,572.44 17,912.38 | 20,599.24 10,760.35 12,374.40
Cash Inflow
9 Secured lending 50,749.53 | 38,062.15 | 64,023.56 48,017.67 111,130.26 | 83,347.69 89,511.63 67,133.72
10 Inflows from fully performing exposures - - - - - -
11 Other cash inflows - |
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12 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 50,749.53 38,062.15 64,023.56 48,017.67 111,130.26 83,347.69 89,511.63 67,133.72
Total Total Total Total
Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
Value Value Value Value
13 TOTALHQLA 8,118.55 23,038.22 28,428.33 119,505.87 I
14 TOTAL NET CASH QUTFLOWS 4,451.50 3,393.11 5,149.81 3,093.60
15 LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (%) 182% 679% 552% 3863%
{Xin Lakhs )
Q1 (April-June 2020) Q-2 (Jul-Sep 2020) Q-3 {Oct-Dec 2020) Q-4 [Jan-Mar 2021)
Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total
High Quality Liquid Assets Unweighted | weighted Unweighted | weighted Unweighted | weighted Unweighted weighted
Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value
(average) {average) {average) {average) {average) {average) {average) |average)
1 f Total High Quality Liquid Assets {HQLA) 91,468.86 91,468.86 67,634.39 67,634.39 105,109.93 105,109.93 108,566.49 108,566.49
Cash Outflows
2 Deposits {Tar deposit taking companies) - - - - - - - -
3 Unsecured wholesale funding 5,017.94 5,770.63 2,431.83 2,796.60 5,130.22 5,899.75 2,103.86 2,419.44
4 Secured wholesale funding 9,362.55 10,766.94 13,095.48 15,059.80 14,352.53 16,505.42 51,754.05 59,517.16
S Additional requirements, of which - - =
j | Outflowsrelated to derivative exposures & | 4 oo0 50 | 573647 2,93154 | 337127 3,164.37 3,639.03 3,229.96 3,714.45
other collateral requirements
(i) Outflows related to loss of funding on . . .
debt products
)1 cregit and liquidity facilities - 0.04 0.05 =
6 Other contractual funding obligations 861.48 990.71 4,212.80 4,844.72 1,968.05 2,263.26 2,036.68 2,342.19
7 Other contingent funding obligations - - - - -
8 | _TOTAL CASH QUTFLOWS 20,230 21 23,264.75 22,671.69 26,072.45 24,615.18 28,307.45 59,124.55 67,993.24
Cash Inflow
9 | Secured lending 7,734.57 | 5,800.93 29,489.35 22,117.02 45,300.82 33,975.62 77,967.08 58,475.31_
10 Inflows from fully performing exposures - - =
11 Other cash inflows | | - - D
12 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS — 7,734.57 5,800.93 29,489.35 22,117.02 45,300.82 33,975.62 77,967.08_ _ 58,475.31
Total Total Total Total
Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
Value Value Value Value
13 TOTALHQLA 91,468.86 67,634.39 105,109.93 108,566.49
14 TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 17,463.82 6,518.11 7.076.86 16,998.31
15 _LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (%) 524% 1038% 1485% 639%

N. Disclosure pursuant to Reserve Bank of india Circular DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 06,2020 pertaining
to Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress:

(X in Lakhs )

Type of borrower

(A)

Number of accounts where

resolution plan has been
implemented under this

(8)
exposure to accounts

mentioned at (A) before

implementation of the

(@
Of (B), aggregate
amount of debt that
was converted into

(D)
Additional funding
sanctioned, if any, including
between invocation of the

(E}
Increase in provisions
on account of the
implementation of the

window plan other securities plan and implementation resolution plan
Personal Loans - - - - -
Corporate persons 2 266,87.97 - - 2,668.80
Of which, MSMEs - - - -
" Others 2 266,87.97 = 2,668.80
Total 2 266,87.97 - - 2,668.80
(Xin Lakhs )

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard
consequent to
implementation of

Of (A), aggregate debt

that slipped into NPA
during the half-year

Of (A) amount
written off during
the half-year

Of (A} amount paid by the
borrowers during the half-

year

Exposure to accounts classified as
Standard consequent to
implementation of resolution plan
— Position as at the end of this half-

resolution plan — Position year
as at the end of the
previous half-year (A}
Personal Loans - 3 - - -
Corporate persons 266,87.97 - 266,87.97
Of which, MSMEs - - - - -
Others 266,87.97 - - 266,87.97
Total 266,87.97 - - - 266,87.97
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0. The Balance Sheet Extract as per RBI Act, 1943 is given below.

schedule to the Balance Sheet of IREDA

(As at 31.03.2022)
(X _inLakhs)
Particulars
Liabilities side Amount outstanding Amount overdue
1 | Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of interest
accrued thereon but not paid :
(a) Debentures: Secured 734,861.99 -
: Unsecured 280,631.27 -
{ other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits = *
(e) Term loans 1,764,455.32
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing - -
{e) Commercial paper - =
(f) Public Deposits = -
(z) | Other Loans Overdrafts 20,144.23
2 | Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued
thereon but not paid) :
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in 2
the value of security
{(c) | Other public deposits - =
Assets Side Amount outstanding
3 | Break up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [ other than those included in
(4) below]:
(a) Secured 2,943,863.31
(b) Unsecured 447,471.76
4 | Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC
activities
(1) | Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors -
(a) Financial lease - - B
(b) Operating lease =
(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under suridry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire
{h) Repossessad Assets
(iii) | Other loans counting towards AFC activities o o |
() Loans where assets have been repossessed *
(b) Loans other than {a) above
5 | Break up of investments
Current Investments
1. Quoted
(i) Shares -
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(i} Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds E
(iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others (please specify) -
2. Unguoted
() Shares -
(a) Equity -
(k) Preference -
(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(i) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities =
(v) Others (please specify)
Short Term Deposits (INR) 4,401.25
Commercial Papers (Impairment fully provided) 6,899.11
Long Term investments
1. Quoted
(i) | Shares |
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(a) Equity 4
(b) Preference =
(i) Debentures and Bonds = |
(iii) Units of mutual funds =
(iv) Government Securities 9,926.84
(v) Others (please specify) =
2. Unquoted
(i) Shares
(a) Equity =
(b) _Preference -
' {ii) Debentures and Bonds E
hif} Units of mutual funds z
{ivl | Government Securities
|_ (v) Others (please specify)
Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above
6 | Category Amount (Net of Provisions ) (% in Lakhs )
Secured ] Unsecured Total
1 |_Re|ated Parties
| (a) Subsidiaries - -
(h) Companies in the same group : - o
(c) Other related parties 39.98 - 39.98
2 | Other than related parties 2,869,933.04 447,371.76 _3,317,404.80 |
|| Total ,F 2,869,973.02 | 447,471.76 13,317,444.78 |
7 Investor group- 1-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted]
| Category Market value/ Break up or fair value or NAV | Book Value { Net of Prows::ns]
il Related Parties
(a) | Subsidiaries e S— ——
EI Ccmpames in the same : egroup - B |
[c) | Other related parties . - o - |
2| Other than related parties 21,227.19 14,328,08 |
Total 21,227.19 14,328.08
8 | Other Information 41]
Particulars | Amount (% in Lakhs) l
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) || Related Parties
{b) | Other than related parties 176,825.45
{ii) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) | Related Parties - |
(b) | Other than related parties 103,539.01 |
| [ (iii) | Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt |
Schedule to the Balance Sheet of IREDA
(As at 31.03.2021)
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars _I
Liabilities side Amount outstanding Amount overdue
1 Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of interest
accrued thereon but not paid :
(a) Debentures: Secured 750,562,03 -
: Unsecured 216,008.66 -
{ other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(h) Deferred Credits . .
(c) Term loans 1,258,153.16 -
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing - -
(e) Commercial paper = -
{f) Public Deposits - -
| (g) Other Loans _Overdrafts - -
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Break-up of (1){f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon
but not paid) :

(a)

In the form of Unsecured debentures

(b)

In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall
in the value of security

(c)

Other public deposits

Assets

Side

Amount outstanding

3

Break up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [ other than those included in (4)

below]:

(a)

Secured

2,084,762.72

(b)

Unsecured

286,672.52

Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities

(i)

Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors

(a) Financial lease

{b) Operating lease

(ii)

Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii)

Other loans counting towards AFC activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

Break up of investments

Current In

vestments

1.

Quoted

(i) Shares

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

(i) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others (please specify)

Unquoted

(i) Shares

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

(it) Debentures and Bonds

{iti) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others (please specify)

Short Term Deposits (with Interest Accrued)

50,646.27

Commercial Papers (Impairment fully provided)

6,899.11

Long Term investments

3.

Quoted

(i)

Shares

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

{ii)

Debentures and Bonds

(iii)

Units of mutual funds

(iv)

Government Securities

(v)

Others {please specify)

Unquoted

(i)

Shares

(a) Equity

12.00

(b) Preference

(i)

Debentures and Bonds

(i)

Units of mutual funds

(iv)

Government Securities

(v)

Others (please specify)

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above

6 Category

Amount (Net of Provisions } { X in Lakhs )

Secured | Unsecured

| Total




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31.03.2022

1 Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
(b) Companies in the same group - = -
(c) Other related parties 21.82 = 21.82
2 Other than related parties 2,011,074.34 286,672.52 2,297,746.86
Total 2,011,096.16 286,672.52 2,297,768.68

7 | Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both

quoted and unquoted):

[ (i)

Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

Category Market value/ Break up or fair value or Book Value ( Net of Provisions)
NAV
1 Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - =
(b) Campanies in the same group - -
(c) Other related parties N.A. 12.00
2 Other than related parties 50,646.27 50,646.27
Total 50,646.27 50,658.27
8 | Other Information
Particulars Amount ( X in Lakhs )
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties 5]
(b) Other than related parties 237,300.16
{ii) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties -
(b) Other than related parties - = 163,746.06 |

-

59. The figures are rounded off to the nearest Rupees(R) in Lakhs (except number of shares). Previous year's figures have been re-

arranged/re-grouped wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with the current year’s figures.
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